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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
ARERE M

SHARE INFORMATION

: Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited

Stock Code 190

Board Lot : 2000 shares

Financial Year End : 31 December

Place of listing

At 30 December 2022
Number of shares in issue: 458,600,000 ordinary shares

Market capitalisation : HK$298.09 million
Closing price : HK$0.65 per share

SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wan Chai, Hong Kong

SHAREHOLDERS’ CALENDAR

For attending and voting at the Annual General
Meeting

Latest time to lodge transfer
documents for registration
with Share Registrar

Closure of Register of Members

At 4:30 pm
on 13 June 2023

14 to 19 June 2023
(both dates inclusive)

19 June 2023

19 June 2023

21 June 2023

Record date
Annual General Meeting
Ex-dividend date for final dividend

For entitling 2022 final dividend

At 4:30 pm
on 23 June 2023

Latest time to lodge transfer
documents for registration
with Share Registrar

Closure of Register of Members 26 to 28 June 2023

28 June 2023
7 July 2023
August 2023 (tentative)

Record date
Payment Date of Final Dividend
2023 Interim Results Announcement
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
1 75 1ie) B2

Revenue (RMB'000)
ks (AE¥%Tx)
W Electricity &)
Heat
Service IR
L 758,307

601,573

580,240
450,049 463,119 | |
[ | =

2018* 2019* 2020* 2021 2022

Net Asset Value per share (RMB)
& Gearing Ratio

BREERE (AEWT) RAREFLE

61.72%
56.74% 53.87%
51.03% 44.09%

215
11487

T RS2
1.42

2018 2019  2020* 2021 2022

Profit for the year (RMB'000)
& Net Profit Margin

FREFH (ARBTT) RetFE

22.72%  21.31%
20. 57/0/ —
17.25%
o

123,674

6. 90%
105,216 103,792 [ )

92,739
‘ 51,930

2018~ 2019* 2020* 2021 2022

Dividend (HK$)
R (Ex)

® Final KR8

0.056

0.04
0.035
I I 0.026*
||

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

# Proposed final dividend
AR E

* Since the acquisition of 100% of the equity interests in Quzhou Puxing Gas Turbine Thermal Power Co., Ltd. completed in September
2020 was dealt with as a business combination under common control, the comparative figures had been restated in accordance with the
requirements of the relevant accounting policies of the Group for business combination under common control.
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'FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

L

R 755 41 22

For the year ended
31 December

BE+_A=+—HiLEE

2022 2021 .
RMB’000 RMB’000 Chapge Sl
ARETr INELSE b= i
Revenue o 753,307 601,573 +25.22%
Profit from operations FS—brngl 119,561 202,538 -40.97%
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders 7s/A 5] & % 5 FE 15 % Al
of the Company PRt 51,932 103,825 -49.98%
Basic Earnings per share SRELRA RMBO0.113 RMBO0.226 -50.00%
AR0.11370 PNSE:(MPIT
Dividend per share SREE
~ Interim —HH Nil Nil 0%
® &
- Proposed final — KRR HK$0.026 HK$0.056 -53.57%
0.0267 7T 0.05678 70
At 31 December
1#+ZA=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000 Chapge
NI ARETR =)
Total assets BmEE 1,779,710 1,858,347 -4.23%
Total equity attributable to equity shareholders Z</A 5] 1 % J% B FE (L AR 1
of the Company 744,885 718,866 +3.62%
Net asset value per share' BREETE RMB1.62 RMB1.57 +3.18%
AR#B1.627T NELARISr
Net debt? B FER? 869,756 942,860 -7.75%
Total capital® ERNREER 1,614,641 1,661,726 -2.83%
Gearing ratio* BEEA X 53.87% 56.74% -2.87%
Notes: B EE -
1. Total equity attributable to equity shareholders of the Company 1. RN B R BE R FE (L AR i 2
Number of ordinary shares in issue BETZEREE
2, Total debts (including interest-bearing borrowings, consideration 2. BHRE (BEEEE BAREB -RRERREE
payable, shareholder’s loan and lease liabilities) — Cash and cash a8l —ReKBREEEY
equivalents

S Total equity attributable to equity shareholders of the Company +
Net debt

4. Net debt
Total Capital

_
B T

3. ERE TR R ERE DB FER

" 8% 3 5
EE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors
(the “Directors”) of Puxing Energy Limited (“Puxing
Energy”or the “Company”, together with its
subsidiaries, collectively the “Group”), | am pleased to
present to you the annual report of the Company for
the financial year ended 31 December 2022.

In 2022, COVID-19 swept the world continuously.
With the efforts of the government of the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”) to keep COVID-19 under
strict control and prevention, the social and economic
activities have resumed rapidly. However, the 16%
decline in the capacity tariff effective from 1 January
2022 resulted in a decrease of approximately RMB57.3
million in the Group’s capacity tariff revenue for the
year ended 31 December 2022 as compared with the
same period last year. According to the current gas
and electricity prices and the Group’s prediction on the
gas and electricity price allocation in the future, it is
expected that the relevant prices will not be conducive
to the development and sustainability of the Group’s
natural gas power generation business. The adjustment
of capacity tariff made by ZDRC has greatly squeezed
the profit margin of Puxing Energy, and also brought
severe tests and challenges to the future profitability of
Puxing Energy. According to the existing gas-electricity
price policy (proportional coefficient linkage of gas-
electricity price), in order to ensure the Company’s
profitability, the Group will actively coordinate with
the regulatory authorities to optimize the production
methods of natural gas power plants, strive for
inefficient natural gas units to generate less electricity,
reduce natural gas costs, strive for maximum benefits,
and try to minimise the impact arose from the policy
changes. Meanwhile, actively research and discuss with
the natural gas power generation enterprises in the
province how to solve the current difficulties faced by
the natural gas power generation industry, and call for
government policy support.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022, profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
amounted to RMB51.93 million and earnings per share
was RMBO0.113, representing a decrease of 50.00%
as compared with last year. As at 31 December 2022,
total equity attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company was RMB744.89 million and net asset value
per share was RMB1.62, representing an increase
of 3.18% as compared with last year. For the year
ended 31 December 2022, the Board recommends
the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.026 per share,
representing a decrease of 53.57% from the dividend of
HK$0.056 per share for last year.

POWER GENERATION BUSINESS

In 2022, affected by the COVID-19 and the adjustment
to the overall electricity procurement demand of
Zhejiang Province, the production volume by natural
gas of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2022 increased by 53.14% to 586,869.83MWh as
compared to 383,230.24MWh last year under the
condition of meeting the peak demand of the power
grid; and the volume tariff revenue increased by
109.57% to RMB395.68 million from RMB188.80
million last year.

In 2023, affected by the cut in capacity tariff and
the rise in natural gas prices, in order to ensure the
profitability of the Group, the Group will follow up
the dynamics and development of relevant policies
continuously, and will optimize the business methods
of natural gas power generation business in due
course. Meanwhile, actively research and discuss with
the natural gas power generation enterprises in the
province how to solve the current difficulties faced by
the natural gas power generation industry, and call for
government policy support.
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HEATING BUSINESS

In 2022, the Group completed pre-construction special
evaluations such as flood control evaluation and
bridge safety evaluation of the main lines from Puxing
(Anji) Gas Turbine Thermal Power Co., Ltd. (“Anji
Power Plant”) to Tangpu Industrial Park and Kangshan
Industrial Park. Affected by the COVID-19 and the
rise in natural gas prices, the heating price increased
which caused a decrease in heat demand from heat
users and the heat sales volume of the Company
decreased. For the year ended 31 December 2022, the
Group’s heat sales volume decreased by 18.25% to
142,073 tons as compared to 173,791 tons in 2021;
the revenue from sales of heat increased by 6.00%
to RMB56.87 million from RMB53.65 million last year;
the contribution margin ratio decreased by 11.80
percentage points to 15.12% from 26.92% last year.

OUTLOOK

2023 will be a challenging year for Puxing Energy. The
cut in capacity tariff in Zhejiang Province has brought
a severe test to the profitability of Puxing Energy.
The Group will closely follow the development of the
electricity market, actively study and explore new
forms of business models, strive to find new market
convergence points, strengthen the development of
heating business, and strengthen cost management,
cooperate with the continuous implementation of
refined management and strict cost control, actively
face challenges, so as to minimise the impact of policy
changes.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEEFREAHE
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Looking ahead, the government of PRC’s firm
commitment to the “double carbon” goal of peaking
carbon emission and achieving carbon neutrality,
firm acceleration in the development of new energy,
optimisation of its energy structure, and embarkation
on a green, low-carbon and circular development path.
The fields of green power, energy storage, and smart
energy will usher in a period of significant opportunities
for development, which will bring huge opportunities for
the Group for transforming into an integrated energy
supplier. As an energy company with energy as its
development core, with the goal of transforming into
an integrated energy supplier and achieving diversified
development of its energy business, the Group will
increase research on national new energy policies,
strive to find new opportunities, strive for different
types of energy projects, diversify its energy business
structure, and make unremitting efforts to enhance the
Group’s long-term growth potential and shareholder
value.

Finally, | hereby extend my sincere gratitude to
the shareholders, business partners, directors,
management team as well as the loyal and diligent staff
members of the Group for their continuous support.

XU Anliang
Chairman

Zhejiang Province, PRC, 31 March 2023
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE k2

The Group is mainly engaged in the development,
operation and management of natural gas-fired power
plants. The Group has five wholly-owned gas-fired
power plants in Zhejiang Province, with an aggregate
installed capacity of 688.07 megawatt (MW) (2021:
687.73MW) (including 1,072 kilowatt (kW) (2021:
731kW) photovoltaic power generating units) with a
maximum heating capacity per hour of 360 tons (2021:
360 tons).

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2022, COVID-19 swept the world continuously.
With the efforts of the government of the PRC to
keep COVID-19 under strict control and prevention,
the social and economic activities have resumed
rapidly. Meanwhile, affected by the nationwide high
temperature, the overall power consumption demand
in Zhejiang Province increased significantly. The overall
power generation volume of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2022 increased by 53.14% to
586,869.83 MWh as compared to 383,230.24 MWh
in 2021. Meanwhile, with the comprehensive impact
of the increase in power generation volume and the
decrease in heat sales volume during the year, the total
consumption of natural gas increased by 37.53% to
141,333,300 m® from 102,768,108 m® in 2021. The
cut in capacity tariff effective from 1 January 2022
has resulted in a decrease of approximately RMB57.3
million in the Group’s capacity tariff revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2022 as compared to the same
period of last year.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEEFREAHE
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During the year, according to the “Notice from
the Zhejiang Provincial Development and Reform
Commission Regarding the Optimising the Province’s
On-grid Tariff of Natural Gas Power Generation” (Zhe
Fa Gai Price [2021] No. 357) issued by Zhejiang
Provincial Development and Reform Commission (the
“ZDRC”) on 28 September 2021, in order to accelerate
the market-oriented reform of electricity prices and
liberalise the electricity prices in competitive links in an
orderly manner, the capacity tariff of the Company’s
power plants has been adjusted from 1 January 2022.
Meanwhile, a gas-electricity price linkage mechanism
has also been launched, and the monthly electricity
sales price of each power plant of the Company
(except Zhejiang Puxing Jingxing Natural Gas Power
Co., Ltd. (“Jingxing Power Plant”), which is a local
dispatch power plant) shall be determined according
to the comprehensive price of natural gas (weighted by
different gas sources and different gas prices).

After adjustment, the capacity tariff of Zhejiang Puxing
Bluesky Natural Gas Power Co., Ltd. (“Bluesky Power
Plant”), Zhejiang Puxing Deneng Natural Gas Power
Co., Ltd. (“Deneng Power Plant”) and Jingxing Power
Plant under the Company was adjusted to RMB394.8/
kW/year, representing a decrease of 16% as compared
to RMB470/kW/year of last year; the capacity tariff of
Puxing (Anji) Gas Turbine Thermal Power Co., Ltd. (“Aniji
Power Plant”) and Quzhou Puxing Gas Turbine Thermal
Power Co., Ltd.(“Quzhou Power Plant”) was adjusted to
RMB571.2/kW/year, representing a decrease of 16% as
compared to RMB680/kW/year of last year.

-

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEF R

During the year, affected by the COVID-19 and the
rise in natural gas prices, the heating price increased
and the heat sales volume of the Company decreased.
For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group’s
heat sales volume decreased by 18.25% to 142,073
tons as compared to 173,791 tons in 2021, and the
revenue from sales of heat increased by 6.00% to
RMB56,869,000 as compared to RMB53,650,000 in
2021, the contribution margin ratio (calculated based
on revenue from sales of heat minus variable costs
associated with the heating production) decreased by
11.80 percentage points to 15.12% as compared to
26.92% in 2021. Due to the decrease in heat sales
volume, the consumption of natural gas for heating
decreased 21.41% to 12,570,728 m® as compared to
15,996,278 m® in 2021.

During the year, Zhejiang Province Development and
Reform Commission (the “ZDRC”) adjusted the volume
tariff of natural gas power generating units and gate
station price for natural gas (inclusive of value-added
tax (VAT)) for several times. After several adjustments
during the year, the volume tariff (inclusive of VAT) of
Bluesky Power Plant under the Group was adjusted
from RMBO0.7027/kilowatt hour (kWh) at the beginning
of the year to RMBO0.8780/kWh at the end of the year,
representing an increase of approximately 24.95%; the
volume tariff (inclusive of VAT) of Deneng Power Plant
was adjusted from RMBO0.7027/kWh at the beginning
of the year to RMB0.8944/kWh at the end of the year,
representing an increase of approximately 27.28%;
the volume tariff (inclusive of VAT) of Jingxing Power
Plant was maintained at RMB0.9405/kWh throughout
the year; the volume tariff (inclusive of VAT) of Anji
Power Plant was adjusted from RMBO0.6453/kWh at the
beginning of the year to RMB0.8200/kWh at the end
of the year, representing an increase of approximately
27.07%; the volume tariff (inclusive of VAT) of Quzhou
Power Plant was adjusted from RMBO0.6453/kWh at the
beginning of the year to RMBO0.8028/kWh at the end
of the year, representing an increase of approximately
24.41%. The price of natural gas (inclusive of VAT) of
Bluesky Power Plant under the Group was adjusted

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEEFREAHE

TR P T P LSS Er AT M N UMEE. . )

- et o o £

FER ZHBEBRIARARER LRERE
FE  HRAEBR LA ATDERE TR -AE
EHE_S__F+_HB=+—HULEEE
HMER _T - —FM173,79108 ~FE18.25%
F142,073M  SHERANIWAR-E - —4F
AR #53,650,000751E £6.00% E A R #
56,869,000 0 ERE BN (FRIHFEHR LA
BREHRALEBBNTERAFE) XK
“E T —F26.92% T E11.80EBEDHME
15.12% - RAEFERERE /L HEAB KRR
RER _T - —FM15,906,27817 5 K F[&
21.41%Z%E12,570,7281L /5 K °

FER>MENEZDRERARESHESS
BEMRERRXARPLERET T BHXA
BoRAFENMRAEE AEB NBE
AERNSEEREEEEHEYETRE
ARO702T BB EF RS TRRHARK
0.87807T > I 1E4924.95% ; BAEE MM = 18
EREEEEBHFEVETRERARK0.7027
TTHEBEEFRSTREARK0.894470 0 12
BA27.28%; REERNZTEEREEE
BR2FERESTRHAR®0.94057T ; 25
BN EEREEEEBHFVIESTRE
ANR¥0.6453THABEFERETRHARK
0.82007T ° I 1E4927.07%; BN B = 1%
EREEEEHFVE TERARK0.6453
TTHEEFRESTREARK0.80287T 1%
IBA24.41 % REE TBEXERHN KA




from RMB3.05/m® at the beginning of the year to
RMB3.8113/m?® at the end of the year, representing an
increase of approximately 24.96%; the price of natural
gas (inclusive of VAT) of Deneng Power Plant was
adjusted from RMB3.05/m? at the beginning of the year
to RMB3.8825/m? at the end of the year, representing
an increase of approximately 27.30%; the price of
natural gas (inclusive of VAT) of Jingxing Power Plant
was maintained at RMB4.11/m?® throughout the year;
the price of natural gas (inclusive of VAT) of Anji Power
Plant was adjusted from RMB3.05/m? at the beginning
of the year to RMB3.8757/m? at the end of the year,
representing an increase of approximately 27.07%; the
price of natural gas (inclusive of VAT) of Quzhou Power
Plant was adjusted from RMB3.05/m? at the beginning
of the year to RMB3.7944/m? at the end of the year,
representing an increase of approximately 24.41%;
the capacity tariff of each power plant (inclusive of
VAT) remained unchanged during the year ended 31
December 2022.
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EQUITY INSTALLED CAPACITY
As at 31 December 2022, the equity installed capacity

ALYSIS

REERAE

Ft+R=+—H ' &x&B#HA

of power plants held and operated by the Group are as RSENBEER ERERRERRBWT
follows:
Equity
Installed Equity installed
Power plant Category capacity interest capacity
BER BERY REUEE Bz REREEE
(MW) (%) (MW)
(KR) (%) (KR
Bluesky Power Plant Natural gas 112 100 112
ERERK AR
Photovoltaics 0.34 100 0.34
R
Deneng Power Plant Natural gas 112 100 112
EAEE R AR
Jingxing Power Plant Natural gas 75 100 75
REB K AR
Photovoltaics 0.22 100 0.22
R
Anji Power Plant Natural gas 158 100 158
Z 5 B AR
Photovoltaics 0.36 100 0.36
R
Quzhou Power Plant Natural gas 230 100 230
BMNER AR
Photovoltaics 0.15 100 0.15
R
Total 688.07 100 688.07
w85t
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Production Volume
Natural Gas Power Generation

In order to cooperate with the trial implementation of
the Dual Tariff Policy in Zhejiang Province, the relevant
government authorities have organised the 2022
production plan for natural gas power generating units
based on the peak demand within the power grid.
Affected by the COVID-19 and the adjustment to the
overall electricity procurement demand of Zhejiang
Province in 2022, the production volume by natural
gas of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2022 increased by 53.14% to 586,869.83MWh
(equivalent to approximately 854.3 hours of full load
power generation) as compared to 383,230.24MWh
(equivalent to approximately 557.8 hours of full load
power generation) in 2021 under the condition of
meeting the peak demand of the power grid.

Photovoltaic Power Generation

In 2022, the Bluesky Power Plant under the Group
completed rooftop photovoltaic renovation, increasing
the installed capacity of photovoltaic generating
units by 341 kW. The Group’s installed capacity of
photovoltaic generating units was 1,072kW (2021:
731 kW), the electricity generated is mainly used to
supplement the auxiliary power consumption rate of
the power plants, and the remainder will be sold to the
power grid.

BEEF R D
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#ﬁl%%i%&%f;ﬁ/lé_i——fﬁﬁﬁ“ﬁ%?@
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%l%i_v__EﬂL B=+—HLEE
MRARIEE S A586,869.83 KRB (HHE
RmEEENSS4.3/NE) BRIE - —FHN
383,230.24 KRB (1B E K m 25 E4Y557.8
INBF) 18 053.14% ©
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE k2

For the year ended 31 December 2022, photovoltaics
production volume of the Group was approximately
777TMWh (2021: approximately 791MWh), of which
approximately 116MWh (2021: approximately 100MWh)
was sold to the power grid.

During the year, the Group saved power consumption
cost of RMB389,700 (2021: RMB348,000) through
photovoltaic power generation and realised a revenue
of RMB147,400 (2021: RMB137,500).

Heat Sales Volume

The Anji Power Plant and Quzhou Power Plant under
the Group provide steam to manufacturers near heating
pipelines. The maximum hourly heating capacity is
approximately 360 tons (2021: 360 tons).

During the year, affected by the COVID-19 and the
rise in natural gas prices, the heating price increased
and the heat sales volume of the Company decreased.
The Group’s heat sales volume for the year ended 31
December 2022 decreased by 18.25% to 142,073 tons
as compared to 173,791 tons in 2021; the average
selling price (inclusive of VAT) increased by 29.67%
to approximately RMB436.31/ton as compared to
approximately RMB336.48/ton in 2021.

The revenue and contribution margin from sales of heat
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022
were RMB56,869,000 (2021: RMB53,650,000) and
RMB8,598,000 (2021: RMB14,444,000), respectively.
The contribution margin ratio for sales of heat was
15.12% (2021: 26.92%), representing a decrease of
11.80 percentage points as compared to 2021, which
was mainly due to the increase in the cost of selling
heat was significantly greater than the increase in the
revenue from sales of heat.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE w2

Fuel Cost and Natural Gas Usage

All power plants under the Group use natural gas as
fuel for power generation, while Anji Power Plant and
Quzhou Power Plant under the Group also use natural
gas as fuel for heating at the same time. Natural
gas is the only source of fuel for the Group and is
mainly provided by the suppliers of the Group, namely
Zhejiang Energy and Natural Gas Group Co., Ltd. Gifi’T
FERRARREBABRAT) and PetroChina Company
Limited Zhejiang Sale Branch. During the year, under
the organisation of the Energy Bureau in Zhejiang
Province, the power plants under the Group (except
Jingxing Power Plant) signed a special contract for
natural gas sales from April 2022 to October 2022 with
PetroChina Company Limited Zhejiang Sale Branch,
with a total contract volume of 134.00 million m3, and
the unit price of natural gas (inclusive of VAT) was
RMB2.7405/m?.

MERTREXARBE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE k2

The natural gas price in Zhejiang Province is
determined by ZDRC. According to the adjustment of
natural gas price made by ZDRC during the year, the
price of natural gas (inclusive of VAT) of Bluesky Power
Plant under the Group was adjusted from RMB3.05/
m? at the beginning of the year to RMB3.8113/
m?® at the end of the year, representing an increase
of approximately 24.96%; the price of natural gas
(inclusive of VAT) of Deneng Power Plant was adjusted
from RMB3.05/m® at the beginning of the year to
RMB3.8825/m® at the end of the year, representing
an increase of approximately 27.30%; the price of
natural gas (inclusive of VAT) of Jingxing Power Plant
was maintained at RMB4.11/m?® throughout the year;
the price of natural gas (inclusive of VAT) of Anji Power
Plant was adjusted from RMB3.05/m? at the beginning
of the year to RMB3.8757/m? at the end of the year,
representing an increase of approximately 27.07%; the
price of natural gas (inclusive of VAT) of Quzhou Power
Plant was adjusted from RMB3.05/m? at the beginning
of the year to RMB3.7944/m? at the end of the year,
representing an increase of approximately 24.41%.

The Group’s total consumption of natural gas for the
year ended 31 December 2022 was 141,333,300 m?
(including 12,570,728 m?® for heating), representing
an increase of 37.583% as compared to 102,768,108
m? (including 15,996,278 m? for heating) in 2021.
The Group’s average unit fuel cost for power
generation was approximately RMB725.84/MWh
(2021: approximately RMB504.36/MWh), representing
an increase of 43.91% as compared to 2021. The
average unit fuel cost of heating was approximately
RMB291.74/ton (2021: approximately RMB201.80/
ton), representing an increase of 44.54% as compared
to 2021. The increase in the average unit fuel cost of
heating was mainly due to the increase in energy prices
such as natural gas during the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For the year ended 31 December 2022, fuel costs
amounted to RMB469,318,000, representing an
increase of 105.52% as compared to RMB228,361,000
in 2021. Fuel costs accounted for 103.74% of the
related revenue (i.e., volume tariff revenue (excluding
revenue from photovoltaic power generation) and
revenue from sales of heat), representing an increase
of 9.50 percentage points as compared to 94.24% in
2021. Such increase was mainly due to the increase in
energy prices such as natural gas.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The net profit attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2022 was RMB51,932,000, representing a decrease
of RMB51,893,000 or 49.98%, as compared to
RMB103,825,000 in 2021. For the year ended 31
December 2022, the basic and diluted earnings per
share of the Company amounted to RMBO0.113,
representing a decrease of 50.00% as compared to
RMBO0.226 in 2021.

Revenue

Revenue of the Group comprises volume tariff revenue,
capacity tariff revenue, revenue from sales of heat and
revenue from provision of operation and maintenance
services. Benefiting from the increase in production
volume and heating prices of the Group while the
capacity tariff decreased as compared to 2021,
revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2022 amounted to RMB753,307,000, representing an
increase of RMB151,734,000 or 25.22% as compared
to RMB601,573,000 in 2021.
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Operating Expenses

During the year, the Group’s operating expenses
mainly comprised fuel consumption, depreciation
and amortisation, staff costs and administrative
expenses. For the year ended 31 December 2022, the
Group’s operating expenses were RMB633,746,000,
representing an increase of RMB234,711,000 or
58.82% as compared to RMB399,035,000 in 2021.
The increase in operating expenses was mainly due
to the increase in fuel costs along with the production
volume.

Profit from Operations

Affected by the increase in fuel costs and power
generation costs inversion, the Group’s profit from
operations for the year ended 31 December 2022
was RMB119,561,000, representing a decrease
of RMB82,977,000 or 40.97% as compared to
RMB202,538,000 in 2021.

Finance Costs

For the year ended 31 December 2022, net finance
costs of the Group amounted to RMB46,560,000,
representing a decrease of RMB6,855,000 or 12.83%
as compared to RMB53,415,000 in 2021. The
decrease in net financial costs was mainly due to the
repayment of borrowings due within the year and the
decrease in borrowing rates, resulting in a decrease in
interest expenses during the year.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEEFREAHE
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Income Tax

Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
PRC, the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject
to the unified tax rate of 25%. For the year ended 31
December 2022, income tax expenses of the Group
amounted to RMB24,648,000, representing a decrease
of RMB25,751,000 or 51.09% as compared to
RMB50,399,000 in 2021. The decrease in income tax
for the year was mainly due to a decrease in profit from
operations.

Earnings per Share

For the year ended 31 December 2022, net
profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company amounted to RMB51,932,000 (2021:
RMB103,825,000). The basic and diluted earnings per
share amounted to RMBO0.113, representing a decrease
of 50.00% as compared to RMB0.226 in 2021.

Major Acquisitions, Disposals and Major
Investment Activities

The Group had no major acquisition, disposal and
major investment activities relating to its subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures during the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE k2

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group are
denominated in Renminbi (RMB) and Hong Kong
Dollar (HKD). As at 31 December 2022, cash and cash
equivalents of the Group amounted to RMB89,431,000
(31 December 2021: RMB76,087,000), of which
RMBS3,069,062(31 December 2021: RMB6,820,000)
was denominated in HKD.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had current
assets of RMB221,946,000 (31 December
2021: RMB228,693,000), current liabilities
of RMB504,796,000 (31 December 2021:
RMB565,303,000) and net current liabilities
of RMB282,850,000 (31 December 2021:
RMB336,610,000) with a current ratio of 0.44 (31
December 2021: 0.40). The increase in current ratio
was mainly attributable to the decrease in current
liabilities due to the repayment of some interest-bearing
loans.

As at 1 January 2023, the Groups had unused
revolving loan credit facilities granted by Wanxiang
Finance Co., Ltd. (“Wanxiang Finance”), a subsidiary of
Wanxiang Group Corporation (“Wanxiang Group”), of
RMB194 million (2021: RMB309 million).

Sources of funds of the Group are mainly cash inflows
from operating activities and loans granted by banks
and related parties. The Group regularly monitors
its gearing ratio to control its capital structure. At
the same time, the Group also regularly monitors its
liquidity position, projected liquidity requirements and
its compliance with lending covenants, as well as
maintains long-term sound relationships with major
banks to ensure that it has sufficient liquidity to meet its
working capital requirements and future development
needs.
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'MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ElEEmNE T

Debts

All the debts of the Group are denominated in
RMB and HKD. As at 31 December 2022, the
Group had total debts of RMB959,187,000 (31
December 2021: RMB1,018,947,000), including
shareholder’s loan of HK$119,232,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB106,506,000) (31 December
2021: HK$113,917,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB93,138,000) and lease liabilities of RMB271,000
(31 December 2021: RMB326,000).

Details of the Group’s debts as at 31 December of
2022 and 2021 are listed below:
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2022 2021

- 2 —F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AREBFx ARETF T

Unsecured loans from related parties LR H B 675,680 531,421
Unsecured bank loans guaranteed by FH 8 B 75 & (R B9 FR K 4R

related parties RITE®R 70,075 186,017

Shareholder’s loan REE 106,506 93,138

Consideration payable R E 106,655 208,045

Lease liabilities HEEaRE 271 326

Total Het 959,187 1,018,947
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BEMEH BRI

The above debts are repayable as follows:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EREFVIBBHANMT ¢

2022 2021

—s-= —s-—#&

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETR AEBTT

Within 1 year —FR 458,091 486,049
Over 1 year but less than 2 years BiE—FEmERN 471,096 349,898
Over 2 years but less than 5 years HBEMmFEERFER 30,000 183,000
Total 4ast 959,187 1,018,947

Among the above debts, approximately
RMB213,432,000 (31 December 2021: approximately
RMB301,509,000) were fixed-rated debts, of which
approximately RMB106,506,000 (31 December 2021:
approximately RMB93,138,000) were denominated in
HKD. The remaining debts were denominated in RMB
and subject to adjustment in accordance with relevant
regulations of the People’s Bank of China, bearing
interests at interest rates from 3.50% to 4.75% (2021:
4.35% to 4.90%) per annum.

Gearing Ratio

The Group’s gearing ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total debts (including interest-bearing borrowings,
shareholder’s loan, consideration payable and lease
liabilities, as shown in the consolidated statement of
financial position) less cash and cash equivalents.
Total capital is calculated as total equity attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company (as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position) plus net
debt. As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s gearing
ratio was 53.87% (31 December 2021: 56.74%).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Capital Expenditures

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group
invested RMB9,390,000 (2021: RMB17,580,000) in the
construction of heat grid and photovoltaic construction
and the technological renovation of equipment costs.

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had capital
commitments of RMB57,641,000 (31 December 2021:
RMB56,449,000) for the construction of the heat grid
(phase Il) of Anji Power Plant and the technological
renovation and maintenance of power generation units.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group had no
assets pledged.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group had no
material contingent liability.

Exchange Rate Risk

The Group primarily operates its business in mainland
of the PRC and most of the transactions are settled in
RMB. Except for certain cash and cash equivalents,
borrowings and lease liabilities that are denominated
in HKD, the Group’s assets and liabilities are mainly
denominated in RMB. The Group considers that its
current foreign exchange risk is insignificant and
therefore has not hedged it through any derivative for
the time being. However, the management of the Group
will continue monitoring its foreign currency exposure
and will consider hedging significant foreign exchange
risks should the need arise.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEF R

Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had a total of
290 employees, excluding O trainee (31 December
2021: 296 employees, excluding 10 trainees). For
the year ended 31 December 2022, total employees’
remuneration (including Directors’ remuneration and
benefits) was RMB27,693,000 (2021: RMB37,484,000).
The Group determines employees’ remuneration
according to industry practices, financial performance
and employees’ performance. In addition, the Group
provides employees with training and benefits, such as
insurance, medical benefits and mandatory provident
fund contributions, with an aim to retain talents of all
levels for further contribution to the Group.

Prospects

2023 will be a challenging year for Puxing Energy. The
cut in capacity tariff in Zhejiang Province has brought
a severe test to the profitability of Puxing Energy.
The Group will closely follow the development of the
electricity market, actively study and explore new
forms of business models, strive to find new market
convergence points, strengthen the development of
heating business, and strengthen cost management,
cooperate with the continuous implementation of
refined management and strict cost control, actively
face challenges, so as to minimise the impact of policy
changes.
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MANAGEMENT DISC

Looking ahead, the government of PRC’s firm
commitment to the “double carbon” goal of peaking
carbon emission and achieving carbon neutrality,
firm acceleration in the development of new energy,
optimisation of its energy structure, and embarkation
on a green, low-carbon and circular development path.
The fields of green power, energy storage, and smart
energy will usher in a period of significant opportunities
for development, which will bring huge opportunities for
the Group for transforming into an integrated energy
supplier. As an energy company with energy as its
development core, with the goal of transforming into
an integrated energy supplier and achieving diversified
development of its energy business, the Group will
increase research on national new energy policies,
strive to find new opportunities, strive for different
types of energy projects, diversify its energy business
structure, and make unremitting efforts to enhance the
Group’s long-term growth potential and shareholder
value.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. XU Anliang (“Mr. Xu”), aged 59, was appointed
as the chairman of the Board (the “Chairman”), an
executive Director, an authorised representative of the
Company (the “Authorised Representative”) under rule
3.05 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), the chairman of
the nomination committee of the Board (“Nomination
Committee”) and a member of the remuneration
committee of the Board (‘Remuneration Committee”)
in April 2021. Mr. Xu graduated from Jiangxi University
of Finance and Economics in 1984 with a bachelor’s
degree in economics, majoring in trade economics. He
graduated from the Central China Normal University in
1999 with a master’s degree in economics, majoring in
regional economics. He also graduated from the Nankai
University in 2006 with a doctor’s degree in economics,
majoring in political economics. Mr. Xu is a non-
practicing member of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and a qualified fund practitioner of
the Asset Management Association of China.

Mr. Xu has over 30 years of experience working in
government institutions. From July 1987 to August
1994, he served as a principal staff member of
the Special Commissioner’s Office of the National
Audit Office in Guangzhou. From August 1994 to
July 2016, he held various positions successively
in the departments of Shenzhen Municipal People’s
Government. He then worked as the chairman of the
board of director and the president of China Insurance
Investment Co., Ltd. from August 2016 to January
2019 before joining Wanxiang Group Corporation
(“Wanxiang Group”) (the ultimate controlling company
of the Company) in June 2019. Mr. Xu is currently the
senior executive vice president of Wanxiang Group
and a director of Anergy International Limited (“Anergy
International”), and holds various positions in the
subsidiaries of Wanxiang Group.
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Mr. WEI Junyong (“Mr. Wei”), aged 54, joined the
Company in September 2015 as a non-executive
Director. Over the years serving in the Company,
Mr. Wei has been the Chairman, a non-executive
Director, an Authorised Representative, the chairman
of the Nomination Committee and a member of the
Remuneration Committee. He is currently the executive
Director, the director of certain subsidiaries of the
Company, namely Puxing Tian (HK) Limited, Puxing
Neng (HK) Limited, Puxing Xing (HK) Limited and
Puxing An (HK) Limited.

Mr. Wei graduated from Harbin Engineering University
in 1991 with a bachelor’s degree in engineering,
majoring in electronic engineering, and from China
Europe International Business School in 2008 with a
master’s degree in management, majoring in business
administration. Mr. Wei has over 20 years of experience
in corporate operations management and has held
various key management positions in Ping An Insurance
(Group) Company of China, Ltd. and its subsidiaries.
Since 2009, Mr. Wei had acted as a director, the
president, an executive committee member, the
financial officer and the chief financial officer of
Minsheng Life Insurance Co., Ltd. Mr. Wei is currently a
non-executive director of Wanxiang Qianchao Co., Ltd.,
a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
and ultimately controlled by Wanxiang Group.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. TSE Chi Man (“Mr. Tse”), aged 69, was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director
in May 2009. Mr. Tse holds a bachelor’'s degree
and a master’s degree in business administration
from the University of Texas, Arlington. Mr. Tse has
over 20 years of experience in finance and business
development management. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Tse held various positions in a number
of organisations, including as a director of Chase
Manhattan Asia Limited, a mergers and acquisitions
director of Inchcape Pacific Limited, an executive
director of Lerado Group (Holding) Company Limited
and a managing director of Dresdner Kleinwort Benson
(China) Limited. Mr. Tse worked at Imagi International
Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Stock
Exchange, from 1999 to 2008 and was appointed as
a director in 2004, and as the chief financial officer
in 2007 who was responsible for overseeing the
company’s accounting and finance, administration and
human resources functions. Mr. Tse was also a member
of the Design Institute Advisory Board of Vocational
Training Council.

Mr. YAO Xianguo (“Mr. Yao”), aged 70, was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director
in May 2009. Mr. Yao holds a master’s degree in
economics from Fudan University. He is currently a
professor at the School of Public Affairs, Zhejiang
University, a member of The Expect Evaluation
Committee of National Social Science Foundation of
China, a member of the Zhejiang Government Advisory
Council. Mr. Yao is currently an independent non-
executive director of UniTTEC Co., Ltd., a company
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. He was
also an independent non-executive director of Hithink
RoyalFlush Information Network Co., Ltd., a company
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, from
December 2013 to March 2020.
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Mr. YU Wayne W. (“Mr. Yu”), aged 60, was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director
in August 2012. Mr. Yu holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration degree, a Master of Arts (Economics)
degree and a Ph.D. (Finance) degree. Mr. Yu is a
Chartered Financial Analyst and is currently a professor
of City University of Hong Kong. Before joining City
University of Hong Kong, Mr. Yu was a professor of
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and an assistant
professor of the School of Business at Queen’s
University in Canada. Mr. Yu is currently an independent
non-executive director of Zhejiang Haers Vacuum
Containers Co., Ltd. listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange, and a member of the Oversight, Policy and
Governance Committee of the Financial Reporting
Council.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The senior management of the Group (the “Senior
Management”) comprises the executive Directors
and the secretary of the Company, namely, Mr. Lai
Chi Fung. The biographical details of the Senior
Management are set out under the heading “Executive
Directors” above and in below respectively:

Mr. LAl Chi Fung (“Mr. Lai”), aged 42, was
appointed as the company secretary and an authorised
representative of the Company in July 2017. Mr. Lai
holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree
with honours in Accounting and is a fellow member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has over 15 years of experience in auditing,
accounting, financial management and company
secretarial practice. Since 17 February 2023, Mr.
Lai Chi Fung has ceased to serve as the company
secretary of the Company. For details, please refer
to the announcement on 17 February 2023 of the
Company.
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The Directors are pleased to submit their report
together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2022.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding and its subsidiaries are principally engaged
in the development, operation and management of
power plants fueled by natural gas in the PRC. Details
of the activities and other particulars of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the
year and a discussion on the Group’s future business
development are set out in the Chairman’s Statement
as well as the Management Discussion and Analysis
on pages 8 to 11 and pages 12 to 29 of this annual
report, respectively. An analysis of the Group’s
performance during the year using financial key
performance indicators is provided in the Management
Discussion and Analysis on pages 12 to 29 of this
annual report.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND
PERFORMANCE

The Company is one of the earliest enterprises entering
the natural gas power generation field in the PRC and
is aware of its responsibility towards environmental
protection. The Group, which commits to sustainable
development of the environment and the society, has
continuously input resources and implemented the
emission management policy of all kinds of pollutant
as well as other environmental protection management
standards to reduce the impact of its business
operation on the environment.
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For further information about the environmental policies
and performance of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2022, please refer to the environmental,
social and governance (ESG) report to be issued before
end of April 2023.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

As an entity incorporated in the Cayman Islands and
listed in Hong Kong, the Company is mainly governed
by the Companies Act (as revised) of the Cayman
Islands, the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622), the Securities and Futures Ordinance of Hong
Kong (Cap. 571) (the “SFO”) and the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the corporate level. Each of the
committees of the Board has its own terms of reference
defining its respective rights, duties and obligation.
The Board adopted a code of conduct (the “Code of
Conduct”) regarding the securities transactions of the
Directors and relevant employees (as defined in code
provision C.1.3 of Part 2 of the Corporate Governance
Code (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules) on terms no less exacting than
the required standard set out in the “Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers”
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the
“Model Code”).

At the operational level, the Group conducted
its business in accordance with, among others,
the Electric Power Law of the PRC and all other
relevant laws and regulations in the PRC in relation
to the electric power industry, energy conservation,
environmental protection and safety production. In
addition, all business units of the Group have acted in
compliance with the local labour laws and regulations.
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During the year, to the best of the Directors’
knowledge, there is no material breach of or non-
compliance with applicable laws and regulations by the
Group which has a significant impact on its business
and operations.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH STAKEHOLDERS

The Group understands that it is important to maintain
good relationship with its employees, customers,
suppliers, governments and business associates to
fulfil its long-term goals and support its development.
To enhance its competitiveness, the Group aims
at delivering high quality services to its customers
continuously. During the year, there was no material
or significant dispute between the Group and its
stakeholders.

For further information about the Group’s key
relationships with its employees, customers and
suppliers for the year ended 31 December 2022,
please refer to the ESG report to be issued before end
of April 2023.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Risks and uncertainties involved in the business
operations of the Group may affect the Group’s
financial conditions or growth prospects. The
Group has been focusing on the control of risks
and uncertainties with the aim of understanding
and addressing the concerns of stakeholders, and
accepting them in an informed way. Details of the risk
management framework of the Group are set out in
the section headed “Risk Management and Internal
Control” in the Corporate Governance Report of this
annual report, and the key risks and uncertainties faced
by the Group are listed below:

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEEFREAHE

FR MEFAAN AERTEESERWN
AETBERFRERNBEAMBEET RE
BEMEATE-

B E &

FEERHFEHEES TR HED  BFK
EHEBAMFRIBAHBEREREBRK
SRHHERNEZM -BIERERF N K&
EHRAELFERHEERST R &&E
EHEEKFMEZBALTESERNEREUD

BB E_E__F+_A=+—HILEFE
AEEHREBEE - FRAMHEBEZMBEN
E—TEN FEE2EEN _ S _ZF£UAEE
AIHENRIE - HERERRS

FERBEAEERR

FEBEXEFEEMIRBAR T EERER
AEEFEFLERNM B R INIBRANR
AEE-—HEFIEFNRBRTRERE S
FET BRI RER () EESEE I LA
BAANFTUEM  AEBNEREEERS
BHNRAFEREXELRRS RRBEERA
BEE—8 RAEBAEERNEZERRK
AEERZEHINWT :




Risk relating to price fluctuation and supplies of
natural gas

The business of the Group relies exclusively on natural
gas as fuel source which is currently provided by
only one to two suppliers. If there is a shortage or
interruption in the supply of natural gas in Zhejiang
province, the business of the Group may be materially
and adversely affected. In addition, costs of natural gas
represented a significant proportion of the operating
expenses of the Group. As the gas prices applicable
to the Group are determined by the ZDRC, an increase
in natural gas costs will increase the operating cost
of the Group and may adversely affect its profitability.
If, in the future, the government authorities decide to
increase the prices of natural gas, but not the on-grid
tariffs, or the on-grid tariffs are not adjusted accordingly
in a timely manner, or the rate of increase in on-grid
tariffs is less than the rate of increase in the prices of
natural gas, the Group will not be able to pass on the
increased costs to its customers, and may adversely
affect its profitability.
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Follow the gradual opening of the natural gas market
and pipe network facilities in the PRC since 2020,
the Group will actively follow up relevant information,
communicate with other natural gas suppliers on the
premise of not affecting the overall situation of the
Dual Tariff Policy, and strive to allow enterprises to
organise high-quality low-cost gas sources into the
provincial pipe network by multi-channels to reduce its
production costs.

Risk relating to change in policies in relation to
electricity retail market

With further reform of the national electricity system
in the PRC, Zhejiang province has been one of the
pilot sites for electricity system reform. The change of
electricity retail market policies created opportunities
for the Group to expand and diversify its customer
base. However, the operations of the Group may also
be affected by entering the electricity retail market,
such as increased complexity of the business mode,
market fluctuation of exchange tariffs and other factors.
The Group will actively follow policy guidance, intensify
the research on state policies, and take various
measures to assess the risks and benefits that may
affect the Group by changes in the electricity market so
as to seize the opportunities resulted from the relevant
risks.

Risk relating to change in PRC government
policies to electric power industry

In September 2021, the PRC government announced
a reduction of incentives to the Group with effect from
1 January 2022 which adversely affected both the
revenue and profit of the Group. Despite the latest
policies implemented and incentives provided by the
PRC government are still favourable to the business of
the Group, if such policies and incentives are further
reduced or are no longer available in the future, the
financial results of the Group may be further adversely
affected.
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Risk relating to funding adequacy

With the Group’s objective to transform into an
integrated energy supplier, funding adequacy will have
an increasing impact on the Group’s operations and
development. The financial market is affected by a
number of factors such as the economic environment,
prevailing market sentiment and the liquidity of the
lending market. The Group always leverages its
capability of accessing the PRC and overseas markets
to optimise its funding sources, increase its credit
facilities and lower its financing costs. The Group
has also adopted various cost-saving and efficiency
enhancement initiatives to its business management
to minimise its administrative and operating expenses.
Despite the funding risks of the Group has been
reduced by the financial services framework agreement
(“Financial Services Agreement”) entered into between
the Group and Wanxiang Finance, the Group may
still consider raising funds from different sources to
ensure the Group can develop and operate towards its
objective when necessary.
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Risk relating to current liabilities position of the
Group

The Group had net current liabilities position since the
financial year ended 31 December 2012, which was
principally due to utilisation of short-term bank loans
and other borrowings for financing the Group’s capital
expenditure. The Group continuously seeks to convert
its short-term borrowings to long-term borrowings to
improve its net current liabilities position or settle the
short-term bank loans and other borrowings with long-
term loans. There can be no assurance that the Group
will always be able to raise the necessary finance by
borrowing from banks and other financial institutions
to finance its business, operations and capital
expenditure. In the event that the existing banking and
credit facilities do not continue to extend with similar or
more favourable facilities to the Group and the Group
fails to obtain alternative banking and credit facilities on
reasonable terms, the Group’s business and financial
position may be adversely affected. The Group may be
required to issue additional equity or debt securities
which could result in dilution to the equity interest of
the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”),
and the incurrence of additional indebtedness would
result in increased fixed obligations and could result in
operating covenants that restricts its operation.

Risk relating to financial instruments

The Group is exposed to certain risks arising from
financial instruments, such as credit risk, liquidity risk
and market risk. Details of these risks are set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

The risk factors as mentioned above are not exhaustive
or comprehensive, and there may be other risks and
uncertainties in addition to thereto which are not known
to the Group or which may not be material at this
moment but could turn out to be material in the future.
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RESULTS

The Group’s results for the year ended 31 December
2022 and the Group’s financial position as at that date
are set out in the consolidated financial statements on
pages 99 to 215 of this annual report.

RECOMMENDED DIVIDEND

The Board recommends the payment of a final
dividend of HK$0.026 (2021: HK$0.056) per share
for the year ended 31 December 2022. The proposed
final dividend, if approved by the Shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company,
is expected to be paid on Friday, 7 July 2023 to the
Shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members on Wednesday, 28 June 2023.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The annual general meeting of the Company is
scheduled to be held on Monday, 19 June 2023 (the
“AGM”). A notice convening the AGM will be published
and despatched to the Shareholders in the manner
prescribed by the Listing Rules in due course.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed
in the following periods during which day no transfer
of the shares of the Company (the “Shares”) will be
registered:

()  from Wednesday, 14 June 2023 to Monday, 19
June 2023 (both days inclusive), for the purpose
of determining Shareholders’ entitlement to attend
and vote at the AGM. In order to be eligible
to attend and to vote at the AGM, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong no later than 4:30
p.m. on Tuesday, 13 June 2023; and
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(i) from Monday, 26 June 2023 to Wednesday, 28
June 2023 (both days inclusive), for the purpose
of determining Shareholders’ entitlement to the
proposed final dividend. In order to be qualified
for the proposed final dividend, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong no later than 4:30
p.m. on Friday, 23 June 2023.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years is
set out on page 216 of this annual report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under
the Company’s Articles of Association or the laws of
the Cayman lIslands, being the jurisdiction in which the
Company was incorporated.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year, neither the Company, nor any of its
subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s securities listed on the Stock Exchange.

SHARES ISSUED

No Share was issued during the year. Details of the
Shares issued by the Company are set out in note 25(b)
to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 25(a)
to the consolidated financial statements and in the
consolidated statement of change in equity on page
104 of this report, respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2022, the Company had no
retained profits available for distribution. Pursuant
to the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands, the
share premium account and the contributed surplus
account of the Company can be applied for payment
of distributions or dividends to the Shareholders
provided that immediately following the date on which
the distribution or dividend is proposed to be paid, the
Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business. Accordingly, based on the
future projection of the Group’s profit and cash inflows
from operations, the credit facilities available and the
ability of the Group to obtain or renew bank loans and
other financing facilities, the Directors believes that
the Group will generate sufficient cash flows to meet
its liabilities as and when fall due in the next twelve
months. Accordingly, the Directors determined that
the distributable reserves of the Company (including
share premium, contributed surplus and accumulated
losses of the Company) as at 31 December 2022 was
RMB310,205,000 (2021: RMB340,996,000).

DONATIONS

There was no donation made by the Group for the
years ended 31 December 2021 and 2022.

TAX RELIEF

The Company is not aware of any relief from taxation
available to Shareholders by reason of their holding of
the Shares.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENT

There was no equity-linked agreement entered into by
the Company during the year.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company does not have any share option scheme
as at 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this
annual report.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2022, 92.41% and
96.58% of the Group’s revenue were attributable to
the largest customer and the five largest customers
of the Group, and 68.06% and 100% of the Group’s
purchase (not including purchases of capital nature)
were attributable to the largest supplier and the only
two suppliers of the Group.

At no time during the year have the Directors, their
close associates or any Shareholders, who to the
knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the
issued share capital of the Company, had any interest
in these major customers and suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Xu Anliang (Chairman)
Mr. WEI Junyong

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. TSE Chi Man

Mr. YAO Xianguo
Mr. YU Wayne W.
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CHANGES OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION

Pursuant to rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the
changes in the information of Directors required to
be disclosed pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and
(9) of rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules subsequent to
the publication of the 2022 interim report are set out
below:

(i) Mr. Yao Xianguo resigned as an executive vice-
chairman of the China Industrial Economic
Association; and

(i) Mr. Yu Wayne W.’s term as an independent non-
executive director of Richinfo Technology Co., Ltd.
has expired.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and the Senior
Management are set out on pages 30 to 33 of this
annual report.

RETIREMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

In accordance with article 83(3) of the Company’s
Articles of Association, any Director appointed by
the Board to fill casual vacancy shall hold office until
the first general meeting of the Company after such
appointment and be subject to re-election at such
meeting and any Director appointed by the Board as
an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only
until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

In accordance with article 84(1) of the Company’s
Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting
of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time
being shall retire from office by rotation provided that
every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years.

Details of the retiring Directors to be re-elected at the
AGM will be set out in circular to the Shareholders to
be despatched prior to the AGM.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of
its subsidiaries, its holding companies or a subsidiary
of its holding companies a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of Shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

During the year, no transaction, arrangement or
contract of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries, its holding companies or a subsidiary
of its holding companies was a party or were parties
and in which a Director or an entity connected with
a Director had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

To the best knowledge of the Directors, none of
the Directors was interested in any business, which
competes or is likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the business of the Group during the
year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-
election at the AGM has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries that is not
determinable by the employer within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Directors’ remuneration is subject to review by
the Remuneration Committee and the Board from time
to time with reference to the Directors’ performance,
experience, duties and responsibilities, the prevailing
market conditions of the industry and the Group’s
remuneration policy, operating performance and
profitability with the approval from the Board. Details of
the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

During the year, the five individuals with the highest
emoluments in the Group comprises five individuals,
which included the Senior Management. Details of the
highest paid individuals are set out in note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section
467 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for
the benefit of the Directors is currently in force and
was in force throughout the financial year ended 31
December 2022. In addition, the Company has taken
out and kept in force appropriate directors’ and senior
managements’ liabilities insurance coverage for the
Directors and senior managements of the Company.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2022, to the knowledge of the
Company, none of the Directors or chief executive
of the Company (“Chief Executive”) or any of their
spouses or children under 18 years old had any
interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying
Shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) which were required to be: (i) notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which the Directors and
Chief Executive were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); (ii) entered in the register
kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO; or (i) notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

So far as is known to any Director or Chief Executive,
as at 31 December 2021, the following persons (other
than a Director or a Chief Executive) had, or were
taken or deemed to have interests or short positions
in the Shares or underlying Shares which are required
to be disclosed to the Company under the provision of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
entered in the register kept by the Company pursuant
to section 336 of the SFO:
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Number of shares/ Percentage of

Capacity/ underlying shares issued share P
Name of Shareholder Nature of interests held (ote capital
813/ PRSI, AAM  SERTRE 2
e XY it e B in 8 e BaLE A
Puxing International Beneficial interest 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
ZE2EE BamiEm
Anergy International 2 Interests in a controlled 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
corporation
7o A [ R (E2) REEE#ER
Wanxiang Group Mote? Interests in a controlled 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
corporation
BoER W) REEE#ER
Mr. Lu Weiding (“Mr. Lu”) (ote2 Interests in a controlled 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
corporation
BRELE (854 W2 REEE#ER
Ms. Li Lj (ote ) Interest of spouse 300,000,000 (L) 65.42%
FEE 1 E) [T R gy
BC Greater China Opportunities Beneficial interest 35,122,000 (L) 7.66%
Fund SPC - BC New Energy
Fund SP (“BC Fund SPC”)
WERPEREES BiEm
—BC New Energy Fund SP
(TBC Fund SPC )
BC Capital Group Limited M4 Interests in a controlled 35,122,000 (L) 7.66%

BC Capital Group Limited ®#&4)

corporation
Sy AR
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(1) The letter “L” denotes the entity/person’s long position in the
Shares.

2) These Shares are held by Puxing International, which is owned as
to 100% by Anergy International, which is owned as to 100% by
Wanxiang Group which in turn is ultimately controlled by Mr. Lu.
Therefore, Anergy International, Wanxiang Group and Mr. Lu are
deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Puxing International.

(3) Ms. Li Li is the spouse of Mr. Lu and is therefore deemed to be
interested in the said Shares in which Mr. Lu is deemed to be
interested.

(4) These Shares are held by BC Fund SPC. BC Fund SPC is owned as
to 100% by BC Asset Management Limited, which in turn is owned
as to 100% by BC Capital Group Limited. BC Capital Group Limited
is owned as to 68% by Fullsun International Capital Limited.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been
notified by any other persons (other than Directors or
Chief Executives) who had interests or short positions
in the Shares or underlying Shares which are required
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
entered in the register kept by the Company pursuant
to section 336 of the SFO as at 31 December 2022.

TRANSACTIONS DISCLOSED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LISTING RULES

During the year, the Group conducted certain
related party transactions as set out in note 28
to the consolidated financial statements. Some of
these transactions constitute “continuing connected
transactions” (“CCT”) as defined in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules. Details of the CCT are summarised
below:
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Non-Exempt CCT

Set out below is information in relation to the non-
exempt CCT of the Group, particulars of which were
previously disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 22 January 2020 and the circular of
the Company dated 21 February 2020. Full text of
the announcement and circular can be found in the
“Announcements and Circulars” under the “Investor
Relations” section of the Company’s website.

1. On 22 January 2020, the Company entered into
the Financial Services Agreement with Wanxiang
Finance pursuant to which Wanxiang Finance
agreed to provide certain financial services,
including, inter alia, deposit services to the Group
in accordance with the terms and conditions
set out in the Financial Services Agreement.
According to the Financial Services Agreement,
the aggregate maximum daily deposit balance
(including interests) maintained by the Group
with Wanxiang Finance should not exceed
RMB170,000,000 for each of the three years
ended 31 December 2022.
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As at the date of signing of the Financial Services
Agreement, Wanxiang Finance was a subsidiary
of Wanxiang Group. Since Wanxiang Group was a
collective-owned enterprise and the composition
of a majority of the board of directors of Wanxiang
Group was controlled by Mr. Lu (being the ultimate
controlling shareholder indirectly interested in
approximately 65.42% of the issued share capital
of the Company), the Company understood that
Mr. Lu was the actual controller of Wanxiang
Group. Accordingly, Wanxiang Group and
Wanxiang Finance, both being associates of Mr.
Lu, were connected person of the Company.
Therefore, the transactions contemplated under
the Financial Services Agreement constituted
CCT of the Company under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules and were subject to
reporting, announcement, annual review and the
independent Shareholders’ approval.

With reference to the announcement of the
Company dated 8 September 2021, due to the
changes on the shareholder structure of the
Company on 3 September 2021, Wanxiang Group
became the ultimate controlling company of the
Company, and the transactions contemplated
under the Financial Services Agreement
continually constituted CCT of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and
were subject to same reporting and disclosure
requirements.

The aggregate maximum daily balance (including
interests) maintained by the Group with Wanxiang
Finance during the year ended 31 December
2022 was approximately RMB168,598,000 (2021:
RMB134,766,000).
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The Board, including the independent non-
executive Directors (“INEDs”), has reviewed the
CCT and confirmed that the CCT were:

()  entered into by the Group in its ordinary and
usual course of businesses;

(i)  conducted on normal commercial terms
or on terms no less favourable than those
available to or from independent third
parties; and

(i) entered into in accordance with the
agreements governing the CCT on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the Company and its Shareholders as a
whole.

The Board, including the INEDs, also confirmed
that:

(i)  the aggregate maximum daily balance
(including interests) maintained by the Group
with Wanxiang Finance during the year
ended 31 December 2022 did not exceed
the annual cap amount of RMB170,000,000
as disclosed in the circular of the Company
dated 21 February 2020; and

(i)  the Company has complied with the
disclosure requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report
on the abovementioned CCT in accordance with
Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 (revised), “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note
740 (revised), “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. The Company’s
auditor has issued its unqualified letter containing
its findings and conclusions in respect of the CCT
of the Group in accordance with rule 14A.56 of
the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter
has been provided by the Company to the Stock
Exchange.

Related Party Transactions

Save as disclosed above, other transactions as set
out in the section headed “Related Party Transactions”
in note 28(a) to the consolidated financial statements
constituted CCT of the Company under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules, and were fully exempt from
the Shareholders’ approval, annual review and all
disclosure requirements under rule 14A.90 of the
Listing Rules.

SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set
out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to
the Company and to the knowledge of the Directors,
the Company has maintained the prescribed public
float as required under the Listing Rules throughout the
year ended 31 December 2022 and up to the date of
this annual report.
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REVIEW OF ANNUAL RESULTS

The audit committee of the Company (“Audit
Committee”) has reviewed the annual results of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2022.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant event of the Group after
the reporting period are set out in note 30 to the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

KPMG retired and, being eligible, offered themselves for
reappointment. A resolution for the reappointment of
KPMG as auditors of the Company is to be proposed at
the AGM. There has been no change in auditors of the
Company in any of the preceding three years.

By order of the Board

WEI Junyong
Executive Director

31 March 2023
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board has been adamant in upholding high
standards of corporate governance to maximise
operational efficiency, corporate values and
Shareholders’ returns. The Company has adopted and
applied the principles of the code provisions of the CG
Code as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.
The Company will continue to upgrade its internal
control system, strengthen its risk management and
reinforce its corporate governance structure.

The Company has complied with the code provisions
and, where appropriate, the applicable recommended
best practices set out in the CG Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2022:

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct in
respect of the Directors’ and relevant employees’
dealings in the securities of the Company on terms no
less than the required standard set out in the Model
Code.

The Company has made specific enquiry to all Directors
regarding the compliance with the Code of Conduct.
All Directors confirmed that they have complied with
the required standard set out in the Code of Conduct
throughout the year ended 31 December 2022.
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The Board currently comprises:

Executive Directors

Mr. XU Anliang (Chairman)
Mr. WEI Junyong

INEDs

Mr. TSE Chi Man
Mr. YAO Xianguo
Mr. YU Wayne W.

The Board’s composition demonstrates a balance
of core competence with regard to the business of
the Group so as to provide effective leadership and
the requisite expertise to the Group. There are three
INEDs and at least one of them possesses appropriate
professional qualification or accounting or related
financial management expertise as required by rule
3.10 of the Listing Rules. The INEDs represent at least
one-third of the Board as required by rule 3.10A of the
Listing Rules. The executive Directors and the Senior
Management have extensive management experience
in the Company’s business.

The biographical details of the Directors and the
Senior Management are set out in the “Biographies of
Directors and Senior Management” on pages 30 to 33
of this annual report, which demonstrate a diversity of
skills, expertise, experience and qualifications.
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The Board and the Management

The Board, who is responsible for leadership and
control of the Group, is entrusted with the responsibility
to supervise the overall management of the business,
including establishing and overseeing the Group’s
strategic development, business plans, financial
objectives, capital investment proposals, and assumes
the responsibilities of the ESG of the Group. The
Board has delegated the authority and responsibility
for implementing its business strategies and managing
the daily operations of the Group’s business to the
executive Directors and the Management in which the
Management should report back or obtain prior Board
approval. Management for the purpose of this report
refers to the Senior Management whose biographical
details are disclosed in this annual report, and all
general managers, deputy general managers and
departmental heads. Management is responsible for the
day-to-day operations, management and administration
of the Group under the leadership of the executive
Directors. They also execute and implement strategies
and directions determined by the Board. Management
may be invited to attend Board meetings to report
and engage in discussion with the Board in respect of
strategy, budget planning, progress and performance
updates. This is to ensure that the Board can have
a general understanding of the Group’s business so
that they can make informed decisions for the benefit
of the Group. Management is required to answer
any questions or challenges posed by the Board. All
Directors have separate and independent access to the
Management whenever necessary.
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Mechanisms to Ensure Independent Views and
Input are Available to the Board

During the year, after reviewing the structure and
composition of the Board, as well as the qualifications,
dedications, participation, and contributions of each
independent director, the Board of the Company hereby
unanimously confirms that the current mechanisms of
the Company can ensure independent views and input
are available to the Board continuously.

The current channels to ensure independent views and
input are available to the Board of the Company mainly
include:

The Board shall comprise at least half of the
independent directors, and each independent
director actively participates in the Board
meetings of the Company and the meetings and
affairs of the subordinate board committees, fully
expressing their independent views and opinions;
and

According to the service contract of each
Director, each Director (including independent
directors) may, when necessary, engage external
legal or other professional consultants to obtain
independent views.
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Chairman and Chief Executive

Under code provision C.2.1 of part 2 of the CG Code,
the roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive should
be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. The Chairman and the Chief Executive (i.e.
the general manager of the Company) are separately
held by Mr. Xu Anliang and Mr. Wei Junyong,
respectively.

The Chairman provides leadership to, and oversee
the functioning of, the Board to ensure that it acts
in the best interests of the Group, and the Chief
Executive has the overall responsibility for carrying out
the strategy and direction set by the Board and for
managing the Group’s business.

Board Meetings

The Board meets approximately quarterly and on other
occasions when warranted by circumstances. During
the year, the Board held eight meetings, of which four
were regular Board meetings. Notices for regular Board
meetings are given to each Director at least fourteen
days prior to the meeting whereby the Directors can
put forward their proposed items into the agenda.
The agenda and the relevant Board papers are then
circulated to the Directors at least three days before the
Board meeting in order to enable the Directors to make
informed decisions.

In addition to regular Board meetings, under code
provision C.2.7 of part 2 of the CG Code, the Chairman
should at least annually hold meetings with INEDs
without the presence of other Directors (the “Chairman
and INEDs Meeting”). During the year, a Chairman and
INEDs Meeting was held.
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Number of meetings and Directors’ attendance

Details of the Directors’ attendance at the Company’s
general meetings, the meetings of the Board, the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee and the Chairman and INEDs
meeting held during the year are set out below:

EERBEKREFHERR
EFHEFRRTHAIRREAE EFE
BRZEZEE FNEEERREREECTEH
REZREABIUFATEFTIZNFIBEHRT
LI

Audit Remuneration Nomination Chairman
General Board Committee Committee Committee and INEDs
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
EERERIL
EXg BrEET 2 HFHEEET 2REZE5T  EHOTES
BRAE L e L] e e
Executive Directors
WTER
Mr. Xu Anliang 11 7/8 N/A 1/1 11 11
REREE TEH
Mr. WEI Junyong 11 7/8 N/A N/A N/A N/A
MHELE TEA TEH TEA TEA
INEDs
BUFRTES
Mr. TSE Chi Man 11 8/8 2/2 1/1 N/A 11
#HEXRE TEA
Mr. YAO Xianguo 1/1 8/8 2/2 1/1 1/1 1/1
HhERE
Mr. YU Wayne W. 11 8/8 2/2 N/A 1/1 1/1
nEEEE ~EA
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Relationship amongst Directors

There are no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships amongst the Board
members and in particular, between the Chairman and
the Chief Executive.

Non-executive Directors

The term of appointment of all non-executive Directors
(including INEDs) are three years, subject to early
termination in accordance with the Company’s Articles
of Association, Listing Rules or applicable laws and
regulations. Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of
Association, one-third of the Directors (including non-
executive Directors) are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
at least once every three years.
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Independence of INEDs

All INEDs, namely Mr. Tse Chi Man, Mr. Yao Xianguo
and Mr. Yu Wayne W., have served the Board for
over nine years. While this could be relevant to the
determination of independence of the relevant INEDs,
it is well-recognised that an individual’s independence
cannot be determined arbitrarily on the basis of a
set period of time. In assessing the independence of
the INEDs, the Board and the Nomination Committee
considered the individual Directors’ character, integrity
and judgement as demonstrated by their commitment
and contribution to the Board during their years of
service and their willingness to continuously exercise
their independent judgement and to provide the
Company with their objective views. The Board and the
Nomination Committee are of the view that there is no
indication or evidence that the length of their services
has any adverse impact on their independence and the
Company has benefited greatly from their contribution
and valuable insights derived from their in-depth
knowledge of the Company, and believe that their
experience and skills can bring valuable contribution
to the diversity of the Board. In determining the
independence of the INEDs, the Board and the
Nomination Committee followed the guidelines as set
out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
has received annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of
the INEDs, namely Mr. Tse Chi Man, Mr. Yao Xianguo
and Mr. Yu Wayne W., and concluded that all INEDs are
independent.

Continuous Professional Development of
Directors

Upon appointment to the Board, each new Directors
receives a comprehensive, formal and tailored induction
package to ensure that he understands the business
and operations of the Group and is sufficiently aware of
his responsibility and obligation under the Listing Rules
and relevant regulatory requirements.
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The Directors are kept informed on the developments
of the statutory and regulatory regime, and the changes
in the business markets so as to facilitate them to fulfil
their responsibilities and obligations under the Listing
Rules and relevant statutory requirements. Continuous
briefings and professional development for Directors
will be arranged by the Company when considered
necessary.

During the year, the Company has coordinated training
courses for the Directors in accordance with the Listing
Rules and relevant regulatory requirements. According
to the records provided by the Directors, the Directors
participated in the following continuous professional
development (“CPD”) during the year:

EXEBRETZERGEENEERUNES
miHz 81 WEHERE EHRRRERE
EREBTRE - AARRNEBSBERS
EFTHFERBRAERER-

FRARFERELTRURBBAEER
EREFZHEINIRE - REZEFRHEME
BOEFRNEANSHEUTHEZXRERE (5
BEELR)

Type of CPD
FEERERER
Reading
materials
Attending relevant to the

training Company or

courses its business

BRREA AR

RHEFFM

25N BEE

Mr. XU Anliang REREE v v
Mr. WEI Junyong MEBERE v v
Mr. TSE Chi Man HE XL 4 v
Mr. YAO Xianguo Wk ST B i 4 4
Mr. YU Wayne W. AfEIR g E v 4
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board established three board committees, namely
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee (collectively, the “Board
Committees”). The terms of reference of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee are posted on the Company’s
website and the Stock Exchange’s website. Members
of the Board Committees are provided with sufficient
resources to fulfil their duties and, upon reasonable
request, are able to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s
expense.

Audit Committee
The current members of the Audit Committee are:

Mr. TSE Chi Man (Chairman)
Mr. YAO Xianguo
Mr. YU Wayne W.

All members of the Audit Committee are INEDs, and at
least one of them possesses appropriate professional
qualifications or sufficient accounting and financial
management expertise and experience to fulfil his
duties.
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The Audit Committee serves as a focal point of
communication between the Directors, the external
auditors and the internal auditors with regards to
their duties relating to financial and other reporting,
risk management, internal controls, external and
internal audits and assisting the Board in fulfilling its
responsibilities by providing independent review and
supervision of financial reporting, and by satisfying
itself as to the effectiveness of the internal controls of
the Group and as to the adequacy of the external and
internal audits.

During the year, the Audit Committee held two
meetings. The attendance records are set out under
the section headed “Number of meetings and Directors’
attendance” in this report.
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At the meetings, the Audit Committee performed,
inter alia, the following: (i) approved the audit service
fee for year ended 31 December 2021; (i) reviewed
and considered the audit plan for the year ended 31
December 2021 submitted by the external auditors
of the Company; (iii) reviewed the external auditors’
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness
of the audit process; (iv) reviewed the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2021, the draft 2021 annual report and
the draft annual results announcement for the year
ended 31 December 2021, and recommend the same
to the Board for approval; (v) reviewed and made
recommendation to the Board on the effectiveness
of the risk management and internal controls of the
Group; (vi) reviewed and make recommendation
to the Board on the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programmes
and budget of the Group’s accounting, internal
audit and financial reporting functions; (vii) reviewed
and made recommendation to the Board on the re-
appointment of the external auditors of the Company;
(viii) reviewed and confirmed the CCT of the Group and
recommended the same to the Board for approval;
and (ix) reviewed the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the six months ended 30 June 2022, the
draft 2022 interim report and the draft interim results
announcement for the six months ended 30 June 2022,
and recommended the same to the Board for approval.

Re-appointment of external auditors

On 31 March 2023, having reviewed the work,
independence and objectivity of KPMG, the external
auditors of the Company, the Audit Committee has
satisfied with them, and therefore recommended the
re-appointment of KPMG (who have indicated their
willingness to continue in office) as the external auditors
of the Company for the year ending 31 December 2023
for the Board’s approval. The Board has concurred
with the recommendation from the Audit Committee
on the re-appointment of the external auditors and will
propose the same for Shareholders’ approval at the
AGM.
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Remuneration Committee

The current members of the Remuneration Committee
are:

Mr. YAO Xianguo (Chairman)
Mr. XU Anliang
Mr. TSE Chi Man

The Remuneration Committee is made up of two
INEDs and the Chairman, and is chaired by an INED.
The Remuneration Committee is mainly responsible for
reviewing and making recommendations to the Board
in relation to the remuneration packages and benefits
of the Directors and the Senior Management to ensure
that the relevant individuals are fairly rewarded in light
of their contribution to the Company with reference
to their performance, and that they receive suitable
incentives to maintain high standards of performance
and to improve the Group’s and their own performance,
and to review and/or approve matters relating to share
schemes under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules. and
to improve the Group’s and their own performance.
In connection with the review of the remuneration
package, no Director shall be involved in deciding his
own remuneration.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee held one
meeting. The attendance record is set out under the
section headed “Number of meetings and Directors’
attendance” in this report.

At the meeting, the Remuneration Committee
performed, inter alias, the following: (i) reviewed
the performance and the remuneration packages
of the Directors and the Senior Management and
recommended the same to the Board for approval;
and (ii) reviewed the terms of the service contracts of
executive Directors and the Senior Management, the
re-appointing Directors and for the appointment of
Director, and recommended the same to the Board for
approval.
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Remuneration paid to the Senior Management

Remuneration paid to the Senior Management for the
year ended 31 December 2022 by band are as follows:

St FEREEASBIFHH
BE_T__HF+_RB=+—HLEFEXH
TEREEASNHMEEDT

Number of

staff

BT AE

HK$0 - HK$1,000,000 21,000,000 71 1

None of the Senior Management held any share
interests of the Company during the year.

Nomination Committee

The current members of the Nomination Committee
are:

Mr. XU Anliang (Chairman)
Mr. YAO Xianguo
Mr. YU Wayne W.

The Nomination Committee is made up of two INEDs
and the Chairman, and is chaired by the Chairman.

The Nomination Committee is mainly responsible
for, amongst other things, (i) reviewing the Board’s
diversity policy and the measurable objectives set by
the Board for implementing the Board’s diversity policy
annually, and making recommendations to the Board
on any proposed changes to the Board according
to the Company’s corporate strategy; (ii) making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment
and re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Directors; (iii) identifying individuals suitable
to be qualified as Board members; (iv) assessing the
independence of INEDs annually; and (v) deciding
whether or not a Director is able to and has adequately
carried out his duties as a Director.
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Board Diversity

The Board has adopted a Board diversity policy
setting out the approach to the diversification of Board
members. The Company recognises and embraces the
benefits of diversity of Board members. It endeavours
to ensure that the Board has a balance of skills,
experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to
the requirement of the Company’s business. The Board
will continue to apply the principle of appointments
on a merit basis with due regards for the benefits of
diversity of the Board members as a whole. Selection
of candidates will be based on a range of perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, experience (professional or
otherwise), skills and knowledge. The ultimate decision
will be made upon the merits and contribution that
the selected candidates will bring to the Board. The
Board realised that the Company currently has a
single gender Board, and is committed to achieve
gender diversity of the Board by increasing at least
one female director before the end of year 2024
according to the nomination policy of the Company. At
the end of the reporting period, the gender ratio of all
employees (including Senior Management) of the Group
was 74.58% male: 25.42% female. The Company
is committed to maintaining gender diversity among
employees and providing them with an equal work
environment and opportunities.
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Nomination Policy

The Group has adopted a nomination policy which is
disclosed as below:

1. Objective

1.1

1.2

1.3

The Nomination Committee assists the
Board in making recommendations to the
Board on the appointment of Directors, and
succession planning for Directors.

The Nomination Committee shall nominate
suitable candidates to the Board for it to
consider and make recommendations to
the Shareholders for election as Directors at
general meetings or appoint as Directors to
fill casual vacancies.

The nomination policy provides the key
selection criteria and principles of the
Nomination Committee in making such
recommendations.

2. Selection Criteria

2.1

When making recommendations regarding
the appointment of any proposed candidate
to the Board or re-appointment of any
existing member(s) of the Board, the
Nomination Committee shall consider a
variety of factors including without limitation
the following in assessing the suitability of
the proposed candidate:

(@) Reputation for integrity;

(b) Commitment in respect of sufficient
time and relevant interests;
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(c) Diversity in all aspects, including but
not limited to gender, ethnicity, age,
cultural and educational background,
professional experience, industrial
experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service;

(d) The strength of the candidate and the
contributions that can be made to the
Board;

(e) Compliance with the criteria of
independence as prescribed under
rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules for the
appointment of INED; and

()  Any other relevant factors as may
be determined by the Nomination
Committee or the Board from time to
time, as considered appropriate.

The appointment of any proposed candidate
to the Board or re-appointment of any
existing member(s) of the Board shall be
made in accordance with the Company’s
Article of Association, the laws of the
Cayman Islands, the Listing Rules and other
applicable rules and regulations.

3. Nomination Procedures

3.1

In the context of appointment of any
proposed candidate to the Board, the
Nomination Committee will deploy multiple
channels for identifying suitable director
candidates, including without limitation
referral from Directors, Shareholders,
Management, advisers of the Company and
external executive search firms or through
internal promotion of senior employees.
The Nomination Committee shall undertake
adequate due diligence in respect of such
individual and make recommendations for
the Board’s consideration and approval.

2.2
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3.2

3.3

3.4

In the context of re-appointment of any
existing member(s) of the Board, the
Nomination Committee will review the overall
contribution to the Company of the retiring
Directors and also determine whether the
retiring Directors continue to meet the
selection criteria set out in the nomination
policy. The Nomination Committee shall
make recommendations to the Board for its
consideration and recommendation, for the
proposed candidates to stand for re-election
at a general meeting.

For the procedures for Shareholders’
nomination of any proposed candidate
for election as a Director, please refer to
“Procedures for Shareholders to propose a
person for election as a Director” set out in
“Corporate Governance” under the “Investor
Relations” section of the Company’s website.

The Board shall have the final decision on
all matters relating to its recommendation of
candidates to stand for election at a general
meeting.

Approval and Review of the Nomination

Policy

The nomination policy has been approved by the
Board. The Nomination Committee will review this
policy, as appropriate, to ensure the effectiveness
of this policy. Any subsequent amendment of
the nomination policy shall be reviewed by the
Nomination Committee and approved by the
Board.
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During the year, the Nomination Committee held one
meeting. The attendance record is set out under the
section headed “Number of meetings and Directors’
attendance” in this report.

At the meeting, the Nomination Committee performed,
inter alias, the following: (i) assessed the independence
of INEDs; (i) reviewed the re-appointment of the retiring
Directors and recommended the same to the Board for
approval for re-election by Shareholders at the 2022
annual general meeting; (iii) reviewed the structure,
size, composition and diversity of the Board; (iv)
reviewed the Board diversity policy and the measurable
objectives, and made recommendations to the Board
on proposed changes according to the Company’s
corporate strategy, if any; (v) reviewed the nomination
policy of the Company and make recommendations
to the Board on proposed modifications, if any; and
(vi) reviewed the time commitments of each Directors
and confirmed the Directors are able to and have
adequately carried out their duties as a Director.

Nomination of Candidates

During the year, the Nomination Committee reviewed
the Board’s composition and nominated Mr. Yao
Xianguo and Mr. Yu Wayne W. to the Board for it to
recommend to the Shareholders for re-election at
the annual general meeting held at 17 June 2022.
The nomination was made after taken into account
the respective contribution of the retiring Directors
to the Board and the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments of
the retiring Directors, with due regard for the benefits of
Board diversity.
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Corporate Governance Functions

During the year, the Board has carried out its duties
and responsibilities as set out in code provision A.2.1
of part 2 of the CG Code including (i) developing and
reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance; (i) reviewing and monitoring
the training and continuous professional development
of the Directors and the Senior Management; (iii)
reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements; (iv) developing, reviewing and monitoring
the code of conduct applicable to the employees of the
Company and the Directors (if any); and (v) reviewing
the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and the
disclosure in this report.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility in
preparing consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Group and of the results and cash flows in the
relevant financial year. In preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2022,
the Directors have selected appropriate accounting
policies, applied them consistently in accordance with
appropriate International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards and the related
interpretations, and made adjustments and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable.
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As at 31 December 2022, the Group had net
current liabilities of RMB282,850,000. In view of
the circumstance, the Directors have given careful
consideration to the future liquidity and performance
of the Group and its available sources of finance
in assessing whether the Group will have sufficient
financial resources to continue as a going concern.
Based on the future projection of the Group’s profit
and cash inflows from operations, the credit facilities
available and the ability of the Group to obtain or renew
bank loans and other financing facilities, the Directors
believe that the Group will generate sufficient cash
flows to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due
in the next twelve months. Accordingly, the Directors
consider that there are no material uncertainties related
to the events or conditions which, individually or
collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern and have
prepared the consolidated financial statements on a
going concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditors to the
Shareholders are set out in the “Independent Auditor’s
Report” on pages 89 to 98 of this annual report.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION Z BB &
During the year, the Company’s auditor, KPMG, FRARBEZEMEEH ST NEFE
provided to the Company the following services: KABREU TR ¢
RMB’000
ARETR
Audit service BEtIRT
Review of 2022 interim financial report, audit BRI S _FPAMBESRE  BZ
of financial statements for the year ended 31 BHE_ZE__#+"HB=+—H
December 2022 and review of preliminary results ~ IEFEER Eﬁ‘kiﬁﬁuﬂzéﬁﬁ%ﬂ*ﬁ
announcements and the CCT of the Group EBENERAERFERERS 1,700
Non-audit services JEE RS
Consultation services for the preparation of 2022 T _ _FIRE - HEREARS
ESG report RETEH RS 150
Provide professional services on major disposal FEHEIOR N IS EEEARES
transactions related to the disposal of 30% equity EEE’&TE HAEENTELHE
in Zhejiang Puxing Deneng Natural Gas Power Co., X ZIRHEERH
Ltd. 450
Assurance service to the New Financial Service —E T =-RA=+THNERRE
Agreement dated 30 March 2022 & EB RS 350
COMPANY SECRETARY RNEME
Mr. Lai Chi Fung (“Mr. Lai”) is an employee of the REESE (TREE)) BRATES ) TR
Company and was appointed as the secretary of the “E—tFEtRAZ+—HEZEFAXRAN
Company on 21 July 2017. The biography of Mr. Lai ME-BEENBERENRNAFTFREERS
is set out in the “Biographies of Directors and Senior MEBABEEBE) BREEANRBEZZ-Z
Management” of this annual report. Mr. Lai has taken F+ZR=+—HILFEEERELTHRAE
no less than 15 hours of the relevant professional 329z MERT RN DI/ NEER R EE
training requirement under rule 3.29 of the Listing M BZEZ=FZH+tH BEERER
Rules for the year ended 31 December 2022. Since 17 BEEEABNREIME - ABFE F2
February 2023, Mr. Lai Chi Fung has ceased to serve KAB) _BE_=ZF_A+tHASG

as the company secretary of the Company. For details,
please refer to the announcement on 17 February 2023
of the Company.
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SHAREHOLDING ANALYSIS B HE 3 A
Based on the register of members of the Company, BEARAINKRELM  ARBR =
the shareholding distribution of the Company as at 31 F+ZA=+—HHNRESIHUT :

December 2022 is set out as below:

No. of % of issued

No. of % of Shares share

Size of shareholding Shareholders Shareholders held capital

HERIT

GRYE BRREAY GRRESL FEROKE REFIH

1-1,000 1—1,000 59 39.86 6,221 0.00

1,001 - 5,000 1,001—5,000 76 52.03 159,000 0.08

5,001 - 10,000 5,001—10,000 3 2.03 19,990 0.00

10,001 - 100,000 10,001—100,000 ) 4.05 226,000 0.05

100,001 and above 100,001 5z LA £ 3 2.03 458,188,789 99.91

Total Bt 146" 100%  458,600,0002 100.00

Notes: B EE -

1 The actual number of investors is much greater as many Shares 1. HRHFZROBEFINALTF B ERBEEBPRE
are held through intermediaries including Central Clearing and HAM (TREERAR)  ERNREEHEESRE
Settlement System of Hong Kong (CCASS). HFo

2 99.81% of all the issued Shares were held through CCASS. 2. FTBEETRHE T 99.81%ARBBBHPREERR

EST=I

Details of the substantial Shareholders are disclosed FTERENFBNAFRFEISEEEETE

in the section headed “Interests and Short Positions of REFTERFNER LB I—EKEE-

Substantial Shareholders” in the Directors’ Report on
pages 48 to 50 of this annual report.

Based on publicly available information and within the REAHENEESEMA RIZEZZF
Directors’ knowledge, approximately 34.58% of the +TZA=T—HARALEFEELNI4.58%K
Shares were held by the public as at 31 December 7 RRFEREMELAR103.08EEE Lo

2022 with a public float capitalisation of approximately
HK$103.08 million.

Certain important Shareholders’ dates in the T—EMBFENETEERFBHHENAE

coming financial year are set out in the “Shareholder FRFAFSENREER A
Information” on pages 4 to 5 of this annual report.
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2022 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

At the 2022 annual general meeting held on 17 June
2022 at Kowloon Room |, Mezzanine Floor, Kowloon
Shangri-La, 64 Mody Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong,
4 participants attended the meeting. All Directors
attended the meeting along with the Management and
external auditor of the Company. There was a high level
of votes approving the following major items:

- Consider and adopt the 2021 audited consolidated
financial statements (100.00%)

- Declaration of 2021 final dividend (100.00%)
- Re-elect of retiring Directors (100.00%)

—  Authorise the Board to fix the retiring Directors’
remuneration (100.00%)

- Re-appointment of KPMG as the Company’s
auditor and authorise the Board to fix their
remuneration (100.00%)

- Grant a general mandate to allot, issue and
otherwise deal with Shares not exceeding 20% of
the Shares in issue (99.97%)

- Grant a general mandate to repurchase Shares of
not exceeding 10% Shares in issue (100.00%)

- Extend the general mandate to allot, issue and

otherwise deal with the Shares by adding the
repurchased Shares (99.97 %)

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEEFREAHE
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— EZERBEW - FREBEZIEETHE
#R3%(100.00%)

— EBIRIZZEZ—FFXRHRKRE(100.00%)

— EERMFEEZE(100.00%)

- RBRHEEECETCRTEZTNM=
(100.00%)

BREEFHESAMEZMD/ETRTZE
Bl R EEE G E HBNE(100.00%)

— RUE-—REEURE -BITRUEMS
ANEEANBBABEETRM20%H KM%
(99.97%)

— RU—REEUBLOIBBEZHTRNG
10%HY BZ 17 (100.00%)

— EIBMALERMDIEARERSE BT RU
EH AR IR D B — AR #(99.97 %)
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- To approve the New Financial Services Agreement
dated 30 March 2022 referred to in the section
headed “Major and Continuing Connected
Transactions” in the “Letter from the Board”
contained in the Circular, the provision of deposit
services, bills acceptance services and bills
discounting services contemplated thereunder
and the proposed New Caps (100.00%)

- To approve the adoption of the New Memorandum
and Articles of Association as the new memorandum
of association and new articles of association
of the Company in substitution for and to
the exclusion of the existing memorandum of
association and existing articles of association
of the Company respectively with immediate
effect and to authorise any one Director or
company secretary of the Company to do all
things necessary to implement the adoption of
the New Memorandum and Articles of Association
(100.00%)

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The Group recognises the Shareholders’ rights
in exercising control proportionate to their equity
ownership. As one of the measures to safeguard the
Shareholders’ interest and rights, separate resolutions
are proposed at the Shareholder’s meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of Director(s),
for the Shareholder’s consideration and voting. All
resolutions put forward at the Shareholders’ meeting
will be voted by way of poll, which is conducted
and scrutinised by the Company’s share registrar.
An explanation in relation to the detailed procedures
for conducting a poll is provided before voting, and
questions from Shareholders on voting by poll, if any,
are answered. Poll results are announced and posted
on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s
website after the relevant meetings.

EEEARS

— WEZBRAMEZEFTTREGIHIE
ERFEMRER S — &R 2 HER
BB "HF-RB=+HZHEHRS
HE N BB TMRET ZIREERRE
EREARRB R EHEEIRRE UL EE
%7 £ FR(100.00%)

—  HERRMIEBER X ARSE
ABEMAEABER R R EBEREA
A U B RESR AT ZIRE A
BERAMKRRBMEMSEMI (LB
£ REREARBDEA—REFAQ
B & BRI — ) BT B LUK B SRR
AE A E A2 XA K Al R1J(100.00%)

A& SR TEF]

AEEBRREITEEERELLFBEEZE
FIRREFN FRRERRER RENZ —
B AARAMBSEARFTER (BEESRSE
F)RRREAGREBIRESRE  UERRE
BREZR-FIERRRAGREZREZRR
DEREBDARRA THREATNZREBRE
SRERETARER -NKERARA  RIZHARM
ETRENFMAREFNERE WhlZRERM
DIRBAAFRARMBHNBE WAH) - KRE
RAZERRNEBFAEREREBINAREHE
Ik e ik SZ P A8 s A e BB o
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Shareholders to convene an extraordinary
general meeting

Pursuant to article 58 of the Articles of Association of
the Company, Shareholder(s) holding at the date of
deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall
at all times have the right, by written request to the
Board or the secretary of the Company, to require an
extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such
request; and such meeting shall be held within two
months after the submission of such request. If within
twenty-one days of such submission the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting, Shareholder(s) may
do so in the same manner.

Procedures for directing Shareholders’
enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries
to the Board in writing to the principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong or by email
to info@puxing-enegy.com for the attention of the
secretary of the Company. The Company will not
normally deal with verbal or anonymous enquiries.
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Procedures for Shareholders to propose a
person for election as a Director

Pursuant to article 85 of the Articles of Association
of the Company, no person other than a Director
retiring at the meeting shall, unless recommended by
the Directors for election, be eligible for election as a
Director at any general meeting unless a written notice
signed by a Shareholder (other than the person to
be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote at the
meeting for which such notice is given of his intention
to propose such person for election and also a written
notice signed by the person to be proposed of his
willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the
head office of the Company or at the share registrar
of the Company provided that the minimum length
of the period, during which such written notice(s)
are given, shall be at least seven days and that (if
the written notices are submitted after the despatch
of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election) the period for lodgment of such written
notice(s) shall commence on the day after the despatch
of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than seven days prior
to the date of such general meeting. Accordingly, if a
Shareholder duly qualified to attend and vote at the
general meeting of the Company wishes to propose
a person for election as a Director at the general
meeting, he/she can deposit a signed written notice
of the intention to propose a person for election as a
Director and a signed written notice by that person
of his/her willingness to be elected together with his/
her particulars (such as qualification and experience)
and information as required to be disclosed under
rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules at the head office
of the Company at No.181-1 Hejiatang, Chongxian
Subdistrict, Linping District, Hangzhou 311108,
Zhejiang Province, PRC or at the share registrar of
the Company, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai,
Hong Kong. The period for lodgment of the notices
required will commence no earlier than the day after
the despatch of the notice of the general meeting
appointed for such election and end no later than
seven days prior to the date of such general meeting,
and the minimum length of the period during which
such notices to the Company may be given will be at
least seven days.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ COMMUNICATION POLICY

According to the shareholders’ communication
policy, the Company currently has different platforms
and channels (including general meetings, website,
email, and telephone of the Company) allowing
the shareholders of the Company to access the
latest information, make inquiries, or express their
opinions from time to time. During the year, after
being reviewed by the Board, it was unanimously
approved and confirmed that the current shareholders’
communication policy has established different
platforms and channels for shareholders to express
their opinions and obtain the latest information
of the Company. It is unanimously believed that
the shareholders’ communication policy has been
effectively implemented and can continue to
be used.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

The up-to-date consolidated version of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company (in both English and Chinese) is available
on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s
website. We are informed that the Listing Rules
require companies registered in the Cayman lIslands
to ensure that their articles of association comply with
the provisions of Appendix 3 and Appendix 13 of the
Listing Rules. Considering that the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange has revised the relevant Listing Rules and
implemented with effect from 1 January 2022, in order
to (i) ensure that the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company comply with the applicable
laws of the Cayman Islands and the relevant provisions
of the Listing Rules; (ii) provide the Company with
flexibility in holding general meetings; and (i) make
other corresponding and internal modifications, taking
into account the number of proposed changes, the
Company has revised the original Memorandum
and Articles of Association. The Board agreed and
approved the revision of the original Memorandum
and Articles of Association on 30 March 2022, and
approved and adopted the new Memorandum and
Articles of Association with a high vote at the annual
general meeting on 17 June 2022. For details, please
refer to the announcements dated 30 March 2022 and
17 June 2022 of the Company and the circular dated
17 May 2022 of the Company.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board believes that effective understanding,
acceptance and management of risk is fundamental
to the long-term success of the Group. Effective
communication and consultation are essential
throughout the risk management process to enhance
the understanding of risk identification, analysis and
evaluation and to accept them in an informed way. The
Board takes the following approach to identify, evaluate
and manage significant risks:

()  To understand the nature and extent of risks
facing the Group;

(i) To accept and manage within the business those
risks which its staff have the skills and expertise to
understand and leverage;

(i)  To assess and transfer or avoid those risks which
are beyond the Group’s appetite for risk; and

(iv) By consideration of materiality, to establish
the authority levels within the Group at which
decisions on acceptance and mitigation of these
risks are taken.

JEL Bz 1 e 9 BB R 4

BEERL BT R BOREEARKRYA
EENEERNENEE - EREAREE 7
BT ARBER S S AR =
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(i) MEFZHEZNEEZSHETIHEAR
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Risk Management Framework

The diagram below summarises the Board’s
complementary approach based on utilising a top-
down plus a bottom-up process::

B EEER
TEHAESEENABHELM IUALET
mERENEMSE :

- IRy
,,_ e
The Board
3
o Fully responsible for the Group’s risk management and internal control systems
2RASAEIMP AR EERANIEIERR
. Set strategic goals
HIE RSB R
o Review the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal control systems
IRET AN E M R IR B IR R N EP B R R AR AN
o Monitor the nature and extent of the key risks of the Group
S AEET AR EREZE
“Top-down” D Provide guidance for the importance of risk management and risk management culture
rl M REREREE R EAREECREES]
- ) N J
Supervise, identify, evaluate
and mitigate risks at
enterprise level
ERE B T AT AR . .
ELEBENRR AITEEEL
. ) Management
Management Audit Committee Department
BEE —— BHEAW M EEL
e Design, implement and e  Assist the Board to monitor e  Assist the Audit Committee
monitor risk management the risk level, related risk to review the effectiveness of
and internal control systems management and the design the Group’s risk
HE Bk EREAREE and operation effectiveness management and internal
e NEBERIR AR of the internal control systems control systems
HEhEE TR A KT 8 HEEZEE IR AER
e Assess the company-wide AR EIE R NI R AR R EERANIEIER RN
risks and mitigation e St RSB MR 235
. measures
Identify, evaluate and SR AT AR EAE
s mitigate risks in business . e
units and functional areas L = )
HB A AT B TS B (U
I AEEEERAYE R
“Bottom-up”
£ TR ity

Operational Level

EEEE

. Identify, evaluate and mitigate business risks

HBI G R AT AR E TS R

o Implement risk management procedures and internal control measures in various operational and

functional areas

ER EE LA IEAT R B IR R BRI H
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The Board has an overall responsibility for maintaining
a sound and effective system of risk management and
internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness,
particularly in respect of the controls of financial,
operational, compliance and risk management, to
safeguard Shareholders’ investment and the Group’s
assets. The system is designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or
loss. To continuously monitor the effectiveness of the
risk management and internal control systems, the
Board reviews the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control system of the Group at least
annually with the support from the Audit Committee.

Appropriate risk treatments are embedded in
daily operations. Once risk is identified, it will be
continuously monitored depending on its subsequent
risk rating and strength of controls to treat the risk.
All staff have the responsibility for the continuous
monitoring of risks and operation of controls within
their area of responsibility. In particular, close attention
has been paid to those risk areas indicating a strong
reliance on internal controls and processes to bring the
risks to an acceptable level.

As an ongoing process, the financial management
department of the Group randomly tests the internal
control and risk management systems annually,
and reports their works and findings to the Audit
Committee. In addition, despite the external auditors
of the Company do not express any opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control, they have
obtained an understanding of internal control relevant
to their audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. The external
auditors also communicate with the Audit Committee
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that they identify during their audit. Once any significant
deficiencies in internal control is identified and reported,
the Company will take timely remedial actions whenever
necessary.
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The Group handled and disseminated inside
information in compliance with the Listing Rules and
the SFO. The Board identifies and determines whether
certain information needs to be disclosed as inside
information under the Listing Rules and the SFO with
the recommendation from the Senior Management and
the legal adviser of the Company. If an information is
determined as inside information, such information
will be disclosed as soon as reasonably practicable
by way of announcements unless the information falls
within any of the Safe Harbours as provided in the SFO.
Before the inside information is fully disclosed, such
information will keep strictly confidential and will only
be disclosed to, and handled by, those employees who
have a genuine need to know.

The Group has not established an internal audit
department and its internal audit function is maintained
by the financial management department of the Group
with the supervision of the Audit Committee. During the
year, the Board, as supported by the Audit Committee,
has conducted a review on the effectiveness of all
material controls of the risk management and internal
control systems of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2022. Based on the review from the Audit
Committee, the Board is satisfied that, based on the
information provided and on its own observation, the
present risk management and internal control systems
are effective and adequate for the nature and size of
the Group’s operations and business. There was no
significant control failings or weaknesses that have
been identified during the review.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company’s dividend policy enunciated at the time
of its initial public offering in 2009 is that it will pay
approximately 20-30% of the net profit attributable to
the Shareholders as dividend. However, the payment
and amount of any dividends in the future will be at
the discretion of the Board and will depend upon
the Company’s earnings, financial conditions, cash
requirements and availability, and other factors. There
is no assurance that the amount of dividend payment
or the timing of such payment, or whether the dividend
distribution will occur as intended.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KpME

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders
of Puxing Energy Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Puxing Energy Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 99 to 215,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2022, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2022 and
of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code”) together
with any ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements in the
Cayman Islands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTER

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional
judgement, was of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period.
The matter was addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on the matter.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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Assessment of the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern

SR IS AT A

Refer to note 2(b) to the consolidated financial statements

BB ARG BRI 2(b)

The Key Audit Matter
FASREsI 518

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BEANSANAEEZER

At 31 December 2022, the Group had net current
liabilities of RMB282,850,000.
R_E__F+ZA=+—H SEBRBERZF
%8 A\ R #282,850,0007T ©

The directors evaluated the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern based on projections
of the Group’s profit and cash inflows from
operations and the ability of the Group to obtain or
renew bank loans and other financing facilities to
finance its continuing operations. As a result of their
assessment, the directors believe that the Group will
generate sufficient cash flows to meet its liabilities
as and when they fall due in the next twelve
months and concluded that there are no material
uncertainties related to events or conditions which,
individually or collectively, may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern.
EERBHEER G REERERANTERMUKE
EERIENEREFETERREMMEEEURHE
FELCERHESNENLGIGEERNFELE
FEH-RAGB EEZRRAEEERGELERHNN
REnsMEMERRRTZEAIHNEE I
MER R EETEEN SN ERAHEERFEKE
FENBREARRBENSHNARRTERNERTETE
FEY

Our audit procedures to assess whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern included the
following:
RANBSEFEXANLGREEFERRMEARTEE
MNFENBERIEHEERNTESERNESE
BARRE BEUTEE:

° walking through the business planning process
and assessing the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of management’s
internal controls over the assessment of the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern;

e HEBHIAMBITHETAHKTLEEEY
EERFELER DTN SEZENR T
WITREEMR ;

° comparing the future expected cash flows
in management’s cash flow forecast with
the Group’s business plan approved by the
directors;

e REEENRESRETEARRKIBHARESR
EHSERKESHENERTEEITILER ;

° comparing the available financing facilities and
arrangements with underlying documentation
and assessing the impact of any covenants
and other restrictive terms attached thereto;

e REAMEEERZHEABRXHETLERK
ST {y [ PR B9 1 1] 22 56 e B 1 PR 1 14 15 SR BT 795 2R
NEE;
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The Key Audit Matter
AR EstF1E

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BANEANAEEZER

We identified the assessment of the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern as a key audit
matter because the Group was in a net current
liabilities position as at 31 December 2022 which
has increased the risk that the Group may not be
able to continue to operate as a going concern and
because the assessment of the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern is dependent upon
certain management assumptions and judgements,
in particular in relation to forecasting capacity tariff,
electricity volume tariff, annual power generation
volumes and natural gas prices and in assessing the
ability of the Group to renew or obtain new financing
facilities upon expiry of the existing financing
facilities.
EFERTHEERFEKCENENTERS —B
MBS EFE ARNSEERN_E-_"F+°A4
=+—HERFRBEERN WBMTEERK
FERFESEEREBESCENRRE > RBERTME
EEEFBELENENBRANERENS TRER
Yl PHERETEASEEE - EEBE - 2F%E
BERRAREBHE UKL EEERNREMEREE
FA BB ESTREEENENEAE.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR

assessing the Group’s ability to renew or
refinance existing financing facilities upon
maturity by performing a retrospective review
of past renewal or roll-over history of financing
facilities in prior years, and inspecting loan
agreements and underlying documentation
for bank loans and other financing facilities
borrowed and repaid after year end;
FBENE RN BEFE MEEEERNE
MENTE U EERNIBEEREGER
HARFETTESBME 28 /1 MBRRER
BEBAREBEMZETERREMHEFEZ
ER R kB

evaluating the key assumptions adopted
by management in the preparation of the
cash flow forecast, including capacity
tariff, electricity volume tariff, annual power
generation volumes and natural gas prices by
comparing these key assumptions with the
historical performance of the power plants,
financial budgets approved by the directors
and terms of future electricity supply as agreed
with local governments;

L EEEERNREERERANMMERANE
ERX (BEREEE - EEBE 2FEES
RRAARER) URZEFFTEBRIREZER
HNESRR - CESHENTFEERKCEM
BRRENARREEFRRETLR ;



The Key Audit Matter
Bt EE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B A% S

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BANEANAEEZER

° comparing future expected cash flows
with historical data, assessing whether
any variations were consistent with our
expectations based on our understanding
of the Group’s business and considering the
accuracy and reliability of past cash flow
forecasts made by management by comparing
them with the current year’s results; and

e RAREHREREHEELBIBETILER 5T
GEREAERFNEFH T ERMERHEEEE
Bz TERNTER UkRFEEEBMEFEHNBE
HenERAESENEEETLEERUZTEHR
ERMREIEN ; K&

° assessing the sensitivities of the key
assumptions adopted by management in the
going concern assessment and considering
whether management had incorporated any
bias in the selection of such assumptions.

e M EEEARELKETLPARANEIER
XN REEREEETEEZERRNR
EBEBEEARR -
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the information
included in the annual report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR

B BRR R EZBE RS UM
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

B Z BT S

RGEREEUBEERRF ESE8THEE
ERECENENTRERGBESEARN
FHWER URERAFBECERGE
BoREFESERREERBENFLES
HHEEMBERNERGRE-

BEZEZEEMNESETEESERMBE
BRENSE-

AR S B REANEFEE

ZANER BEHREMBRERERES T
FREERGFHERMERNERIERRA N
BEERS THASFERMAERNZEE
BE-HFERRT (FRAERR) RG> FRILX
ShpEEME RN - RAMAMEREHNRS
HEREMATEERNAEIMNEE-

GERERSKTHMRE  BAERBER
EEBERNETHNSH AR —EAHER
5k 2t 7 7 By 48 BE 35 3R o #8532 PR 4t °] DU HR 5
HEZRMSIE HESERPRSEBNE
BERFEREGGMHRREAERBEX
SRV BRRFAELNEERE  AIERH
BY$E SR R4 BT 45 15 73 BB R #E SRR o
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

B Z BT S

MEFEAFBCSETHERNEZ S
RIRBEFTEISHES SRS FERAE
HEEENFEEEENELEERRRE
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We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a
statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence and
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence and, where applicable, actions taken to
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Fung Ping Kwong.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

31 March 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

l\\7r\ j:ﬁ %

For the year ended 31 December 2022
BE L g _H=F—HIEE

2022 2021

— —— = —_EE
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
MEE SR AREBT T

Revenue 1§ 4 753,307 601,573
Operating expenses RERX

Fuel consumption IARLE FE (469,318) (228,361)
Depreciation and amortisation TEREHE (87,922) (88,097)
Repairs and maintenance HEEREE (15,514) (14,238)
Personnel costs BTHK 5(b) (27,693) (37,484)
Administrative expenses THRAX (22,201) (21,322)
Sales related taxes HEMRBRIE (4,868) (6,055)
Other operating expenses HEM&Em% (6,230) (3,478)
Profit from operations iR 119,561 202,538
Finance income B U A 583 367
Finance expenses MRS CYMEX)) (63,782)
Net finance costs BB A FER 5(a) (46,560) (53,415)
Other income HMA 6 3,577 5,068
Profit before taxation FR¥R Fi iz A 76,578 154,191
Income tax FTigia 7 (24,648) (50,399)
Profit for the year FREH 51,930 103,792
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

nv-F j:ﬁ %

For the year ended 31 December 2022
HE_FE - —FF A=+ —HIFFE

2022 2021

— —— = —_EE
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
MEE SR ARET T

Attributable to: UTEHEM:
Equity shareholders of the Company KNI ERRER 103,825
Non-controlling interests R R (33)
Profit for the year FERER 103,792
Earnings per share skREN
Basic (RMB) HEAX (AR 10(a) 0.226
Diluted (RMB) 8 (AR T) 10(b) 0.226

The notes on pages 107 to 215 form part of these
consolidated financial statements. Details of dividends
payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the profit for the year are set out in note
25(d).

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

roBEmkAMEEHRAR

For the year ended 31 December 2022
BE L g _H=F—HIEE

2022 2021

—g-C TR
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARRTR Gk

Profit for the year FRiEH 51,930 103,792
Other comprehensive income for FREMZEKA (REK
the year (after tax and reclassification B ERAER)
adjustments):
ltems that will not be reclassified THEMOBEERERDN
to profit or loss: BR:
Exchange differences on translation of MEARRBH BRI
financial statements PE R E%R
of the Company (5,872)
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently HEBEHDEEEEN
to profit or loss: BR:
Exchange differences on translation of ME BN B A B B
financial statements of WERNERER
overseas subsidiaries (18,534) 7,591
Total comprehensive income FREZEBALLE
for the year 105,511
Attributable to: UT&FEM:
Equity shareholders of the Company RNB MR 105,544
Non-controlling interests R (33)
Total comprehensive income FAZEBALLTE
for the year 105,511

The notes on pages 107 to 215 form part of these F107TE215 BN T B ZEF RS MBRE
consolidated financial statements. B —Zf 5 o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AR B AKR R

At 31 December 2022
RIEZZF+ZH=+—H

Note
Bt 5
Non-current assets ERBMEE
Property, plant and equipment ME-BEREE 11
Intangible assets mILEE 12
Deferred tax assets FERIBE E 24(b)
Other non-current assets HMIEREEE 13
Current assets MEEE
Inventories =78 14
Trade and other receivables EWE 7 K EhzIE 16
Cash and cash equivalents RERIREEEY 17
Current liabilities RENAE
Shareholder’s loan REER 18
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE 19
Consideration payable FER(E 20
Trade and other payables BN E 5 R EMRIE 21
Lease liabilities HEafs 22
Current taxation BN HAFR 18 24(a)
Net current liabilities BB EFEE
Total assets less current liabilities 4#2& E R REIAE

The notes on pages 107 to 215 form part of these
consolidated financial statements.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR

B9

2022

— T ——

RMB’000
ARBETR

1,534,073
2,135
8,920

12,636

1,557,764

58,600
73,915
89,431

221,946

106,506
244,755
106,655
24,903
175
21,802

504,796

(282,850)

1,274,914

2021
—m-
RMB’000
ARMT 5

1,614,923
384

5,923
8,424

1,629,654

58,851
93,755
76,087

228,693

93,138
286,438
106,226

49,872

247

29,382

565,303

(336,610)

1,293,044

FI07E215 BRI RS R G M BRE
— &5 e



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R BT R

At 31 December 2022
RIEZZF+ZHA=+—H

2022 2021
—E-C 2 —F

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(I ARETt PNEL:RwT
Non-current liabilities JERBER
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE 19 501,000 431,000
Consideration payable R (E 20 - 101,819
Lease liabilities HeEas 22 96 79
Deferred revenue I SE W 2 23 11,094 11,494
Deferred tax liabilities BERESE 24(b) 17,854 29,799
530,044 574,191
NET ASSETS BESE 744,870 718,853
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B Ri#E
Share capital [N 25(b) 40,149 40,149
Reserves M 704,736 678,717
Total equity attributable to equity EATIEE IR R E(L 4R 1
shareholders of the Company o 744,885 718,866
Non-controlling interests JEVERR 1 (15) (13)
TOTAL EQUITY MRS 744,870 718,853

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of

directors on 31 March 2023.

XU Anliang
®ER

Director

BEF

The notes on pages 107 to 215 form part of these

consolidated financial statements.

REFERN_ZT_=—F=-A=+—RAHLER

RS A o
WEI Junyong
095
Director
EE

B—& e

FI07E215 BRI RN Z SR G M B®RE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

SRR/

n\7|' - *

/\HI:I

BER

For the year ended 31 December 2022
BE_E - A H=F—HIFFEE

Attrioutable to equity shareholders of the Company

FATERRERE
Statutory Non-
Share Share Capital Merger surplus Translation Retained controling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Subtotal interests equity
e RiaE EXfE AHEE EERREE EQEE REER it FERER E7 30
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
i AEETR  ARETR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  AR¥TR  AR¥Tn  ARETn  AREBTn  ARBTn
Balance at 1 January 2021 R-E--F
—-B-AMEE 40,149 49,103 24,189 261,082 96,723 (39,810) 229814 651,200 15 651215
Changes in equity for 2021 “IC-EREEEH
Proft for the year fabati] - - - - - - 103,825 103,825 (33 103,792
Other comprehensive income 2 ERA - - - - - 1,719 - 1,719 - 1,719
Total comprehensive income 2EUALE - - - - - 1,719 103,825 105,544 (33 105,511
Acquisition of addtional equity interests ~ WEEMBATNE MR
in a subsidiary - - - () = = S () 5 -
Dividends approved and paid BRERKANGEERS
in respect of previous year 26(c)l - (37,873) - - - - - (37,873 - (37,873
Appropriation to reserves BERE 25(0)(v) - - - - 12,390 - (12,390) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2021 RoBZ-E
+ZR=+-RNkR 40,149 11,230 24,189 261,027 109,113 (38,091) 321249 718,866 (13 718,853
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
FARRRRREN
Statutory Non-
Share Share Capital Merger surplus  Translation Retained controlling Total
capital premium _reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Subtotal interests equity
P&M{' RbfifE AfiE EERBHE ERGE  REEH it ki ain
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
i3 AEBTR ABBTR ARBTm AEBTm AEBTm AEBTm AEBTm AEBTm AEBTm AERBTn
Balance at 1 January 2022 RZEZZ
—-B-ANEL 11,230 24,189 251,027 109,113 (38,091) 321,249 718,866 (13) 718,853
Changes in equity for 2022 CECCERRER
Proft for the year iyl - - - - - 51,932 51,932 [t] 51,930
Other comprehensive income Ht2EHA - - - - 4,018 - 4,018) - (4,018)
Total comprehensive income SNt (4,018 51,932 47914 479012
Dividends approved and paid BRERKANEERS
in respect of previous year 26(d)fl (11,230) (10,665) - - (21,895) (21,895)
Appropriation to reserves BERE 25(c)() - - 15,260 (15,260) - -

Balance at 31 December 2022

RZ$22E
+ZR=1-BHki

40,149

The notes on pages 107 to 215 form part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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24,189 240,362 124,373 (42,109)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
GERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2022
BE L g _H=F—HIEE

2022 2021

— —— — = —

— T —— —

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
DEH AER TR NSk

Cash flows from operating activities & ;ZEIFRFIRERE

Profit for the year FEREF 51,930 103,792
Adjustments for: KARIEE
Depreciation of owned property, BEEYME -BERKE
plant and equipment e 5(c) 85,112 84,124
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEEITE
- land use rights — TR 5(c) 1,698 1,698
— other properties —H 5(c) 326 1,593
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEE#H 5(c) 786 682
Net finance costs 2 Y D 5(a) 46,560 53,415
Net loss on disposal of property, BEEME BENKZE
plant and equipment E518 358 5(c) 481 1,521
Tax expense MBS 7(a) 24,648 50,399
211,541 297,224
Changes in working capital: EEETEE .
Decrease in inventories FERD 251 109
Decrease/(increase) in trade and BN E 5 K EMzIE
other receivables L () 20,062 (44,675)
Increase in other non-current assets HhIEme & EE (4,212) (8,424)
(Decrease)/increase in trade and BB 5 R EMMNIE
other payables and deferred revenue DAz 3 3E U 25
CRIZL) /181 (22,342) 7,139
Cash generated from RS EEFREHE
operating activities 205,300 251,373
Interest paid EFE (39,461) (49,228)
Income taxes paid BEfPTER (47,170) (33,070)
Net cash generated from RS EEFRSIRE R
operating activities 118,669 169,075
The notes on pages 107 to 215 form part of these F107TE215 BN T B ZEF RS MBRE
consolidated financial statements. B —EB 5D o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
HERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2022
BE_E - A H=F—HIFFEE

2022 2021
—F-= —EB_—

Note RMB’000 RMB’000

e AER TR NGk

Cash flows from investing activities RE;ZEIFIFIRERE

Interest received BUF B 583 367
Payment for purchase of property, plant EES¥% B RE &L E

and equipment INEN (9,390) (17,580)
Payment for purchase of BEETEENR

intangible assets (2,537) (355)
Net cash used in investing activities & ;EBIFFARE R (11,344) (17,568)

Cash flows from financing activities FIZE EZEIFFBIRENE

Capital element of lease rentals paid ENHEERENERNG  17(0) (336) (2,011)
Proceeds from interest-bearing SFEEEMEMRIE

borrowings 17(b) 438,000 524,000
Repayment of interest-bearing BEFEEE

borrowings 17(b) (409,750) (581,500)
Dividends paid to equity shareholders  BATAA SR EH

of the Company R E 25(d)(ii) (21,895) (37,873)
Payment of consideration payable FERENR 17(b) (100,000) (110,000)
Net cash used in financing activities & ;EEIFFAIRE 3% (93,981) (207,384)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash HERAEEEMEM

and cash equivalents (Rk2L) 7B %8 (65,877)
Cash and cash equivalents H—B—HHREKRRE

at 1 January EEM 131,964
Cash and cash equivalents ®+=—B=+—H®

at 31 December HERFAEEEY 17(a) 76,087
The notes on pages 107 to 215 form part of these F107TE215BEN N T B ZEF RS MBRER
consolidated financial statements. B —EB 5D o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1

REPORTING ENTITY AND BACKGROUND
INFORMATION

Puxing Energy Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 8
September 2008 under the Companies Law,
Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands. The Company’s
shares were listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) on 10 July 2009. The principal
activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) are the
development, operation and management of
power plants.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable
International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs), which collective term includes all
applicable individual International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and
Interpretations issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). Significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group
are disclosed below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e

I1\Y4 Y

RA 75 ¥ 2= MY X

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

The IASB has issued certain new and revised
IFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group. Note 2(e) provides
information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of
these developments to the extent that they
are relevant to the Group for the current and
prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2022 comprise the
Company and its subsidiaries.

The measurement basis used in the
preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis.

At 31 December 2022, the Group had net
current liabilities of RMB282,850,000 (31
December 2021: RMB336,610,000). In view
of this circumstance, the directors of the
Company (the “Directors”) have given careful
consideration to the future liquidity and
performance of the Group and its available
sources of finance in assessing whether the
Group will have sufficient financial resources
to continue as a going concern.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i e M B RRMIEE

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements (Continued)

Based on the future projection of the Group’s
profit and cash inflows from operations,
the unused revolving loan credit facilities
of RMB194.3 million as at 1 January 2023
granted by Wanxiang Finance Co., Ltd.
(“Wanxiang Finance”), a fellow subsidiary of
the Company, and the ability of the Group
to obtain or renew bank loans and other
financing facilities from related parties,
including Wanxiang Finance, the Directors
believe that the Group will generate sufficient
cash flows to meet its liabilities as and when
they fall due in the next twelve months.
Accordingly, the Directors consider that
there are no material uncertainties related
to events or conditions which, individually
or collectively, may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and have prepared the consolidated
financial statements on a going concern
basis.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented
in Renminbi (“RMB”) which is the functional
currency of the Group’s subsidiaries located
in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”). All financial information presented
in RMB has been rounded to the nearest
thousands, except when otherwise indicated.
The functional currency of the Company and
its subsidiaries in Hong Kong is Hong Kong
dollar (“HKS$”).

2 BEXRGFEBER #)
(b) MBHREHREBE (&
REHRAER RGN REEIR
ERANEA R T -=F—8

(c)

—HHAEXABEGRNB AT ER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
brE B IR AR M EE

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 HBEARGFHEK #@
(Continued)
(d) Use of judgements and estimates (d) 156 FB H i R (i 5t

The preparation of the financial statements in
conformity with IFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimates are revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

In applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made judgements about
the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, which is considered to have the
most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial
statements. Further information is set out in
note 2(b).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Use of judgements and estimates
(Continued)

The key sources of estimation uncertainty are
as follows:

(i)

(i)

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives, after taking
into account the estimated residual
value.

Management reviews annually the
useful life of an asset and its residual
value, if any. The depreciation expense
for future periods is adjusted if there
are significant changes from previous
estimates.

Impairment of property, plant and
equipment

The Group tests whether property, plant
and equipment suffered any impairment
whenever an impairment indication
exists. In accordance with note 2(k)
(i), an impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. It is reasonably
possible, based on existing knowledge,
that outcomes within the next
financial period that are different from
assumptions could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ra MR EE

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Use of judgements and estimates
(Continued)

(iii) Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets in respect of
unused tax losses and deductible
temporary differences are recognised
and measured based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement
of the carrying amount of the
assets, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period. In determining
the carrying amounts of deferred tax
assets, expected taxable profits are
estimated which involves a number of
assumptions relating to the operating
environment of the Group and require a
significant level of judgment exercised
by the directors.

(e) Changes in accounting policies

The Group has applied the following
amendments to IFRSs issued by the IASB
to these financial statements for the current
accounting period:

° Amendments to |IAS 16, Property,
plant and equipment: Proceeds before
intended use

° Amendments to IAS 37, Provisions,
contingent liabilities and contingent
assets: Onerous contracts — cost of
fulfilling a contract
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR RN

n\7|'\
2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 HEARIHHEK &
(Continued)
(e) Changes in accounting policies (e) EFHREE (&
(Continued)

The Group has not applied any new standard
or interpretation that is not yet effective for
the current accounting period. Impacts of
the adoption of the amended IFRSs are
discussed below:

Amendments to IAS 16, Property,
plant and equipment: Proceeds before
intended use

The amendments prohibit an entity from
deducting the proceeds from selling items
produced before that asset is available for
use from the cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment. Instead, the sales
proceeds and the related costs should be
included in profit and loss. The amendments
do not have a material impact on these
financial statements as the Group does
not sell items produced before an item of
property, plant and equipment is available for
use.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Changes in accounting policies

(Continued)

Amendments to IAS 37, Provisions,
contingent liabilities and contingent
assets: Onerous contracts - cost of
fulfilling a contract

The amendments clarify that for the purpose
of assessing whether a contract is onerous,
the cost of fulfilling the contract includes
both the incremental costs of fulfilling that
contract and an allocation of other costs that
relate directly to fulfilling contracts.

Previously, the Group included only
incremental costs when determining whether
a contract was onerous. In accordance
with the transitional provisions, the Group
has applied the new accounting policy to
contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all
its obligations at 1 January 2022, and has
concluded that none of them is onerous.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEEEHRAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i e M B RRMIEE

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(f)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when
it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power,
only substantive rights (held by the Group
and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated
into the consolidated financial statements
from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and
any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity
in a subsidiary not attributable directly or
indirectly to the Company, and in respect
of which the Group has not agreed any
additional terms with the holders of those
interests which would result in the Group
as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the
definition of a financial liability. For each
business combination, the Group can elect
to measure any non-controlling interests
either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the
subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

2 EKXF

(f)

TR (#8)

M8 QB R IRt nn

MEBAR SR AEREHRNER-
MK%%EE%#%;ﬁ/Aﬁ
RBREPTS 27 &0 a9 E B
ﬁt%u’ﬂtﬁﬁi_ EiT‘uZE%%ﬂEUﬁijj
FEZSO® AEENZER
BEEGE -RFEEFERERS

R EZE (REBREMET
NAFRFAR) BERER -

RBASZKREBERREGE
HEHALGEMBRE  BEEEH
RIEFBEHILE BERGEEUBRE
FOEBARBBZE&GR X2 &
Iﬁim% UREBRABBR 25
ELENEARSTRGEN BB
EERNATIRHRZEENKRER
BEZEREHEKENAR B
HiE o EERN I E IR ERE
ZIEM e

FERERIEWIFARTERE
BRGEANNBARNKRE BX
ERETERARRESFAEAST

19 E 1R R IA B A & B BB ZA L %
ENEEMEBRERNEDKE
BHNEE -MRBEFSHME

REBEREZEURATFEIUIFE
REDFIISNE AR A #HHFE
ER At 8 IR TR a o

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 —=__FFERSE

115



116

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e

I1\Y4 Y

RA 75 ¥ 2= MY X

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(f)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests (Continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented
in the consolidated statement of financial
position within equity, separately from equity
attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Non-controlling interests in
the results of the Group are presented on
the face of the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income as an allocation of the total profit or
loss and total comprehensive income for the
year between non-controlling interests and
the equity shareholders of the Company.

Changes in the Group’s interests in a
subsidiary that do not result in a loss
of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjustments are
made to the amounts of controlling and
non-controlling interests within consolidated
equity to reflect the change in relative
interests, but no adjustments are made to
goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, it is accounted for as a disposal
of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with
a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is recognised at fair value and this
amount is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset or, when
appropriate, the cost on initial recognition
of an investment in an associate or joint
venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(f)

(9)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests (Continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial
position, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses (see
note 2(k)(ii)).

Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of

(i)

(i

the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the fair value of the
Group’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree; over

the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets and liabilities
measured as at the acquisition date.

When (i) is greater than (i), then this
excess is recognised immediately in
profit or loss as a gain on a bargain
purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business
combination is allocated to each cash-
generating unit (“CGU”), or groups of
CGU, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination and is
tested annually for impairment (see note

2(K)(ii))-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e MBS IR AR M EE

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Property, plant and equipment

()

(i)

Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment
are measured at cost, which includes
capitalised borrowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses (see
note 2(K)(ii)).

If significant parts of an item of
property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and
equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item
of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised
only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
n\7|'\ j- ?‘Z $E %E M_.I- -LI

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EBEAREEEK &
(Continued)

(h) Property, plant and equipment (h) MBATRIEZERER (&)

(Continued)

(iii) Depreciation (iii) HrE
Depreciation is calculated to write off TERBEGERE M A
the cost of items of property, plant and £ B FEAMEEY) %= ~ B K%

equipment less their estimated residual
values using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives, and
is generally recognised in profit or
loss. Leased assets are depreciated
over the shorter of the lease term and
their useful lives unless it is reasonably

% 18 B B9 AR A I 40 BR H 4 5t
IJE?T?"E{EJ% BENEmE
SR PRIFAI I AREREN
HHEMMERSHEEE
BFERE SRIEEEERE
R EAER UBEER
) WITEE -

certain that the Group will obtain
ownership by the end of the lease term.

ME -BERRENETEEER

The estimated useful lives of significant

items of property, plant and equipment WG ERERUT ¢

are as follows:

Buildings and plants 30 years BF KRR 30%F
Major generator and 15-30 years FEERSE 15-304

heat supply equipment R H

Other machineries 5-32 years Hhies 5-324F
Motor vehicles, furniture, ~ 5-10 years BE R 5-10%
fixtures, equipment B -xE
and others K EAM

Right-of-use assets Depreciated BEIMER BEEZRT

including land use over the HEERN AR EE A
rights shorter of the FHEEE EAFEH U
unexpired RIEEAE)

lease term or e

the estimated
useful lives of
the assets

Depreciation methods, useful lives and WEREA - AEBFRAARFE
residual values are reviewed at each ERSREEHEERILAE (B
reporting date and adjusted if appropriate. ) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

n‘7|'\

LR R EEE:

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i)

1)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the
Group are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation (where the estimated useful life
is finite) and impairment losses (see note 2(k)

(i)

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite
useful lives is charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated
useful lives. The following intangible assets
with finite useful lives are amortised from
the date they are available for use and their
estimated useful lives are as follows:

Pollutant emission rights
Software

4-5 years
5-10 years

Both the period and method of amortisation
are reviewed annually.

Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group
assesses whether the contract is, or
contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.
Control is conveyed where the customer
has both the right to direct the use of the
identified asset and to obtain substantially all
of the economic benefits from that use.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR

2 EKG

(i)

1)

TR (#®)

mIEE
AEBEBANETLEERBIAER
Kt EE WA ERENER
R) FomfERs 1R (R EE2(K) (i) 7!
e

RERERERNETLEERH
REENMGFAIERAEHAUE
MEBRBE@mNRe N ERER
BERNETEEBEIHERAR
MR ETHIE R A A ERF
HEnE

s tE
]|t

4-5%
5-104F

BEPAB R EEANRESFENTS
RS o

HEERE

RENE] LR AEEFEENE

ARHENEIHEHE - HENET
BN —EREEHNESNE#E
ERNRGRUBIAE IZENS

HEHEEHE-EXFRAERET

EHIEENBRURKRZABRE
REFBRE DB mE  BIR
A EG R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

1)

Leased assets (Continued)
As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease
component(s) and non-lease component(s),
the Group has elected not to separate
non-lease components and accounts for
each lease component and any associated
non-lease components as a single lease
component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the
Group recognises a right-of-use asset and
a lease liability, except for short-term leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less
and leases of low-value assets which, for
the Group are primarily laptops and office
furniture. When the Group enters into a lease
in respect of a low-value asset, the Group
decides whether to capitalise the lease on
a lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments
associated with those leases which are not
capitalised are recognised as an expense on
a systematic basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

n‘7|'\

LR R EEE:

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

1)

Leased assets (Continued)
As a lessee (Continued)

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease
liability is initially recognised at the present
value of the lease payments payable over
the lease term, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, using a relevant
incremental borrowing rate. After initial
recognition, the lease liability is measured
at amortised cost and interest expense
is calculated using the effective interest
method. Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or rate are not included
in the measurement of the lease liability and
hence are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a
lease is capitalised is initially measured at
cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability plus any lease payments
made at or before the commencement
date, and any initial direct costs incurred.
Where applicable, the cost of the right-
of-use assets also includes an estimate
of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying
asset or the site on which it is located,
discounted to their present value, less any
lease incentives received. The right-of-use
asset is subsequently stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see notes 2(h) and 2(k)(ii)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i e M B RRMIEE

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

1)

Leased assets (Continued)
As a lessee (Continued)

The lease liability is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments
arising from a change in an index or rate,
or there is a change in the Group’s estimate
of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or there
is a change arising from the reassessment
of whether the Group will be reasonably
certain to exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option. When the lease liability
is remeasured in this way, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in
profit or loss if the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The lease liability is also remeasured when
there is a change in the scope of a lease
or the consideration for a lease that is not
originally provided for in the lease contract
(“lease modification”) that is not accounted
for as a separate lease. In this case the
lease liability is remeasured based on the
revised lease payments and lease term using
a revised discount rate at the effective date
of the modification. The only exceptions are
rent concessions that occurred as a direct
consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic
and met the conditions set out in paragraph
46B of IFRS 16 Leases. In such cases, the
Group has taken advantage of the practical
expedient not to assess whether the rent
concessions are lease modifications, and
recognised the change in consideration as
negative variable lease payments in profit
or loss in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the rent concessions
occurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS E R

n\7|'\

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

1)

(k)

Leased assets (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

In the consolidated statement of financial
position, the current portion of long-term
lease liabilities is determined as the present
value of contractual payments that are due
to be settled within twelve months after the
reporting period.

Credit losses and impairment of
assets

(i)

Credit losses from financial
instruments

The Group recognises a loss allowance
for expected credit losses (ECLs) on the
following items:

- financial assets measured at
amortised cost (including cash
and cash equivalents, trade and
other receivables);

Other financial assets measured at
fair value are not subject to the ECL
assessment.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted
estimate of credit losses. Credit losses
are measured as the present value of
all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the
difference between the cash flows due
to the Group in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

The expected cash shortfalls are
discounted using the following discount
rates where the effect of discounting is
material:

- fixed-rate financial assets and
trade and other receivables:
effective interest rate determined
at initial recognition or an
approximation thereof;

- variable-rate financial assets:
current effective interest rate.

The maximum period considered
when estimating ECLs is the maximum
contractual period over which the
Group is exposed to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group
takes into account reasonable and
supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort. This
includes information about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS E R

ZI‘LI

I1\Y4 Y

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

ECLs are measured on either of the
following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses
that are expected to result from
possible default events within
the 12 months after the reporting
date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses
that are expected to result from
all possible default events over
the expected lives of the items to
which the ECL model applies.

Loss allowances for trade receivables
are always measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these
financial assets are estimated using a
provision matrix based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific
to the debtors and an assessment of
both the current and forecast general
economic conditions at the reporting
date.

For all other financial instruments, the
Group recognises a loss allowance
equal to 12-month ECLs unless there
has been a significant increase in credit
risk of the financial instrument since
initial recognition, in which case the loss
allowance is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit
risk of a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group compares the
risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting
date with that assessed at the date
of initial recognition. In making this
reassessment, the Group considers
that a default event occurs when the
financial asset is 60 days past due.
The Group considers both quantitative
and qualitative information that is
reasonable and supportable, including
historical experience and forward-
looking information that is available
without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information
is taken into account when assessing
whether credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition:

- failure to make payments of
principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant
deterioration in a financial
instrument’s external or internal
credit rating (if available);
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I1\Y4 Y

r o 75 AR MY R

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

U}

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continueqd)

Significant increases in credit risk
(Continued)

- an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating
results of the debtor; and

S existing or forecast changes in the
technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have
a significant adverse effect on
the debtor’s ability to meet its
obligation to the Group.

Depending on the nature of the
financial instruments, the assessment
of a significant increase in credit risk
is performed on either an individual
basis or a collective basis. When the
assessment is performed on a collective
basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk
characteristics, such as past due status
and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting
date to reflect changes in the financial
instrument’s credit risk since initial
recognition. Any change in the ECL
amount is recognised as an impairment
gain or loss in profit or loss. The
Group recognises an impairment gain
or loss for all financial instruments
with a corresponding adjustment to
their carrying amount through a loss
allowance account.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Basis of calculation of interest
income

Interest income recognised in
accordance with note 2(t)(ii) is
calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless
the financial asset is credit-impaired,
in which case interest income is
calculated based on the amortised cost
(i.e. the gross carrying amount less loss
allowance) of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group
assesses whether a financial asset
is credit-impaired. A financial asset
is credit-impaired when one or more
events that have a detrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset have occurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#r B 75 R BT B

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(i) Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continueqd)

Basis of calculation of interest
income (Continued)

Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes the following
observable events:

—  significant financial difficulties of
the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a
default or past due event;

- it becoming probable that the
borrower will enter into bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation;

S significant changes in the
technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; or

- the disappearance of an active

market for a security because of
financial difficulties of the issuer.

130 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEEEHRAE

2 EBEAREHEER @

(k) FEGEEREERE @

() ETHMIAZIEEEIE (&)

SHABMANERE (@)

THMEELRESRENSE
BEENTIBERESF:

BEBANBERYFHEE;

A B30 ¥ R 5178 #A
E

BEE AN ERENETT
Hith #5E4 ;

g~ % BB SUER
BRIELHREXREHMY
BHEAERTHEE
3k

MR ETARRMBRE
BoRBSERETHHEK



2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

()

Credit losses from financial
instruments (Continued)

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial
asset is written off (either partially or
in full) to the extent that there is no
realistic prospect of recovery. This is
generally the case when the Group
determines that the debtor does not
have assets or sources of income that
could generate sufficient cash flows to
repay the amounts subject to the write-
off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset
that was previously written off are
recognised as a reversal of impairment
in profit or loss in the period in which
the recovery occurs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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LR R EEE:

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other non-current
assets

Internal and external sources of
information are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets
may be impaired or, except in the
case of goodwill, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists
or may have decreased:

- property, plant and equipment,
including right-of-use assets;

- intangible assets;
- other non-current assets and

- investments in subsidiaries in the
Company’s statement of financial
position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. In
addition, for goodwill, the recoverable
amount is estimated annually whether
or not there is any indication of
impairment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current
assets (Continued)

Calculation of recoverable
amount

The recoverable amount of an
asset is the greater of its fair value
less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group
of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit). A portion of the
carrying amount of a corporate
asset (for example, head office
building) is allocated to an
individual cash-generating unit if
the allocation can be done on a
reasonable and consistent basis,
or to the smallest group of cash-
generating units if otherwise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current
assets (Continued)

Recognition of impairment
losses

An impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of an asset, or the
cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first
to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group
of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of
units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs of
disposal (if measurable) or value in
use (if determinable).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of
assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current
assets (Continued)

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than
goodwill, an impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss
in respect of goodwill is not
reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss
is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been
determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss
in the year in which the reversals
are recognised.

(iii) Interim financial reporting and
impairment

Under the Listing Rules, the Group is
required to prepare an interim financial
report in compliance with IAS 34,
Interim financial reporting, in respect
of the first six months of the financial
year. At the end of the interim period,
the Group applies the same impairment
testing, recognition, and reversal criteria
as it would at the end of the financial

year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

n‘7|'\

LR R EEE:

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

U]

(m)

Inventories

Inventories include materials for repairs and
maintenance and spare parts, and are stated
at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Inventories are initially recorded at cost and
are charged to operating expenses when
used, or capitalised to property, plant and
equipment when installed, as appropriate,
using weighted average cost basis. Cost of
inventories includes costs of purchase and
transportation costs. Provision for inventory
obsolescence is determined by the excess of
cost over net realisable value.

Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the
Group has an unconditional right to
receive consideration. A right to receive
consideration is unconditional if only the
passage of time is required before payment
of that consideration is due.

Trade receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component are initially
measured at their transaction price. Trade
receivables that contain a significant
financing component and other receivables
are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs. All receivables are
subsequently stated at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method and including
an allowance for credit losses (see note 2(k)

(i))-

Insurance reimbursement is recognised and
measured in accordance with note 2(s).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(n)

(o)

(p)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
at bank and on hand, demand deposits
with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity
at acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents are
assessed for ECLs in accordance with the
policy set out in note 2(k)(i).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially
recognised at fair value. Subsequent to initial
recognition, trade and other payables are
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at invoice amounts.

Interest-bearing borrowings and
shareholder’s loan

Interest-bearing borrowings and
shareholder’s loan are measured initially at
fair value less transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings and shareholder’s loan are stated
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense is recognised in
accordance with the Group’s accounting
policy for borrowing costs (see note 2(w)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e

I1\Y4 Y

RA 75 ¥ 2= MY X

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(q) Short-term employee benefits and

(r)

contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual
leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in
which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement
is deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present
values.

A defined contribution plan is a post-
employment benefit plan under which an
entity pay fixed contributions into a separate
entity and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further amounts.
Obligations for the statutory defined
contribution pension plans are recognised as
an expense in profit or loss when they are
due.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the relevant amounts of
tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(r) Income tax (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax
payable or receivable on the taxable
income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years.
The amount of current tax payable or
receivable is the best estimate of the
tax amount expected to be paid or
received that reflects uncertainty related
to income taxes, if any. It is measured
using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Current
tax also includes any tax arising from
dividends.

Current tax assets and liabilities are
offset only if certain criteria are met.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise
from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their
tax bases. Deferred tax assets also
arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Income tax (Continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (Continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions,
all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the
asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support
the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity,
and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected
reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a
tax loss arising from the deferred tax
asset can be carried back or forward.
The same criteria are adopted when
determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and
credits, that is, those differences are
taken into account if they relate to the
same taxation authority and the same
taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse in a period, or periods, in which
the tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(r) Income tax (Continued)

(i)

Deferred tax (Continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition
of deferred tax assets and liabilities
are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible
for tax purposes, the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities that affect
neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a
business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in
subsidiaries to the extent that, in the
case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and
it is probable that the differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future, or
in the case of deductible differences,
unless it is probable that they will
reverse in the future.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and is reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be
available.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Income tax (Continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (Continued)

Additional income taxes that arise
from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the
related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax
balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax
liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the
Company or the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and
the following additional conditions are
met:

- in the case of current tax assets
and liabilities, the Company or
the Group intends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets
and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR

2 EKG

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS E R

TR (&

) FRfeiR (&)

(i)

BEERE (7)

A 2 K Bz B T B8 S EE £ BV PR
BROEXMNHEBRENS
R b L B REST o

Bl A TR A5 BR R IR SE 7R TR 4T
BRREZHITOREY) LA
TR - BIHAMR IR & & 2 RD AA
MIBEEE > UREERIAE E
BUREMBEABREETAR
BN AEEE S ARAITHE
FI LLRD B IR & E 9 6H B AA
MIB&E > WERSG THIHH
HERNBRT A ERK

-~ WENBREZERS
% A A S o A B A
BB EERLE o
AEERZEEREMN
ZaE; %

- HEBEEREEERE
B -ZEEREBRAHR
HERBEEALUTH
F-EHERNRERE
%



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i e M B RRMIEE

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(r)

(s)

Income tax (Continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (Continued)
- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which,
in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the current tax assets and
settle the current tax liabilities on
a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events
are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

n‘7|'\

LR R EEE:

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s)

t)

Provisions and contingent liabilities
(Continued)

Where some or all of the expenditure
required to settle a provision is expected to
be reimbursed by another party, a separate
asset is recognised for any expected
reimbursement that would be virtually
certain. The amount recognised for the
reimbursement is limited to the carrying
amount of the provision.

Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Group as revenue
when it arises from the sales of goods or the
provision of services in the ordinary course of
the Group’s business.

The Group is the principal for its revenue
transactions and recognises revenue on
a gross basis. In determining whether the
Group acts as a principal or as an agent,
it considers whether it obtains control of
the products before they are transferred
to the customers. Control refers to the
Group’s ability to direct the use of and obtain
substantially all of the remaining benefits
from the products.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

t)

Revenue and other income (Continued)

Further details of the Group’s revenue and
other income recognition policies are as
follows:

(i)

Revenue from contracts with
customers

Revenue is recognised when control
over a product or service is transferred
to the customer, at the amount of
promised consideration to which the
Group is expected to be entitled,
excluding those amounts collected on
behalf of third parties such as value
added tax or other sales taxes.

(a) Revenue from sales of
electricity

Revenue from sales of electricity is
recognised upon the transmission
of electric power to the power grid
companies, as determined based
on the volume of electric power
transmitted and the applicable
fixed tariff rates agreed with the
respective electric power grid
companies periodically.

(b) Capacity tariff revenue

Capacity tariff revenue is
recognised on a time-apportioned
basis by reference to the installed
production capacity of individual
power plants and the relevant
capacity tariff rates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(t) Revenue and other income (Continued)

(i) Revenue from contracts with
customers (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Revenue from sales of heat

Revenue from sales of heat is
recognised upon the transmission
of heat to the third party
customers, as determined based
on the volume of heat transmitted
and the applicable unit price
agreed with the respective
customers periodically.

Revenue from provision of
operation and maintenance
services

Revenue from provision of
operation and maintenance
services is recognised overtime,
using an input method to
measure progress towards
complete satisfaction of the
service, because the customer
simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided
by the Group. Revenue is
recognised on a straight-line basis
because the Group’s inputs are
expended evenly throughout the
performance period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(t) Revenue and other income (Continued)

(i) Revenue from other sources and
other income

(a)

(b)

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it
accrues using the effective interest
method. For financial assets
measured at amortised cost
that are not credit-impaired, the
effective interest rate is applied to
the gross carrying amount of the
asset. For credit impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is
applied to the amortised cost (i.e.
gross carrying amount net of loss
allowance) of the asset (see note

2(K)(@))-

Government grants

Government grants are recognised
in the consolidated statement of
financial position initially when
there is reasonable assurance
that they will be received and
that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them.
Grants that compensate the
Group for expenses incurred are
recognised as income in profit
or loss on a systematic basis in
the same periods in which the
expenses are incurred. Grants
that compensate the Group for
the cost of an asset are initially
recognised as deferred revenue at
fair value and then recognised in
profit or loss as other income on
a systematic basis over the useful
life of the asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
brE B IR AR M EE

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 BAXZEHEEK @)
(Continued)
(u) Translation of foreign currencies (u) SMEBE

Foreign currency transactions during the year
are translated at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that
are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. The transaction date is the
date on which the Group initially recognises
such non-monetary assets or liabilities.

The results of foreign operations are
translated into RMB at the exchange rates
approximating the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items are
translated into RMB at the closing foreign
exchange rates at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting exchange differences
are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in equity
in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the
cumulative amount of the exchange
differences relating to that foreign operation
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss
when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i e M B RRMIEE

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(v)

(w)

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as a liability in the
period in which they are declared.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production
of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part
of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part
of the cost of a qualifying asset commences
when expenditures for the asset is being
incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale are in
progress. Capitalisation of borrowing costs
is suspended or ceases when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying asset for its intended use or sale
are interrupted or complete.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
brE B IR AR M EE

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(x) Related parties

(a)

(b)

A person, or a close member of that
person’s family, is related to the Group
if that person:

(i)

(it

(i)

has control or joint control over
the Group;

has significant influence over the
Group; or

is a member of the key
management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any
of the following conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

The entity and the Group are
members of the same Group
(which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of the Group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of
the same third party.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(x) Related parties
(b) (Continued)

(iv)

(Vi)

(vii)

(i)

One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of
a group of which it is a part,
provides key management
personnel services to the Group or
to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected
to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ra MR EE

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(y) Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of
each segment item reported in the financial
statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s
most senior executive management for the
purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical
locations.

Individually material operating segments
are not aggregated for financial reporting
purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar
in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes,
the type or class of customers, the methods
used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are
not individually material may be aggregated if
they share a majority of these criteria.

3 DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUE

A number of the Group’s accounting policies
and disclosures require the measurement of fair
values, for both financial and non-financial assets
and liabilities. Fair values have been determined
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes
based on the following methods. When applicable,
further information about the assumptions made
in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes
specific to that asset or liability.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
n\7|'\ j- ?‘Z $E %E M_.I- -LI

3

DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUE
(Continued)

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group uses observable market data
as far as possible. Fair values are categorised
into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based
on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows:

(a)

(b)

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

Trade and other receivables and trade
and other payables

The carrying values of these financial assets
and liabilities approximate their respective
fair values due to the short maturities of
these instruments.

Interest-bearing borrowings,
consideration payable, shareholder’s
loan and lease liabilities

The carrying amounts of interest-bearing
borrowings, consideration payable,
shareholder’s loan and lease liabilities
approximate their fair values based on the
borrowing rates currently available for bank
loans with similar terms and maturity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e

I1\Y4 Y

RA 75 ¥ 2= MY X

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(a)

Revenue

The principal activities of the Group are the
development, operation and management of
power plants.

Revenue comprises volume tariff revenue,
capacity tariff revenue, revenue from sales of
heat and revenue from provision of operation
and maintenance services.

Volume tariff revenue represents
the sale of electricity to power grid
companies.

Capacity tariff revenue represents
a subsidy income from power grid
companies, following a reduction in
the annual planned power generation
volume of the Group’s power plants for
supply to the power grid companies
and changes in the electricity tariff
policies applicable to the Group
since 2015, pursuant to the “Notice
Regarding the Trial Implementation
of Dual Tariff for Natural Gas Power
Generating Units in Zhejiang Province”
issued by Zhejiang Provincial Price
Bureau in June 2015 and the
“Notice from the Zhejiang Provincial
Development and Reform Commission
Regarding the Optimising the Province's
On-grid Tariff of Natural Gas Power
Generation” issued in September 2021.
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NOTES T THE CONSLI DATED Fl NANCIAL STATEM ENTS
n\7|' j- ?‘2 $E 13§ M_.I- -LI

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(Continued)

(@) Revenue (Continued)

- Revenue from sales of heat represents
the sale of heat to corporate entities.

- Revenue from provision of operation
and maintenance services represents
the provision of operation and
maintenance services to corporate
entities.

Volume tariff revenue and revenue from sales
of heat are recognised upon the transfer of
products.

Capacity tariff revenue is recognised based
on the installed capacity and capacity tariff
on a monthly basis.

Revenue from provision of operation
and maintenance services is recognised
overtime.

4 WmEkDHBERS @

(a)

Wem (28)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

gii'l P
Rk 3

RA 75 ¥ 2= MY X

Wk DB RS @)

Wyt 77 4E

REIEZEMDENEREGHN

W T -

2022

— T ——

RMB’000
ARETR

395,678
300,595

696,273

56,869

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 4
(Continued)
(a) Revenue (Continued) (a) W= (&
(i) Disaggregation of revenue (i)
Disaggregation of revenue from
contracts with customers by major
products is as follows:
Revenue from contracts BB EREEN
with customers within E15REE AN
the scope of IFRS 15 EREHWE
Disaggregated by major products: % F* EE R 48 !
Electricity: B
Volume tariff revenue BEE2FEWA
Capacity tariff revenue REBEWA
Heat: 2N
Revenue from sales of heat HEHR DA
Service: ARTS -
Revenue from provision of RMEE M AEERTS
operation and maintenance WA

services

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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753,307

2021
—E—F
RMB’000
ARBT T

188,802
357,849

546,651

53,650

1,272

601,573



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Revenue (Continued)

(i)

Disaggregation of revenue
(Continued)

The Group’s customer base is
concentrated and includes only one
customer with whom transactions
have exceeded 10% of the Group’s
revenues. In 2022, volume tariff revenue
and capacity tariff revenue from this
customer (including its subsidiaries)
amounted to RMB696,273,000
(2021: RMB546,651,000). Details of
concentrations of credit risk arising
from this customer are set out in note
26(a).

Segment reporting

The most senior executive management have
identified five operating segments, which are
the five power plants, namely:

Puxing (Anji) Gas Turbine Thermal
Power Co., Ltd.* (“Anji Power Plant”);

Zhejiang Puxing Deneng Natural Gas
Power Co., Ltd.* (“Deneng Power
Plant”);

Zhejiang Puxing Jingxing Natural Gas
Power Co., Ltd.*(“Jing-Xing Power
Plant”);

Zhejiang Puxing Bluesky Natural Gas
Power Co., Ltd.* (“Bluesky Power
Plant”); and

Quzhou Power Plant

For identification purpose only
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
brE B IR AR M EE

4 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 4 WmkDERE @)
(Continued)
(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) REIHS &

The most senior executive management
are of the view that these five operating
segments contribute to the entire revenue
of the Group and should be aggregated to
a single reportable segment of the Group,
power segment, for financial reporting
purpose as they have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of
nature of products, production processes,
the type or class of customers and the
regulatory environment. Accordingly, no
segmental analysis is presented.

All of the Group’s revenue is derived from the
volume tariff revenue, capacity tariff revenue,
revenue from sales of heat and revenue from
provision of operation and maintenance
services in the PRC, and the principal non-
current assets employed by the Group
are located in the PRC. Accordingly, no
analysis by geographical segments has been
provided for the year.
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PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 5 [RIRADEF
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/
(crediting): ER
(@) Net finance costs (a) BAFERXZASIFEE
2022
RMB’000
AR®BTr
Interest income FMEWA (583)
Finance income EIECT N (583)

Interest on interest-bearing borrowings, 5t B & &~ FET R E K

consideration payable and REREMF] S
shareholder’s loan
Interest on lease liabilities HEaEME

Total interest expense recognised in R ERMNF) BRX

profit or loss 4a%A
Bank charges R1ITEHR
Net foreign exchange loss SMEERSIEFER
Finance expenses X
Net finance costs MR A 3R

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M B IR AR M EE

BRISEEF BB  BEA) UTFEE®

2021

— 3= —

S

RMB’000
ARBTT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

nv-F

5

LR R EEE:

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 5 MFRAENEF @
(b) Personnel costs (b) BIRZ
2022 2021
—E-C B
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTr PNEL:Swr
Wages, salaries and other benefits e TERAEMER 25,192 35,013
Contribution to defined TERRE AT BB HRR
contribution plans 2,501 2,471
27,693 37,484

The Group participates in pension funds
organised by the PRC government.
According to the respective pension fund
regulations, the Group is required to pay
annual contributions. The Group remits
all the pension fund contributions to the
respective social security offices, which are
responsible for the payments and liabilities
relating to the pension funds. The Group has
no obligation for payment of retirement and
other post-retirement benefits of employees
other than the contributions described
above.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Personnel costs (Continued)

The Group also operates a defined
contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
employees employed by the Group in Hong
Kong. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Other items

LR E e

n\7|'\

5 [RIEENEF] #)

(b) EIﬁEzk (4)

FEBRTREAFERRETE
®P HEEEREREANEZE
EERIUTEHEEMBELELEE
BRANEFETE (TREEFTE) - #t
PRIREEEAHFEADLMFLH I
RIRFBRBE S S BERRNAX I
BEmifF-aREstE8INEER
E_Lgfiﬁ%ﬁﬁ’?ﬁzt&%lﬁé
DA - AEBENEZHRNE
ABBLHERBEURRERES -

(c) HfthiiEH

2022 2021
—E-Z “ET—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT PNEL R
Net loss on disposal of property, HEME -BERKE
plant and equipment B51873 %8 1,521
Depreciation charge (note 11) ERE (E11)
— Owned property, —BEVME -BENEE
plant and equipment 84,124
- Right-of-use assets —EAEEE
— land use rights — T fE R 1,698
- Right-of-use assets —fEREEE
— other properties —H 4z 1,593
Amortisation i
— Intangible assets (note 12) —mEEE (:F12) 682
Expense relating to short-term leases E2fZHAFE E AR X 45
Auditor’s remuneration 1% BT B <&
— audit services — 2R 1,650
— other services —H AR 143
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e MBS IR AR M EE

6 OTHER INCOME

6 HUtA

2022

— T ——

RMB’000

ARETRT

Government grants

BT 48 B 3,577

Government grants represented unconditional
government grants of RMB3,177,000 (2021:
RMB4,679,000) awarded to the Group and the
amortisation of deferred government grants of
RMB400,000 during the year ended 31 December

2022 (2021: RMB389,000).

K 1389,0007T) °

2021
B —F
RMB’000
ARKEFT

5,068

BHE#EE8EE_S __&#+_H
—t+—HLEFERFAEBRNBEGEHK
JF R BE A R #63,177,00007T (Z &~ —
F 1 ANRE164,679,007T) B 18 5 3 IE BUF
S AR 400,000 (ZE-—F : A

7 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 7 ZEEHEZRANFAER

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(@) Income tax in the consolidated

(a) REWIRAMIFAFRIE:

statement of profit or loss represents:

Current tax

PRC Corporate Income Tax

(Over)/under-provision in
respect of prior years

2022
~ RMB000
ARETR

B AR 1A

REIE RS

NEEE (Bragw)
BErE

Deferred tax IEIERIE

Origination and reversal of B E R E 4 RO
temporary differences

Total income tax expense in the HEmFNAER
consolidated statement of Fa-ﬁii,uugﬁ

profit or loss

162 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR

2021
B —F
RMB’000
ARKETT

38,224

1,889

40,113

10,286

50,399



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(a)

Income tax in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents:
(Continued)

(i)

(i)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations
of the Cayman lIslands, the Group is
not subject to any income tax in the
Cayman lIslands.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax
has been made as the Group did not
have any assessable profits subject to
Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years
ended 31 December 2022 and 31
December 2021.

The provision for PRC Corporate
Income Tax is based on the respective
Corporate Income Tax rates applicable
to the subsidiaries located in the PRC
as determined in accordance with
the relevant income tax rules and
regulations of the PRC.

According to the Corporate Income Tax
Law of PRC, the Group’s subsidiaries in
the PRC are subject to the unified tax
rate of 25%.

The PRC Corporate Income Tax Law
and its relevant regulations impose a
withholding tax at 10%, unless reduced
by a tax treaty or arrangement, for
dividend distributions out of the PRC
from earnings accumulated from 1
January 2008.
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17 g =
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RA 75 ¥ < MY 5E
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SARERANFEHREE . (@

(i)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022

RIERE8 SRR IER
rEBHBRBNEARMEE
SFEH -

BHE_ZTZT__F+_A
=+—BR-E-—F+=
A=+—ALEE xEEL
AL (7178 D B B R8I0
FERRIER > L SR E A
RIS o

METEMIREEDER
TENEARSEERNE
FPAFEMME (IRFE P EIER
FREMMRAKRERERE) 5t
o

RIEFRTEMRERE K&
BHrERBATMNERREK
W —725% o

Bl b R PR ISR A R H AR R
ERRE  FRIFRR B IR
LHEMINRE TAIBEZFEN
F—A—HEUR BFEHN
BRIFEHRRE D IKAEZR
RI10%BII TR

TEC_EEERE

163



164

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R M HARMEE

7 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 7 KREBEERANMER @
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense (b) HEAREFAHENWRIEFAZEHSE
and accounting profit at applicable tax sHEFIEER -
rate:
2022 2021
—E-_ B —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT PNEE R
Profit before taxation FRFR B A A 76,578 154,191
Notional tax on profit before taxation, BRIR A=A A% ERIE
calculated at the rates applicable to 12 #H R B = AV H A
profits in the countries concerned BREBRESE 21,308 40,243
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses A RJ {070 FE s BITR 75 52 £ 919 515
Tax effect of unused tax losses RIEST B’J%@]ﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ
not recognised HNRFBEE 592 112
Tax effect of prior years’ unrecognised B EhFBid 1+ F B R FED
temporary differences utilised OREENRBEE (2,522) (2,595)
Recognition of previously unrecognised 58 5t Bl 5k HE 52 B9 AT 45 40
deductible temporary differences Rt ER (282) (844)
(Over)/under-provision in prior years MU EE (BrEEE)
BERE (988) 1,889
Withholding tax on profits R B B R Bl R BB R A Y
retained by PRC subsidiaries AR 5,621 11,079
Actual tax expense ERRIEBERY 24,648 50,399
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to
section 383(1) of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation are as follows:

Directors’
fee
ESNE
RMB’000
AEBETR
Executive Directors BiTES
Mr. Xu Anliang BREREE
Mr. Wei Junyong mHERE
Independent non-executive Directors BikgTES
Mr. Tse Chi Man HWEN L
Mr. Yao Xianguo kB
Mr. Yu Wayne W. RELE

im e MR MY L

EEME

RIBEEBABEGISB38IMNIF R AT (K
BEENDEN RASHKRENES
M=

Year ended 31 December 2022
BECS_"E+ZRAS+-HLEE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits  Discretionary scheme
in kind bonuses  contributions Total
Ay
RENH = RETEL  BHAHER #zt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AEBTR AEBTR AEBTR AEBTR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
brE B IR AR M EE

8

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued) 8 EFME®@
Year ended 31 December 2021
HE_Z_-—F+_B=+—-HIEFE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits  Discretionary scheme
fee in kind bonuses  contributions Total
A=
EEEe  REVAE MBI BAGEIER fast
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETn AR®Tr ARETR ARETR
Executive Directors HiTER
Mr. Xu Anliang (appointed on 28 April 2021) % ZR%E RZE_—&
mEZ+N\HBZM) = = = = =
Mr. Wei Junyong BOBLE - - S S S
Mr. Gu Genyong (resigned on 28 April 2021) BEIRXEE (R-T-—%
mEZ+/\BEE) - 160 457 16 633
Independent non-executive Directors ~ BIFRITES
Mr. Tse Chi Man HEXELE 166 = = = 166
Mr. Yao Xianguo HhEBLE 166 - = = 166
Mr. Yu Wayne W. nRELE 166 - - - 166
498 160 457 16 1,131

No emoluments were paid by the Group during
the year to the Directors in connection with their
retirement from employment with the Group, or
inducement to join. The directors’ emolument for
Mr. Xu Anliang and Mr. Wei Junyong for the year
ended 31 December 2022 was borne by China
Wanxiang Holding Co., Ltd. (“China Wanxiang”),
which is a company controlled by Mr. Lu Weiding
(“Mr. Lu”), who is the ultimate controlling party
of the Company, and a subsidiary of Wanxiang
Group Corporation (“Wanxiang Group”)
respectively, who have waived their rights to seek
reimbursement from the Group.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest
emoluments, nil (2021: one) are the directors
whose emoluments are disclosed in note 8. The
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the five
(2021: four) individuals are as follows:

im e MR MY L

REmALT

FEFLLERSHFALHR TR (2
——F %) RES EEM%TBZE@EAM‘J
A8 HMAR (TT-—F 1 W) AL
BB =48 2R T ¢

2022 2021
—E-= —E-—

RMB’000 RMB’000
N LRl RS TT

Wages, salaries and other benefits
Discretionary bonuses
Contributions to defined contribution plan

e ITEREMER 1,520 1,255
BB TEAL
ek =R e s

478 582

e 187 110

2,185 1,947

The emoluments of the five (2021: four) individuals
with the highest emoluments are within the
following bands:

AR (CE—F 0% BaHALTH
Bl LU AERY -

HK$0 - HK$1,000,000

Z# 751,000,000 70

No emoluments were paid by the Group during
the year to the five highest paid employees in
connection with their retirement from employment
with the Group, or inducement to join.

2022 2021

—E-- —E-—F

Number of Number of

Individuals Individuals

N ANE

4
FRAERNMERN AL RS HESHE

B FA B A SRR A HE Y
M <
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10 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share
is based on the profit attributable to ordinary
equity shareholders of the Company of
RMB51,932,000 (2021: RMB103,825,000)
and the weighted average of 458,600,000
(2021: 458,600,000) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share was the same as
basic earnings per share for the year ended
31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021
as there were no dilutive potential shares
during both years.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEEEHRAE

LIDATED FINANCIAL STA'i:EM ENTS

10 Bk&7F

(a)

(b)

SRELXRF
EREABMNEBEREAADZ
BEGDREEGLGEN AR K
51,932,00070 (ZE_-_—F : AR
#103,825,00070) X BETEBR
BY N 7 ¥ #1458,600,00088 (Z &
——%  458,600,0008%) 5t HE o

SRIBEEERN
HERE8EE_ZET__£+_H
- +—HERZZE=-_—%+ZH
—t+t—HEmMEFERILEET
BERG HWERBESRFNESR
HEARBFIER -

: - I g = e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
n\7|'\ j- ?‘2 $E %E M_J- -LI

11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

11 YE- -BERRKRE

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (a) EREEZHER
Motor
Major vehicles,
generator furniture,  Right-of-use
Buildings and heat fixtures, assets
and supply Other  equipment carried at  Assets under
plants  equipment  machineries  and others cost  construction Total
AR
RE B MMJ!EW
BFREE IEEERG Hfhia REft  EREEE hREE a4
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEETR  AREBTn  ARETn  ARETn  ARETR ARETn  ARETH
Cost: na:
At 1 January 2021 RZFZ-£-A-8 374,254 1803314 333,446 17,008 7,773 2,497 2,692,382
Addttions HE - - 759 246 482 12,374 13,861
Transfer from assets BRRLREE
under construction 3,782 7,836 1,511 - - (13,129) -
Disposals RE - (338) (827) - (7,648) - (8,813
At 31 December 2021 and RIEZ-F+ZA=1-H
1 January 2022 &_3__E—ﬁ -f 378,036 1,900,812 334,889 64,607 1,742 2,697,430
Additions HE = - 1,867 281 4,739 6,963
Transfer from assets BEATREE
under construction 67 3,507 1,759 (5,366) -
Disposals KE - (599) (572) - (1,454)
At 31 December 2022 RZEZZE+ZRA=+-H 378,103 1,903,720 337,943 64,888 ) 2,702,939

Accumulated depreciation ~ BitTERHESE

and impairment losses:

At 1 January 2021 RoE--£-A-A (120018)  (660,017)
Charge for the year ENER (10,787) (57,819)
Witten back on disposals RERD - 70
At 31 December 2021 and RIEZ-E+2A=1-H

1 January 2022 R-E_"E-B-H (130,805) (717,766)
Charge for the year ERNER (10,783) (58,824)
Written back on disposals REZD - 264
At 31 December 2022 Ot R el (141588 (776,326)
Net book value: RESE:
At 31 December 2022 RIEZZE+ZA=1-H 26515 1,127,394
At 31 December 2021 RIE--%+"B=1-H 247,231 1,183,046

(193,304)
(15,499)
705

(208,092)
(15,478)
37

(223,209)

114,740

126,797

(17,062) (8055) - (998.456)
25) 3291) = (87,415)
= 2,589 = 3,364

(17,087) (8757) (4,082,507)
i (2,024) (87,136)
146 - m

(16,968) (10,781) (4,168,866)

54,107 ] 1,534,073

257 55,850 1,742 1,614,923

As at 31 December 2022, no property, plant
and equipment were pledged as collateral for
bank loans (31 December 2021: Nil).

R_E__F+_B=+—H %
EYE -BERRECIRWAIEfT
BEXNERR ( CE—&F+2A8
=+—H: 8\
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#r B 75 R BT B

11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 11 ME--BERZE @)
(Continued)
(b) Right-of-use assets (b) FEREEE
The analysis of the net book value of right- TREEENRE FEREMEE
of-use assets by class of underlying asset is EER oMU
as follows:

2022 2021
—EZ S pekcimbe:

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Mz WNSaw ARBTT

Leasehold land held for own use, F{EEABEE i

carried at depreciated cost BITE R AT R () 55,500

Other properties leased for own FHEEE RAREMY)
use, carried at depreciated cost 2 HITERAYIERE (i) 350
55,850

170 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEEEHRAE



L

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M B IR AR M EE

11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 11 ME-BERSKE &)
(Continued)
(b) Right-of-use assets (Continued) (b) ERHEEE @
The analysis of expense items in relation RERFPEINEEEEMBAZIE
to leases recognised in profit or loss is as BT
follows:

2022 2021

—EC -G i

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Mzt BNGESa AREFT

Depreciation charge of ZIERE EERTIR
right-of-use assets by HEREEETE
class of underlying asset: % :
Leasehold land held for own FEBRANEE
use T (i) 1,698
Other properties leased MEFEANEM
for own use LY/ ES (ii) 1,593
3,291
Interest on lease liabilities HEaEMNER
(note 5(a)) (MFzE5(a)) 201
Expense relating to B HATHE A RERY
short-term leases X 45
During the year, additions to right-of- RERN AEFTRAEEEAARE
use assets were RMB281,000 (2021: 281,000t (ZEZ—F . AR
RMB482,000). This amount primarily related 482,0007T) BT EEAHMAE
to the capitalised lease payments payable WEE TFTHNERNMEENHAENR
under new tenancy agreements. B
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LR R EEE:

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

(b) Right-of-use assets (Continued)

Details of total cash outflow for leases and
the maturity analysis of lease liabilities are set
out in notes 17(c) and 22, respectively.

The Group early adopted the Amendment to
IFRS 16, Covid-19-related rent concessions
beyond 30 June 20271 in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December
2021, and there is no impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2021 and the year
ended 31 December 2022.

(i) Leasehold land held for own use

The Group holds several leasehold
lands, which lump sum payments were
paid to PRC government authorities,
with a lease period of 30 to 50 years
when granted. It carried at depreciated
cost and depreciation is charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the respective periods of the land
use rights.

(ii) Other properties leased for own
use

The Group has obtained the right to use
other properties as its office buildings
and staff dormitory through tenancy
agreements. The leases typically run for
an initial period of 2 to 3 years. Lease
payments are usually increased every 2
or 3 years to reflect market rentals.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 ME--BERRHE @

(b)

EREEREE (@

HENBERHBEELEESE
BRI ER D A Z 515 D B S5 B B
E17(c) 220

AEBERHEE_E_—F+=
B=1+t—HLEFEREHRMNERE
MHREERF16F B4 —&F

—ENAZ+HZ#EA201974
#ﬁ@ﬁfﬁéﬁ%ﬁé Ee BYARE
BEHE_T_—F+_-_B=+—
HEEEER-_ZE__£+_H4
—+—HLEFENGEVMHERRE
W2

(i) FFEEEHEELH

AEEFE RGBT
P — R MENRNEE
T WHEFE B A30E50
TF o ZE L MIRIMTE M AT ER
Bz 37 88 ¥% 1 3 (& FE #E B9 1 B
FHUEFEERBR*K
B o

(i) FHEFEBIRMYE

AEBEZBEEHRINGE
REMYEFESRMABTR
ETEENEN -ZFHES
B S HER2EIF - HEN
M—RAEB2HIFE LA —
MR 5 E



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
n\7|'\ j- ?‘2 $E %E M_J- -LI

12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 12 BEEE

Pollutant
emission
rights Software Total

HESHE it wEt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARETL  AREBTR  ARETR

Cost: s .

At 1 January 2021 RW_ZB_—F—H—H 3,152 42 3,194
Additions "E 355 - 355
At 31 December 2021 R_EZ—F+"H=+—H

Additions NE

Disposals RE

At 31 December 2022 R_EZ_F+ZH=+—H

Accumulated amortisation: Bt .

At 1 January 2021 R_&_—F—H—H (2,468) (15) (2,483)
Charge for the year FRER (678) 4) (682)
At 31 December 2021 RIZZ—F+ZA=+—H (3,146) (3,165)
Charge for the year FRNER (782) (786)
Written back on disposals = & (0] 3,152 - 3,152
At 31 December 2022 RIEZZHF+ZA=+—H (776) (799)
Net book value: IRTEEME

At 31 December 2022 RIEZ-F+-A=+—H

At 31 December 2021 R_EB-_—F+"H=+—H 361 23 384
The amortisation charge of RMB786,000 FREHEBFIZAREKT786,0007T (ZF
(2021: RMB682,000) for the year is included ——%: AR¥682,0007T) Bt A& E
in “depreciation and amortisation” in the BR R MTE K#iE o

consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ir e MBS IR AR M EE

13 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSET 13 HthIERHEE

Prepayment of maintenance service fee BIRERBEE

Other non-current asset represents the prepaid
maintenance service fee for the daily repair and

2022
—E-HF
RMB’000

AREFT

12,636

2021
—E—f&
RMB’000
ARKEFT

8,424

HiERBEEARBILBE =S HES
RENBEHEERFERBNEAMNRE

maintenance service provided by an independent RS & o
third party supplier.

14 INVENTORIES 14 #&
Spare parts B
Materials and supplies Yyl K FE
Low value consumables REBEE®

174 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEEEHRAE

2022
-

RMB’000
ARETR

57,224
1,135
241

58,600

2021
—EC—f&F
RMB’000
ARETFT

57,645
955
251

58,851




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The following list contains only the particulars of
subsidiaries which principally affected the results,
assets or liabilities of the Group. The class of
shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

Gk E eSS

n\7|'\

15 RBARNKE

TREFETEXELERBXE BE
HEENHRBATNFE KR ERER
S FRFFRR D 8B R R E 8RR o

Percentage of
equity aétributable Issued and fully
Place and date of to the Company paid-up/ Principal

establishment/ FAFRRER A registered capital country Principal

Name of company incorporation Direct Indirect BRTRAR/ of operation activity

G R/ HRAIh SR A Ef Rt HRES TEREER IEER

Puxing Tian (HK) Limited (‘Puxing Tian’) Hong Kong 100% - HK$193,663,941/ Hong Kong, China Investment holding
26 June 2008 Not applicable

ZEX (B3 ERAR (EER)) &4 100% - 19366394187/ HEEE REzk
ZER\ERAZTAH TER

Puxing Xing (HK) Limited (*Puxing Xing") Hong Kong 100% - HK$98,844,399/ Hong Kong, China Investment holding
26 June 2008 Not applicable

ZEE (B3 ERAR (B4 &4 100% - 9884430987/ HEEE REzk
ZER\ERAZTAH TER

Puxing Neng (HK) Limited (*Puxing Neng') Hong Kong 100% - HK$75,624,511/ Hong Kong, China Investment holding
26 June 2008 Not applicable

ZEH (B3 BRAR (ME2K)) &4 100% - T5604 5118/ HEEE REzk
ZER\ERAZTAH TER

Puxing An (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% - HK$1/ Hong Kong, China Investment holding
2 September 2008 Not applicable

2R (EH) BRAR EE 100% - 18/ FER MEER Bk

Z2Z\ENRZH

Zhejiang Puxing Bluesky Natural Gas The PRC - 100% US$17,171,400/ The PRC Power generation
Power Co., Ltd. (i 15 December 2004 US$17,171,400

FIERERMREBERAT) e - 0% 1717140087/ e 4%
“E2IME+ZATEA 17,171 40070

Zhejiang Puxing Jingxing Natural Gas The PRC - 100% US$16,660,000/ The PRC Power generation
Power Co., Ltd. () 6 January 2005 US$16,660,000

MIEERERREEERAT) i - 100%  16,860000%7/ e 4%
Z2TRE-ARH 16,660,000% 7%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#r B 75 R BT B

15 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

15 REARNKE (&

(Continued)
Percentage of
e:|uitt|¥ aétributable Issued and fully
Place and date of oinelompany| paid-up/ Principal
establishment/ FAARMREA A registered capital country Principal
Name of company incorporation Direct Indirect BRTRAR/ of operation activity
A4 R/ HREISRAH B Rt e IELEER IBEH
Zhejiang Puxing Deneng Natural Gas The PRC - 100% US$18,408,710/ The PRC Power generation
Power Go., Ltd. (i) 18 August 2004 US§18,408,710
MIBEEEARETERAH) e - 100%  18,408,71057/ HE EE
“ZIMENBTNA 18,408,710% 7
Puxing (Anjj) Gas Turbine Thermal The PRC = 100% US$46,011,933/ The PRC Power generation
Power Co., Ltd. (| 25 February 2011 US$46,011,933 and heat supply
L2 (Z3) MBAEERLA) e = 100%  46,011,93357/ HE ERfis
ZZ--FZBZ+%AH 46,011,933% 7
Wenling Juneng Wind Power Generation The PRC = 78% RMB4,000,000/ The PRC Power generation
Co., Ltd. (*Wenling Power Plant’) (i 3 July 2014 RMB50,000,000 (under design and
planning stage)
RETERNLEERAT TREER) (i) e - 78%  AR4,0000007/ e BE(TRHR
“Z-MmEtA=H 150,000,007 RARE)
Quzhou Puxing Gas Turbine Thermal The PRC S 100%  RMB300,000,000/ The PRC Power generation
Power Co., Ltd. (ii) 30 November 2011 RMB300,000,000 and heat supply
BEMEERRATERAT() i - 100% AR%300,000,0007%,/ e LZERiH
“2—%+-A=+A ARK300,000,00070

ir Wholly foreign-owned enterprise established under the PRC it

law with limited liability

ii: Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise established under ii:

the PRC law with limited liability

iii: Limited liability company established under the PRC law

176 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEEEHRAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS
n\7|'\ j- ?‘2 $E %E M_J- -LI

16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

16 BWEZ KHMMRIE

2022

— T ——

Note RMB’000
DEH AR® T

Trade receivables
Prepayments
Other receivables

FE U B 5 =R I8 60,656
SEENE O] i 12,937
Hh g =Ia 322

73,915

(i) Prepayments

The balance of prepayments as at 31 December 2022 mainly
represents the prepayment for purchase of natural gas and

maintenance service fee.

All of the trade and other receivables are expected
to be recovered or recognised as expense within

one year.

At 31 December 2022, ageing analysis of trade
receivables of the Group based on the invoice

date is as follows:

(i) RNMIEA

IHo

AU O] e R AR o

Within 1 month
After 1 month but within 6 months
After 6 months but within one year

PRERWE Z R EMRBRAA N —

2021
o=
RMB’000
ARMT 7

90,859
1,220
1,676

93,755

HE_ZT__F+"_HA=+—0WNELGRELE
BEIFERRBERARKELERFBENTENR

A TETTHE+R=+—H &r&H

BN E ZRIBREZHBAENRE D

Mur
2022 2021
—E=-= —EB-—f
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETr PNELEEET
—{EA R 60,386 90,397
BiE—EAERERRN 52 462
BEANEEE—FA 218 =
60,656 90,859
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R M HARMEE

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(@) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

17 REkREFEMUREMTEE

mER
() RERFAEEEMEE

2022 2021
—E-C - —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTR BN

Cash and cash equivalents in REEMBIRRARKRES
the consolidated statement of RWEMERNIRERIR
financial position and consolidated FEEY
statement of cash flows 76,087
(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising (b) MEEFBEESFEHIKR
from financing activities
The table below details changes in the TREIMEEHMELLER

Group’s liabilities from financing activities,
including both cash and non-cash changes.
Liabilities arising from financing activities are
liabilities for which cash flows were, or future
cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s
consolidated statement of cash flows as
cash flows from financing activities.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M B IR AR M EE

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 17 RERREFEYUREMIRE
OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION mER @)
(Continued)
(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising (b) MEFBEESFEHKR @

from financing activities (Continued)

Interesting-
bearing Consideration Shareholder’s Lease
borrowings payable loan liabilities Total
AREE EE BRREM HEaR At
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AEBTR ARBTR AREBTR ARETR ARETR®
(I CRE)] (note 20) (note 18) (note 22)
(HizE19) (Miz£20) (HizE18) (MizE22)

At 1 January 2022 R-E--%-HF-H 717,438 208,045 93,138 326 1,018,947

Changes from financing HEREHEZEE:
cash flows:

Capital element of lease BEREERENERRH
rentals paid - (336)

Proceeds from new loans ~ $TEHZFrEIE 438,000 438,000

Repayment of loans BEER (409,750) (409,750)

Payment for acquisition UL REHTH
of Quzhou Power Plant BEMNERMR

under common control (100,000) (100,000)
Total changes from MEREREZ

financing cash flows 2Ean (100,000) (72,086)
Other adjustments: Hith:R% .
Exchange adjustments ERBEZ
Increase in lease liabilities ~ EARET U HESEMA

from entering into new HE&aE

leases during the year -
Net increase/(decrease) in ~ FE5HFI SR A3 M,/
accrued interest expense (L) (1,390)

At 31 December 2022 R-B--&+-8
=+-H 745,755 106,655 106,506 959,187
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS E R

n\7|'\
17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 17 HERFEFEBYMUAREMRE
OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION MER #%)
(Continued)
(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising (b) MEFBEEARHK @)
from financing activities (Continued)
Interesting-
bearing  Consideration  Shareholder’s Lease
borrowings payable loan liabilities Total
HERE EARE RREM HEAE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETT ARETR AREFT AR®ETR
(note 19) (note 20) (note 18) (note 22)
(MiEE19) (Fi5£20) (GESEY (HiEE22)
At 1 January 2021 R-8-—-£-B-H 775,190 309,462 91,404 5788 1,181,844
Changes from financing HEREHEZEH .
cash flows:
Capital element of EARERSNERMRR
lease rentals paid - - - (2,011) (2,011)
Proceeds from new loans T EFZFr1GHIE 524,000 - - - 524,000
Repayment of loans BEER (581,500) S = - (581,500)
Payment for acquisition MUK T
of Quzhou Power Plant EMNERAR
under common control - (110,000) - - (110,000)
Total changes from MEREMREL
financing cash flows BEiEE (57,500) (110,000) = (2,011) (169,511)
Other adjustments: HitiR®
Exchange adjustments ERAE - - (2,677) - (2,677)
Increase in lease liabilties ~ EREF] LB ELMH
from entering into new HE&E
leases during the year - - - 461 461
Disposal of right-of-use HEFRREER
assets and lease liabilites ~ HEE&E - - - (3,912) (3,912)
Net (decrease)/increase in ~ FEZHFI S RE (F)
accrued interest expense /1 (252) 8,583 4,411 = 12,742
At 31 December 2021 RZEZ—-£+ZR
=+-H 717,438 208,045 93,138 326 1,018,947

180
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M B IR AR M EE

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 17 RERFRESEBYUREMIRS
OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION MER (#%)
(Continued)
(c) Total cash outflow for leases (c) HEZIRERHLEEE
Amounts included in the consolidated MEEHFAGERERERNE
statement of cash flows for leases comprise WU
the following:
2022 2021
—E-C B —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR BNGEL-EwT
Within operating cash flows FAREREME 35 246
Within financing cash flows FFARMBRERE 2,011
2,257
These amounts relate to the following: ZETEHEMUTIEERE !
2022 2021
—EZ -5 ek
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR BNGEL-EwT
Lease rentals paid BENHEENES 371 2,257

ANNUAL REPORT 2022

TR _EFERS



182

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

n\7|'

18

LR R EEE:

SHAREHOLDER’S LOAN 18 BREEMX
2022 2021
—E-= — B
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETrx PNEL:Swr
Principal amount PN 96,881 88,674
Accrued interest expense fEstF B 9,625 4,464
106,506 93,138

As at 31 December 2022, the outstanding
principal amount of shareholder’s loan due
to Puxing International Limited (“Puxing
International”), the immediate controlling
company of the Company, was HK$108,457,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB96,881,000) (31
December 2021: HK$108,457,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB88,674,000)), bearing interest
at 4.9% per annum.

The above outstanding principal amount and
related interest were due on 30 December 2022,
but has not been repaid as at 31 December 2022.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19

LR E e

nJF
INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 19 EHEEE
At 31 At 31
December December
2022 2021
iy i
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT PNEL:RwT
Unsecured loans from related parties (i) #& 4 7 BE 32 75 B () 675,680 531,421
Unsecured bank loans guaranteed FHRAE 5 R EIEIRIRTT
by related parties B& - 115,924
Unsecured bank loans EILIMETER 70,075 70,093
745,755 717,438
Reconciliation to the consolidated 4 &K AR ZHIR :
statement of financial position:
Current liabilities TMENAE 244,755 286,438
Non-current liabilities FErEmasd 501,000 431,000
745,755 717,438
()  Unsecured loans from related parties as at iy Mm—EZ _E—I— B=+—H8®

31 December 2022 represented loans and
accrued interest expense from Wanxiang
Finance of RMB605,680,000 (31 December
2021: RMB461,421,000) and loans from
Shanghai Pu-Xing Energy Limited (“Shanghai
Puxing”) of RMB70,000,000 (31 December
2021: RMB70,000,000), which borne interest
at 3.70% — 4.75% per annum (31 December
2021: 4.4805% — 4.8925% per annum).

ANNUAL REPORT 2022

EIEHBAESFERIEXRBEEBDY
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UEFEEEFERD AR (TE
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n\7|'

LR R EEE:

20 CONSIDERATION PAYABLE

Current BN EA
Non-current

JERDEA

FEfFHRE
2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—f
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTR BNELEwT
106,655 106,226
S 101,819
106,655 208,045

According to the share transfer agreement
dated 6 May 2020 entered into between
Deneng Power Plant, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and Shanghai Puxing,
the then intermediate parent company of the
Company (the “Share Purchase Agreement”),
a final consideration of RMB355.85 million (the
“Final Consideration”) should be paid in four
installments in the manner set out in the Share
Purchase Agreement and the outstanding Final
Consideration bears a fixed interest rate of 5% per
annum.

The first payment of RMB50,000,000, the second
payment of RMB110,000,000 and the third
payment of RMB100,000,000 were fully repaid in
October 2020, September 2021, and September
2022 respectively.,, And the remaining parts of
RMB95,851,000 with related interest expense will
be repayable in October 2023.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Ra M HARMEE

Trade payables

Salary payable

Construction payable

Other taxes payable

Accrued expenses and other payables

21 ENEZREMMIE

2022 2021

S F e

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T PNELSET

FE(T B 5 718 795 5,453
ET R E 8,614 14,384
FET IR RRIE 4,640 6,366
HMEARIE 7,795 21,574
e R X R BT I8 3,059 2,095

24,903 49,872

As at 31 December 2022, the ageing analysis of
trade payables of the Group based on the invoice

date, is as follows:

R _F+"A=+—H ' &&H
FEfT B 5 a3 ZH PR ERVERES 1
o

2022 2021
—§¥-C T

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTrT EELRT

Within 3 months

=ERR

795 5,453

795 5,453
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R M HARMEE

22 LEASE LIABILITIES 22

At 31 December 2022, the lease liabilities were
repayable as follows:

HE&R

RW_E__F#+-B=+—H EBEH
EaEmT:

2022 2021
—E- - pet-imbcs
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETx BNEL:Swr

Within 1 year —FR 175 247
After 1 year but within 2 years —FREMFERN 96 79
96 79
326
23 DEFERRED REVENUE 23 EEW T
2022 2021
—E G et
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBFTr PG
Government grants BT #78 B 11,094 11,494

The government grants are recognised as income
over the periods necessarily to match them with
the related costs of assets constructed which they
are intended to compensate over the periods and
in the proportion in which depreciation on those
assets is charged.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 24 REUBRARANNAER
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(a) Current taxation in the consolidated (a) HFREMRFHIKRROBPEAIRIALS ¢
statement of financial position
represents:
2022 2021
—E-C —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT PNEE T
Balance at 1 January R—HB—B&R 29,382 22,339
Provision for PRC Corporate Income  FERFE TSR EE
Tax for the year 22,376 40,113
Transferred from deferred tax DI ERERIELERIE
upon distribution of dividends 17,214 -
Corporate Income Tax paid B EERER (47,170) (33,070)
Balance at 31 December R+ZB=+—Hm#&EER 21,802 29,382

(b)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities
recognised:

Reconciliation to the consolidated
statement of financial position

(b) BHEFNEERETERAR:

REMBRRRZHER

Net deferred tax assets recognised 7 ??éﬂﬂ’%#ﬁiﬁ%%ﬁﬁ% X
RIETRIEE E R ME

in the consolidated statement of
financial position

Net deferred tax liabilities recognised 4R & B FEIR R R FESR
RERIBE EFEB

in the consolidated statement of
financial position

2022 2021
— T miacs
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETr PNELEEET
5,923

(17,854) (29,799)
(8,934) (23,876)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 —=F__HFFERSE
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24

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Continued)

(c)

Movement of each component of
deferred tax assets and liabilities

The component of deferred tax assets/
(liabilities) recognised in the consolidated

B BRRRABNFAER @)

(c) BEEMEEERAGBIHEMED

By Y
£ Pyt

MR EM BRI RERNE

EMEEE, (BB REZHN

statement of financial position and the S ¢
movements during the year are as follows:
Withholding
tax on
Property, profits
Property, plant and retained by
plantand  equipment- Unpaid the Group’s
equipment- other  Government accrued Tax PRC
Deferred tax arising from depreciation  adjustments grants expenses losses  subsidiaries Total
&R
n¥ BE HEHEAR
n¥ BER ki Fxft frEEw
EEANTEENELRE wiE-HE  -HtEE HR# A% HEsH HEMR At
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETRT ARETR AR%Tn AR%Tn ARETz ARET=®
A1 January 2021 e 8171) 3,741 2,843 - - (12,009 (13590)
Recognised in consolidated REaBaRED
statement of profit or loss (2,486) 199 31 3,049 - (11,079 (10,286)
At 31 December 2021 and RZZ--E+"R
1 January 2022 Z+-BRIEICE
-B-H (10,657) 3,940 2,874 3,049 S (23,082) (23.876)
Recognised in consolidated REERERED
statement of profit or loss 138 214 (101) (348) 3,446 (5,621) (2,272)
Transferred from deferred tax KR EBBEEIL
liabilities upon distribution of fiEe%
dividends - - - - - 17,214 17,214
At 31 December 2022 ZEIZE+ZR=+-H (10,519) 4,154 2,773 2,701 3,446 (11,489) (8,934)

As at 31 December 2022, deferred tax
liabilities of RMB11,489,000 (2021:
RMB23,082,000) have been recognised in
connection with the withholding tax that
would be payable on the distribution of
the retained profits of the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR

R_E__F#+-"FA=+—H'B
MAEETRMKBLATFREEF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24

Ra M HARMEE

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 24 ZEEMBIRRARANBFAER @)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Continued)

(d) REDHELEREEE
MAMUTEERDELERBSE
= RARTKEIEA RKRERNR
A P HAERE BB EMm o

(d) Deferred tax assets not recognised
Deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in respect of the following items,
because it is not probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the
Group can use the benefits therefrom.

31 December 2022 31 December 2021
ZE-“§+-RA=1+-H ZZ—H5+ZR=+—H
Gross Tax Gross Tax
amount effect amount effect

] BB maE RHBRE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
TSN TSl ARETT ARETR

Deductible temporary differences RERER 59,055 14,764 70,876 17,719
Tax losses RIEEE 4,471 885 4,039 827

63,526 15,649 74,915 18,546
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R M HARMEE

24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Continued)

(d) Deferred tax assets not recognised
(Continued)

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations
in the mainland China and Hong Kong, the
unrecognised tax losses at the end of the
reporting period will expire in the following

24

RAEMBIRARANFRER @

(d) REZHEEMBEE (&)

BiEPEAM R EENERRA
KRR BB E AR ARERDR
BEER IR UTEMEIN

years:
2022 2021

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETrx PNELRwT

2022 TETTF 168
2023 :%::fﬁ -
2024 —E_mF 8
2025 _E_RHF 1,612
2026 ::E__/\ 104
2027 “ETtEEF -
Unexpired* KB 2,147
4,039

The tax losses under Hong Kong tax jurisdiction can
be utilised against the future taxable profits derived
from Hong Kong by the relevant entity, and do not
expire under current tax legislation.

190 PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(@) Movements in components of equity

The reconciliation between the opening and
closing balances of each component of the
Group’s consolidated equity is set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity.
Details of the changes in the Company’s
individual components of equity between the
beginning and the end of the year are set out

25

n\7|'\

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S B HR R T

BEXRHEERRE

(a) AR ZEE

AEEGEEDSHDFNEF
Bmi D 2 B RERZHRE
RiGEEmEH R KRR EERE
mEMAFENRERZEFHFHBEU
T

below:
The Company FARE
Share Share  Contributed Capital ~ Translation Accumulated Total
capital premium surplus reserve reserve V\osses equity
REx  ROGE HARE  ExHfE  EREE  ZHER akn
Note RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
e ARETn ARETR AREFR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2021 RZEZ-F—-B—-BNER 40,149 49,103 358,044 26,065 (5,965) (22,101) 445295
Changes in equity for 2021: CEC-EERES:
Loss for the year FRBE - - - - - (6,177) 6,177)
Other comprehensive income HinZ2ERA - - - - (5,872 - (5,872
Total comprehensive income ER2ANALE
for the year = S S = (5,872) 6177) (12,049
Dividends approved in respect BRENGERE
of previous year 5(cl)ii) - (37,873) - - - - (37,873)
Balance at 31 December 2021  HZBZ—%+
ZB=+-BMER 40,149 11,230 358,044 26,065 (11,837) (28,278) 395,373
Share Share Contributed Capital Translation Accumulated Total
capital premium surplus reserve reserve losses equity
BEx  RiVEE SARER HESHE 2 ERRE  RHEH Y §%
Note RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
G AR%BTR AE%TR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2022 R-E-—F-B—-AMER 11,230 358,044 26,065 (11,837) (28,278) 395,373
Changes in equity for 2022: CECCEREREE:.
Loss for the year FREE (8,896) (8,896)
Other comprehensive income Et2EHA - 14,516
Total comprehensive income FRE2ERALS
for the year 14,516 (8,896)
Dividends approved in respect BRENEERS
of previous year 25(d)(i) (11,230) (10,665) (21,895)
Balance at 31 December 2022 HZZZZf
+ZB=+—-AKLER 347,379 26,065 (37,174) 379,098
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R M HARMEE

25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 25 BEREEBERKE @)
(Continued)
(b) Share capital (b) B&Zs
2021
“EC-F
No. of
Amount shares Amount
&% B! &8
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT THx
Authorised: BE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each SREE0.10BTZEEK 1,000,000,000 [0V 1,000,000,000 100,000
2022 2021
—§-C ZET-F
No. of Amount No. of Amount
shares Amount equivalent to shares Amount  equivalent to
. RiHE E  EAER BB EE 2B eEAER
Ordinary shares,
issued and fully paid HK$’000 RMB’000 HK$'000 RMB'000
EERBROTRAR TE#r ARETRm TEr  ARBTR
At 1 January ®—B—H 458,600,000 45,360 CURERE 458,600,000 45,860 40,149
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 458,600,000 45,360 CURERE 458,600,000 45,860 40,149
(c) Reserves (c) f#fE
(i) Share premium () BRREE

The application of the share premium

account is governed by the Companies ERBERE

Law of the Cayman Islands.

(i) Capital reserve (i) BXEHE
Capital reserve represents the amount
allocated to the unexercised equity
component of convertible bonds issued
by the Company in the previous years.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(Continued)

(c) Reserves (Continued)

(iii) Merger reserve

Merger reserve mainly represents:

(@)

the excess of the aggregate of
paid-in capital of the subsidiaries
comprising the Group pursuant
to a reorganisation completed
in June 2009 for the listing (the
“Reorganisation”) of the Group
over the consideration paid by
the Company, representing the
nominal value of the shares issued
by the Company in exchange
thereof; and

the adjustment of elimination of
paid-in capital of Quzhou Power
Plant with the consideration in
relation to the acquisition that
Deneng Power Plant acquired
100% equity interests in Quzhou
Power Plant from Shanghai Puxing
(business combination under
common control) completed on 30
September 2020.

25 BEX-fEERRE @

(c) f#fR =)

(iii) & GHEE

AHEEEESR:

(@ FTEEBETHEBEATR
BAEBRNR _ZENEF
NEMETTERZES

(ME#)) B RAR

BBBEAR AT AE
(BD &2 B 1k 2 PR
BITRMNEE ¥
EEI

LB - _ZFEANA
=+ HEm N EEE B MK
WLeZTEWEEMNE
R100%R& HEAY UR BE S5 18
(EEEZEHTHEES
) BRI (B L B N
BB HIRAHIEE
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(Continued)

(c) Reserves (Continued)

(iv) Contributed surplus

v)

Contributed surplus represents the
excess of the fair value of the shares of
Puxing Neng, Puxing Xing and Puxing
Tian determined on the basis of the
consolidated net assets of Puxing
Neng, Puxing Xing and Puxing Tian at
the date of the Reorganisation over the
nominal value of the shares issued by
the Company in exchange thereof.

Statutory surplus reserve

Statutory surplus reserves were
established in accordance with the
relevant PRC rules and regulations
and the articles of association of those
companies comprising the Group
which are established in the PRC until
the reserve balance reached 50% of
their registered capital. Appropriations
to the reserves were approved by the
respective board of directors.

For the entity concerned, statutory
surplus reserves can be used to make
good previous years’ losses, if any,
and may be converted into capital
in proportion to the existing equity
interests of investors, provided that the
balance after such conversion is not
less than 25% of the registered capital.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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(c) R =&

(iv) BAZBER

v)

BMABBRERBESESR S£
BREERGEEEFERE
ENZER -BEEREERXR
RN EMLABBHNAFER
BARBIERXMPAETR
PHEEZ#-

ZEBERIFE
EERBHERREFRME
B8 3R € Be vk 3R U K 7 AR L A
UNAEEBETS AT
BMERMAEKY BEEREBLE
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Bl HEEFERKRREET
A o

ERRBBEERFHER
RREHEUTEEERNER (1
B) TARREERARE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M B IR AR M EE

25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 25 BEXR-EERRKRE &)
(Continued)
(d) Dividends (d B2

(i) Dividends payable to equity (i) FEAEIZEREERRR
shareholders of the Company ¥t
attributable to the year

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT PNEE:RWH
Final dividend proposed REBBRREIKEDN
after the reporting date of FEARE E 8 20.026 7T
HK$0.026(2021: HK$0.056) (= —%:
per share 0.056787T) 20,858
The final dividend proposed after the R EHRBEIRZEN R
end of the reporting period has not REImPN RS HARER A
been recognised as a liability at the end BfEe
of the reporting period.

(i) Dividends payable to equity (i) FEERHENRSETHIETE
shareholders of the Company REETREL—IREFE
attributable to the previous RE
financial year, approved and paid
during the year

2022 2021
St T T —OF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR PNEE:EwT
Final dividend in respect of R L I 2 S A
the previous financial year, F—HERFEXRBRE
approved and paid during §520.05638 7T
the year of HK$0.056 (2021: (ZE-—%:0.1087T)
HK$0.10) per share 37,873
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 25 BXR#EKRKRE #&)
(Continued)
(e) Capital management (e) BXEIR

The Group’s primary objectives when
managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost
of capital.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure to maintain
a balance between the higher equity
shareholder returns that might be possible
with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound
capital position, and makes adjustments to
the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure on
the basis of a net debt-to-total capital ratio.
For this purpose, net debt is defined as total
debt (which includes all interest-bearing
borrowings, shareholder’s loan, consideration
payables, lease liabilities, as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position)
less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital
is calculated as equity attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company, as shown
in the consolidated statement of financial
position, plus net debt.

In order to maintain or adjust the ratio, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, issue new shares,
return capital to shareholders, raise new debt
financing or sell assets to reduce debt.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(Continued)

(e) Capital management (Continued)

n\7|'\

() BEXEE B

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S B HR R T

25 BRHERRE @

The Group’s net debt-to-capital ratio at 31 N B TFERIZEI—F+Z
December 2022 and 2021 was as follows: B=+—H &x&£ENFERER
EEET
K WLy o Tl 31 December
2022 2021
—E-C “EC—fF
+=B +ZA
=+—H =+—H
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
M=k ARETr BNEEEET
Current liabilities: mEaE !
Shareholder’s loan REER 18 106,506 93,138
Interest-bearing borrowings SEEE 19 244,755 286,438
Consideration payable B 20 106,655 106,226
Lease liabilities HEaR 22 175 247
458,091 486,049
Non-current liabilities: FEREBEE
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE 19 501,000 431,000
Consideration payables FEE 20 - 101,819
Lease liabilities HEaR 22 96 79
Total debt B4R 959,187 1,018,947
Less: Cash and cash equivalents & : RE& RIBELZEY 17 (89,431) (76,087)
Net debt BEH 869,756 942,860
Total equity attributable to equity Z<A B E IR R EL
shareholders of the Company HarEm 744,885 718,866
Total capital HE A 1,614,641 1,661,726
Net debt-to-capital ratio FEBEEARLLE 53.87% 56.74%

Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries are subject to externally

imposed capital requirements.

TAB KREERNHBRTRNREIN
BRI N 2 B AR TE BRI
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e MBI ERMGE

26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management
Overview

The Group has exposure to the following risks
arising from financial instruments:

o credit risk
° liquidity risk
° market risk

This note presents information about the Group’s
exposure to each of the above risks, the Group’s
objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing risk, and the Group’s management
of capital.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to
the Group if a customer or counterparty
to a financial instrument fails to meet
its contractual obligations, and arises
principally from the Group’s receivables from
customers.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEEEHRAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i e M B RRMIEE

26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk (Continued)
Exposure to credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily
attributable to cash and cash equivalents
and trade and other receivables.
Management has a credit policy in place
and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis. The Group
does not provide any guarantees which
would expose the Group to credit risk.

The cash and cash equivalents of the Group
are mainly held with well-known financial
institutions. Management does not foresee
any significant credit risks from these
deposits and does not expect that these
financial institutions may default and cause
losses to the Group.

In respect of trade and other receivables,
individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers requiring credit over a
certain amount. These evaluations focus
on the customer’s past history of making
payments when due and current ability
to pay, and take into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertaining
to the economic environment in which the
customer operates. Trade receivables are
due within 10 to 30 days from the date of
billing. Debtors with balances that are more
than the credit term given by the Group are
generally requested to settle all outstanding
balances before any further credit is granted.
Normally, the Group does not obtain
collateral from customers.
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk (Continued)
Exposure to credit risk (Continued)

The Group’s exposure to credit risk
is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer rather
than the industry or country in which the
customers operate and therefore significant
concentrations of credit risk primarily arise
when the Group has significant exposure
to individual customers. At the end of the
reporting period, 92.43% (2021: 91.80%)
and 96.60% (2021: 97.49%) of the total
trade receivables was due from the Group’s
largest customer (including its subsidiaries)
and five largest customers respectively.

The Group measures loss allowances for
trade receivables at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs. No ECLs were provided as
at 31 December 2022 as the Group has
limited customers with no historical credit
loss experience and management assessed
the impact of ECLs is insignificant. Further
quantitative disclosures in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
trade and other receivables are set out in
note 16.
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(b)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will
encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset.

The Group’s approach to managing liquidity
is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities
when they are due, under both normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to
the Group’s reputation.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
its liquidity requirements and its compliance
with lending covenants, to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash and
adequate committed lines of funding from
major financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

The following are the remaining contractual
maturities of financial liabilities at the
reporting date. The amounts are gross and
undiscounted, and include estimated interest
payments and exclude the impact of netting
agreements:
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

26

ERMTITAE @@
MBEAKRERE (&
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(b) FEBEEZEE (@)

At 31 December 2022
RZEZZE+ZAZ1-B

Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

BRRFERRZASTL

More than More than More than [GICRUEN

Within 3 months but 6 months but 9 months but 1 year but
3 months or less than less than less than less than Carrying
on demand 6 months 9 months 1 year 5 years Total amount

ZEARY ®B=fRE BBAERE RBAEPE HBA-£E
REXK  OKAER  ORAEA DR-F DREE i IKafE
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
UER AB%Tn ABETm ABBTR ABBTR ARBTR ARETR ARRTR
Interest-bearing borrowings HEEE ) 16,874 30,873 126,661 95,187 513,004 782,599 745,755
Consideration payable ERARE - - - 110,228 - 110,228 106,655
Trade and other payables Ffi B B RAMFTE 22,284 2,256 86 a - 24,903 24,903
Shareholder's loan REER ] 106,506 - - - - 106,506 106,506
Lease liabilities fE&R 63 119 - - %8 280 n
145,721 33,248 126,747 205,692 513,102 1,024,516 984,090

At 31 December 2021
RZB_-E+°F=+-H
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
AUMREIRZ RS

More than More than More than More than

Within -~ 3monthsbut 6 months but 9 months but 1 year but
3 months or less than less than less than less than Carrying
on demand 6 months 9 months 1 year 5 years Total amount

Z@ARY BB=EEE BEAERR *@Uﬂ@m Bh-£
RERE  ORAER ORAER i DRAE st KaEE
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(i AEETR  ARETr ARETn ARETn ARETn  ARETm  ARETR
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE (] 21,849 107,880 7,191 178,743 452,175 767,838 717,438
Consideration payable EfRE = = = 110,000 110,208 220,228 208,045
Trade and other payables FEfi BB RAMFE 47411 2,007 14 150 - 49,872 49872
Shareholder's loan REER - - - 97,483 - 97,483 93,138
Lease liabilities fE&R 63 63 63 63 84 336 326
69,323 110,240 7,268 386,439 562,487 1,135,757 1,068,819
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

() In respect of interest-bearing
borrowings as at 31 December 2022,
the principals and related interest
expenses of RMB16.9 million due within
3 months or on demand had been
repaid up to the date of the issuance of
these financial statements.

(i)  The shareholder’s loan was due on 30
December 2022, and is repayable on
demand as at 31 December 2022.

Note 2(b) explains management’s plans for
managing liquidity needs of the Group to
enable it to continue to meet its obligations
as they fall due.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market
prices, such as foreign exchange rates and
interest rates, will affect the Group’s income
or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control
market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimising the return.

(i) Currency risk

The Group’s major businesses are
conducted by the Group’s subsidiaries
located in the PRC. As the Group'’s
PRC subsidiaries’ functional currency
is RMB and their businesses are
principally conducted in RMB, the
Group considers the currency risk to be
insignificant.
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(c)

()

(i)

Currency risk (Continued)

The Company and the Hong Kong
subsidiaries’ functional currency is
Hong Kong dollar and their borrowings
are principally conducted in Hong
Kong dollar or United States Dollar.
As the Hong Kong dollar is pegged
to the United States dollar, the Group
considers the risk of movements in
exchange rates between the Hong
Kong dollar and the United States
Dollar to be insignificant.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk
arises primarily from cash and
cash equivalents, interest-bearing
borrowings, shareholder’s loan,
consideration payable and lease
liabilities. The Group manages its
interest rate exposure by maintaining a
prudent mix of fixed and variable rate
borrowings.

The Group is not exposed to significant
interest rate risk for cash and cash
equivalents because the interest rates
of cash at bank are not expected to
change significantly.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)
Overview (Continued)
(c) Market risk (Continued)

(ii) Interest rate risk (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period,
the interest rate profile of the Group’s
interest-bearing financial liabilities was

as follows:

Fixed rate borrowings: TR
Shareholder's loan RRER
Consideration payable EARE
Lease liabilties HEER
Variable rate borrowings: BEfEE!
Bank loans RITER
Loans from related parties HEHEN

Ra M HARMEE

26 £RMITH @

MBRBERE (@
#lik (%)
(c) TIZEMR (&)
(i) FIEmEEE ()
RBER 2EBNEES
MIAEMNMEEGOT

2022 2021
—g-- -

—_T— =

Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate

BRI ik
% RMB'000 % RMB'000
AEBTR NRETT

106,506 4.9% 93,138
106,655 5% 208,045
2n 4.75% 326

213,432 301,509

3.5% 70,075 4.36% - 4.9% 186,017
3.7% - 4.75% CTEXCENN 4.4806% - 4.8926% 531,421

745,155 717,438

959,187 1,018,947
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Overview (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(c)

(i)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed
rate borrowings

The Group does not account for any
fixed rate financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss. Therefore, a
change in interest rates at the reporting
date would not affect profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for
variable rate borrowings

At 31 December 2022, it is estimated
that a general increase/decrease of
100 basis points in interest rates, with
all other variables held constant, would
have decreased/increased the Group’s
profit after tax and consolidated equity
by approximately RMB5,593,000 (2021:
RMB5,381,000).

The sensitivity analysis above
indicates the instantaneous change
in the Group’s profit after tax and
consolidated equity that would arise
assuming that the change in interest
rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied
to re-measure those floating rate non-
derivative instruments held by the
Group which expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk at the end
of the reporting period. The impact
on the Group’s profit after tax and
consolidated equity is estimated as an
annualised impact on interest expense
of such a change in interest rates. The
analysis is performed on the same basis
for 2021.

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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27

28

COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December
2022 not provided for in the consolidated financial

statements were as follows:

LR E e

n\7|'\

27 K

RIBZ__HF+-RA=+—H LER
FREMBRRBBINRENESRKE
SHBENMT

2022 2021

—_=E- g2 —F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETx BN S

Authorised but not contracted for EXEERTL 43,944 23,388
Contracted for HES| 13,697 33,061
57,641 56,449

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
For the year ended 31

considered as related party transactions.

Name of party

RES 4TE

December 2022,
transactions with the following parties are

28 BAMEAERH

HE _ZE__F#+”-_B=+—HuL®HE
E BRI ALTZRZREBEE SR
%o

Relationship

fil %

Puxing International
=2 R

Wanxiang Group

E ST

Wanxiang Finance

BRI
China Wanxiang
FESH

Shanghai Puxing
tEEE

Immediate controlling company
BEEERAT

Ultimate controlling company
RRERAT

Fellow subsidiary
B &M ERE]

A company controlled by Mr. Lu, who is the
ultimate controlling party of the Company

HAERABRKIERSBREEFNAT

Fellow subsidiary

EIEN b= NS
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28 RBAEtARZ @)
(Continued)
(a) Significant related party transactions (a) FABAEITHNERMBMERZ R

and balances with related parties

Save as disclosed in note 19 in respect of
certain bank loans guaranteed by related
parties and elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group entered into the
following material related party transactions:

e

BRMEE19 (BRARAM IR E T
RITEM) RaFMBEREREMI
DEIMBEESN > REEBTLUT
BAMBHERS

2022 2021

k- oo —T_—
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ENELRT

Net deposit in/(withdrawal from) R TFHEHHESR

(B FR) B8
Wanxiang Finance BEM% (13,882)
Loans from FAESFER
Wanxiang Finance BEM% 368,000 454,000
Loans repaid to BERERER
Shanghai Puxing EE - 10,000
Wanxiang Finance B 224,000 357,000
Consideration payable repaid to  {8iEE{IX{E
Shanghai Puxing aEE 100,000 110,000
Interest Income FIE WA
Wanxiang Finance B 355
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28 RAMtARZ (&)
(Continued)
(a) Significant related party transactions (a) PAEKASETHERMBAEZZ R
and balances with related parties i B
(Continued)

2022 2021

— 3= —

— T —— —=

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARRTR NG

Interest expenses S
Wanxiang Finance BEMB 20,008
Shanghai Puxing LB
- Interest-bearing borrowings —stEEE 3,850
— Consideration payable —EARE 14,083
Puxing International 2 EE 4,411
The balances arising from the significant RS- _F#+_B=+—H %
transactions between the Group and the SEEHRLMBABAANERZIGN
above related parties as at 31 December ELEWNEGRUT
2022 are as follows:
2022 2021
—E--— =

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
(iEdl AR®Tr BNEeT

Puxing International T 2K
— Shareholder’s loan —BREEXR 18 (106,506) (93,138)
Shanghai Puxing TBEE
— Interest-bearing borrowings — st EREE 19 (70,000) (70,000)
- Consideration payable — BB 20 (106,655) (208,045)
Wanxiang Finance Bm
— Interest-bearing borrowings —sEEE 19 (605,680) (461,421)
— Demand deposits —EHER 86,114 68,665
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28 RAMtARZ (&)

(Continued)

(b) Key management personnel
remuneration

Remuneration for key management
personnel of the Group, including amounts
paid to the Directors as disclosed in note 8
and certain of the highest paid employees as
disclosed in note 9, is as follows:

(b) FTEEEASME

FERTEEEAEMNE (BEFER
T8I IMBNES RMEFIR
FIENE TREHEEXNH
TR W

2022 2021
—E=-= B

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETr PNELEET

Short-term employee benefits A EERF
Post-employment benefits BEE BB R

1,391 3,133
105 153

1,496 3,286

Total remuneration is included in “personnel
costs” (see note 5(b)).
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

28 FAMKA R 5 (@)

(c) Applicability of the Listing Rules (c) BRMEXRSNLEHRUZER

relating to connected transactions

The related party transactions in respect
of interest-bearing borrowings borrowed
from Puxing International, Shanghai Puxing
and Wanxiang Finance as disclosed in note
28(a) above constitute continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules. However, these
transactions are financial assistance received
by the Group from a connected person or
commonly held entity and are fully exempt
from the disclosure requirements under rule
14A.90 of the Listing Rules.

The related party transactions in respect
of deposits in Wanxiang Finance
(including interests) as disclosed in note
28(a) constitute continuing connected
transactions and connected transaction
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules respectively. The relevant disclosures
required by Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules are provided in the section headed
“Transactions disclosed in accordance with
the Listing Rules” of the Directors’ report.

RBE

HEEEFEKE L EZERERHM
E&TEHRE’J.#E EERRMREE S

X5 (BN EXMzE28(a)iE) B
FERERS (EFER ELMRAUF
14AE) o AT ZER G AEE
BRAEALTHZHEBFEE R W
M7 E B > AT iR IR 55 14A.901F
E2ERRETLHRINEE
HE-

REXKEE28(@)KERRANER

MHEER(BENR) KRS RXS
DHBAFTBRER S RAERS
(E&ER EHHRAE14AE) - £
RAF14AZTRENREBKEE R

%%ﬁiﬁi MR EHRAIREN
R 1—HiRiE Mo
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FINANCIAL POSITION

29 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF 29

2022
—E-CH
Note RMB’000
eI AR T
Non-current assets ERBMEE
Interests in subsidiaries R B AR NS () 531,918
Property, plant and equipment MEBEKRRKE -
531,918
Current assets RENEE
Other receivables HhpEug=Is
Cash and cash equivalents REMRREEEY
Current liabilities B b =R
Shareholder’s loan REER 18 106,506
Trade and other payables e B 5 M EtFIE 48,341
154,847
Net current liabilities RENAEE (152,820)
Total assets less current liabilities BB ER A G 379,098
NET ASSETS BERE 379,098
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BERRGHE 25(a)
Share capital %N 25(b) 40,149
Reserves HE 338,949
TOTAL EQUITY S 379,098

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR
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AEEERMBRITE

2021

— 3= —

-

RMB’000
ARBTT

526,506
11

526,517

(131,144)

395,373

395,373

40,149
355,224

395,373
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29 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF 29 AEEEMNBFERAR @)
FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)
(i) Interests in subsidiaries () RMBA=mEZD
2022 2021
—E-C _E_—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRx BNEL:Swr
Investments in subsidiaries RBATINKRE 223,381 223,381
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEULFT B A B # I8 308,537 303,125
531,918 526,506

Amounts due from subsidiaries are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed
term of repayment.

30 NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE

31

REPORTING PERIOD

(i)  After the reporting date, the Directors
proposed a final dividend on 31 March 2023.
Further details are disclosed in note 25(d).

IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE
CONTROLLING PARTY

As at 31 December 2022, the Directors consider
the ultimate controlling party of the Group to be
Mr. Lu, an individual person.

As at 31 December 2022, the Directors consider
the immediate and ultimate controlling company
of the Group to be Puxing International and
Wanxiang Group respectively, which are
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and the
PRC respectively. These entities do not produce
financial statements available for public use.

BB ASRENDEER 22
R R B E B o

30 WEHRIFARSRIA

31

() MREREAPBR - EFN_T "=
A=+ —HERRNKRARE -
E—Dsr BB EE25(d)

BiE&ERERD

R_E__F#+-_BA=+—H EEHA
AREBNRRERTASBRE  HE
(EPNG

ACE- gt A=+ —B EERD
HEEENEERBEZRATNIA
ERERREOEE DHNEBEL
BEERDEZMML) - R AT LFE
% E] AR BB B B R -
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brE B IR AR M EE

32 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, 32 HE_FE-_—_#+-"H=+—H
NEW STANDARDS AND IEFEEEEMERRENNIEST
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT ] EA RERENRELE

YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2022

Up to the date of issue of these financial BHEZSEMBRERNEBH BEK g5
statements, the IASB has issued a number of ZHEBEEEEAEE_S - _F1+=
new and or amended standards, which are not B=+—HLEFEHREMBEREZE
yet effective for the year ended 31 December MR T E R A 2 ZIE 5] R A&E
2022 and which have not been adopted in these FIER W EHEROEEHEAERTIE
financial statements. These developments include TEMERE ©

the following which may be relevant to the Group.

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

BUTH#SZ#E

FEN IR ER

IFRS 17, Insurance contracts 1 January 2023

B[R IR EERF 179 tREE S A —E--F—HF—H

Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: Classification of 1 January 2023
liabilities as current or non-current

BRI EERF 1R ZNE5T 2 R #RE 25— BI85 4843 783 —E2-=%—BF—H

FETE)
Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of financial statements and IFRS 1 January 2023

Practice Statement 2, Making materiality judgements. Disclosure of
accounting policies

EER & ERE 17 25T B RR 2 REIGHEREERES —E_=F—H—H
L B2F ZNEETA o (EH BAMEH B — & 51 B R H%

Amendments to IAS 8, Accounting policies, changes in accounting 1 January 2023
estimates and errors: Definition of accounting estimates

E R E 51 ERFSIE 2 MEFT K » BT R~ B5t 151 B EHNEE—S5t155 2 _—“E_=%F—HF—H
B E Z&
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32 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

= A2 H
AR

NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2022 (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A1 75 R R MY 5E

32 B#E_T__F+_-_RA=+—H
JJ:EF'EﬁET’FETEhﬂEEx&E’WEJ
WMl A REZRBNAIELE @

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

BUTHEASRZ#E
RIS SR ER

Amendments to IAS 12, Income taxes: Deferred tax related to assets and
liabilities arising from a single transaction

B & 51 R B 129 Z 65T e — B — X G ELHEENE G
[ HIE L 7 TE

Amendments to IFRS 4, Extension of the temporary exemption from
applying IFRS9

E R AT 5 R & R A5 2 65T 2K - 18 A B B 24 o B 0] R B 75 3R 5 ZE A
=1L

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
B 7S R & E B F 1098 R B[R B 51 Bl F285 2 15T 2K - I8 B & 41 B

ERAGHEELFHEELHEE TE

The Group is in the process of making an

assessment of what the impact of these TEEARG RN E Bt REFERAK
developments is expected to be in the period of MZEEEIATHEEVBFRRENE

initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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ANNUAL REPORT 2022

1 January 2023
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1 January 2023
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Available for optional
adoption/effective
date deferred
indefinitely
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

B EE

RESULTS
2022
“RMB'000
ARETR
Revenue g 753,307
Profit before taxation Br1R A0 R A 76,578
Income tax e (24,648)
Profit for the year EREA 51,930
Attributable to: KUTALREL
Equity shareholders of AREIRmRE
the Company N 51,932
Non-controlling interests RS 2
Profit for the year FRaA 51,930

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

2022
—E”C
RMB’000
AREFR
ASSETS BE
Current assets REEE 221,946
Non-current assets FRBEE 1,557,764
Total assets mEE 1,779,710
LIABILITIES &aff
Current liabilities REEE 504,796
Non-current liabilities EREas 530,044
Total liabilities =X 1,034,840
Net assets BEFE 744,870
EQUITY ez
Equity shareholders of UNGIE Sl
the Company " 744,885
Non-controlling interests FERER (15)
Total equity aren 744,870

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED ZEfEERRAR

ES |

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+-HLEE

2021 2020 2019 2018
2T ZETTE “Z-hAF ZZ-N\E
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFT AREFRT AEETET
601,573 580,240 463,119 450,949
154,191 171,352 150,858 133,364
(50,399 (47,678) (45,642) (40,625)
103,792 123,674 105,216 92,739
103,825 124,190 105,219 92,739
(33) (516) (3) -
103,792 123,674 105,216 92,739
BEEREE
As at 31 December
®+=ZB=+—-H
2021 2020 2019 2018
BT ZEBETTE “Z-hE ZE-N\E
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTT ARETR AR®ETT ARETR®
228,693 239,543 183,512 222,563
1,629,654 1,697,480 1,771,567 1,843,220
1,858,347 1,937,023 1,955,079 2,065,783
565,303 453,781 514,565 446,507
574,191 832,027 453,706 716,475
1,139,494 1,285,808 968,271 1,162,982
718,853 651,215 968,808 902,801
718,866 651,200 986,277 902,267
(13) 15 531 534
718,853 651,215 968,808 902,801







%Eﬁbiﬁﬁﬁi\\j

PUXING ENERGY LIMITED

Room 706, 7/F., Albion Plaza, 2-6 Granville Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong
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WWW.puxing-energy.com
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